
The ONE Group Hospitality, Inc.
411 W. 14th Street, 2nd Floor

New York, NY 10014

To Our Stockholders,

This was a year of significant evolution for The ONE Group, as we continued to execute on our core
objectives by further establishing ourselves in the hospitality industry, while at the same time laying the
groundwork for the future growth and expansion of our business. We remain committed to providing
exceptional dining and entertainment experiences to our guests and executing on the unique value proposition
that we offer to our hospitality partners. Driven by our talented and dedicated team, a distinctive culture built
on excellence and a set of offerings that differentiates us in the hospitality space, we are proud of what we
have achieved in the past year.

Last year, we shared with you that we had identified up to 50 major metropolitan markets globally where we
could grow through the opening of new STK restaurants. We also announced an expansion of our primary
brand with STK Rebel, a new concept that will maintain the unique features, vibe and energy of STK, with a
menu and price point targeted to a broader national and international market. We have now identified
additional potential markets for the new STK Rebel brand, with the first STK Rebel location anticipated to
open in Denver in 2015.

In addition to Denver’s STK Rebel, we announced several signed leases and venue openings in 2014:

• Our eighth STK opened in Washington D.C. in April;

• We commenced food and beverage operations at the W Los Angeles-West Beverly Hills* hotel as of
October 2014, and announced plans to open an STK within the W hotel in 2015;

• We announced our food and beverage services agreement with ME Miami, with the second STK
Rebel expected to open in the hotel in 2015;

• We announced in 2014 that we signed leases to open stand-alone STK restaurants in Chicago,
Illinois, and at The Landing at Disney Springs in Orlando, Florida;

• As part of our continued global expansion, we shared that we plan to open our second European
location of STK at the ME Milan Il Duca hotel, in addition to managing the hotel’s rooftop
restaurant and bar Radio, in 2015; and

• We announced STK Miami would re-open in the new 1 Hotel & Homes building in early 2015.

In terms of our performance, 2014 was a solid year for our business, with total owned unit net revenues
increasing 10.8% to $40.5 million in fiscal year 2014 compared to $36.6 million in fiscal year 2013.

We also continued to make strategic moves in 2014 to expand and deepen our management team and to
support the infrastructure necessary to guide the next several years of our company, as we continue to execute
against our growth plan. We would like to thank our shareholders for their continued interest and trust in The
ONE Group as we execute against our expansion goals.

In closing, we are extremely excited for the future, with a strong pipeline of owned STK units, including the
re-opening of STK Miami, the planned opening of the first STK Rebel in 2015 and strong interest from
potential hospitality program partners — all of which we believe will further our growth in 2015 and beyond.

Jonathan Segal
CEO, President and Director

* Formerly named W Los Angeles-Westwood
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EXPLANATORY NOTE

We are filing this Amendment No. 1 (this ‘‘Amended Filing’’) to amend and restate our Annual Report
on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2014, filed with the Securities and Exchange
Commission on March 31, 2015 (the ‘‘Original Filing’’), to correct certain typographical errors in our
presentation of Basic and diluted income (loss) per share from continuing operations for the years ended
December 31, 2014 and December 31, 2013 in Item 6 and Item 8, respectively, included in the Original
Filing. In Item 6 of the Amended Filing, Basic and diluted income (loss) per share from continuing operations
has been corrected from $0.29 to $0.26 for the year ended December 31, 2014 and from $(1.14) to $(1.09) for
the year ended December 31, 2013. In Item 8 (page F-4) of the Amended Filing, Basic and diluted income
(loss) per share from continuing operations has been corrected from $0.29 to $0.26 for the year ended
December 31, 2014 and from $(1.05) to $(1.09) for the year ended December 31, 2013. The certifications
pursuant to Sections 302 and 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002 included in the Original Filing have
been updated for the date of this Amended Filing, and we are filing a new Exhibit 23.1 containing the consent
of Grant Thornton LLP. Except as described above, no changes have been made to the Original Filing, and
this Amended Filing does not otherwise modify, amend or update any financial or other information in the
Original Filing. References herein to this Annual Report on Form 10-K shall refer to this Amended Filing.
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Forward-Looking Statements

This Annual Report on Form 10-K contains forward-looking statements within the meaning of
Section 27A of the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, and Section 21E of the Securities Exchange Act of
1934, as amended (the ‘‘Exchange Act’’), that involve risks and uncertainties, principally in the sections
entitled ‘‘Business,’’ ‘‘Risk Factors,’’ and ‘‘Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and
Results of Operations.’’ All statements other than statements of historical fact contained in this Annual Report
on Form 10-K, including statements regarding future events, our future financial performance, business
strategy and plans and objectives of management for future operations, are forward-looking statements. We
have attempted to identify forward-looking statements by terminology including ‘‘anticipates,’’ ‘‘believes,’’
‘‘can,’’ ‘‘continue,’’ ‘‘ongoing,’’ ‘‘could,’’ ‘‘estimates,’’ ‘‘expects,’’ ‘‘intends,’’ ‘‘may,’’ ‘‘appears,’’ ‘‘suggests,’’
‘‘future,’’ ‘‘likely,’’ ‘‘goal,’’ ‘‘plans,’’ ‘‘potential,’’ ‘‘projects,’’ ‘‘predicts,’’ ‘‘should,’’ ‘‘would,’’ or ‘‘will’’ or the
negative of these terms or other comparable terminology. Although we do not make forward-looking
statements unless we believe we have a reasonable basis for doing so, we cannot guarantee their accuracy.
These statements are only predictions and involve known and unknown risks, uncertainties and other factors,
including the risks outlined under ‘‘Risk Factors’’ or elsewhere in this Annual Report on Form 10-K, which
may cause our or our industry’s actual results, levels of activity, performance or achievements expressed or
implied by these forward-looking statements. Moreover, we operate in a very competitive and rapidly changing
environment. New risks emerge from time to time and it is not possible for us to predict all risk factors, nor
can we address the impact of all factors on our business or the extent to which any factor, or combination of
factors, may cause our actual results to differ materially from those contained in any forward-looking
statements. All forward-looking statements included in this document are based on information available to us
on the date hereof, and we assume no obligation to update any such forward-looking statements.

You should not place undue reliance on any forward-looking statement, each of which applies only as of
the date of this Annual Report on Form 10-K. Before you invest in our securities, you should be aware that
the occurrence of the events described in the section entitled ‘‘Risk Factors’’ and elsewhere in this Annual
Report on Form 10-K could negatively affect our business, operating results, financial condition and stock
price. Except as required by law, we undertake no obligation to update or revise publicly any of the
forward-looking statements after the date of this Annual Report on Form 10-K to conform our statements to
actual results or changed expectations.

ii



PART I

Item 1. Business

Corporate History

On October 16, 2013, The ONE Group Hospitality, Inc. (the ‘‘Company’’), formerly known as
Committed Capital Acquisition Corporation (‘‘Committed Capital’’), closed a merger transaction (the
‘‘Merger’’) with The ONE Group, LLC, a privately held Delaware limited liability company (‘‘ONE Group’’),
pursuant to an Agreement and Plan of Merger, dated as of October 16, 2013 (the ‘‘Merger Agreement’’),
by and among the Company, CCAC Acquisition Sub, LLC, a Delaware limited liability company and
wholly-owned subsidiary of Committed Capital (‘‘Merger Sub’’), ONE Group and Samuel Goldfinger as ONE
Group Representative. Pursuant to the Merger Agreement, ONE Group became a wholly-owned subsidiary of
Committed Capital through a merger of Merger Sub with and into ONE Group, and the former members of
ONE Group received shares of Committed Capital that constituted a majority of the outstanding shares of
Committed Capital.

The Merger was accounted for as a reverse-merger and recapitalization in accordance with GAAP,
whereby the Company was the accounting acquiree and ONE Group was the accounting acquirer.
Consequently, the assets and liabilities and the operations that are reflected in the historical financial
statements prior to the Merger are those of ONE Group, and the consolidated financial statements after
completion of the Merger include the assets and liabilities of the Company and ONE Group, historical
operations of ONE Group and operations of the Company from the October 16, 2013 effective date.
Membership interests and the corresponding capital amounts of ONE Group pre-Merger have been
retroactively restated as shares of common stock reflecting the 8.09 to one exchange ratio in the Merger. All
references in this Annual Report to equity securities and all equity-related historical financial measurements,
including weighted average shares outstanding, earnings per share, par value of common stock at $0.0001 per
share (‘‘Common Stock’’), additional paid in capital, option exercise prices and warrant exercise prices, have
been retroactively restated to reflect the Merger exchange ratio.

On June 5, 2014, the Company changed its corporate name from Committed Capital Acquisition
Corporation to The ONE Group Hospitality, Inc.

Description of the Business

All references in this Annual Report on Form 10-K to ‘‘we,’’ ‘‘us’’ and ‘‘our’’ refer to The ONE Group
Hospitality, Inc., a Delaware corporation, and its consolidated subsidiaries for periods after the closing of the
Merger, and to ONE Group and its consolidated subsidiaries for periods prior to the closing of the Merger
unless the context requires otherwise.

Overview

We are a hospitality company that develops and operates upscale, high-energy restaurants and lounges
and provides turn-key food and beverage services for hospitality venues including hotels, casinos and other
high-end locations in the United States and England. Turn-key food and beverage services are food and
beverage services that can be scaled and implemented by us at a particular hospitality venue and customized
per the requirements of the client. ONE Group was established with the vision of becoming a global market
leader in the hospitality industry by melding high-quality service, ambiance and cuisine into one great
experience. Our primary restaurant brand is STK, a multi-unit steakhouse concept that combines a
high-energy, social atmosphere with the quality of a traditional upscale steakhouse. Our food and beverage
hospitality management services, or ‘‘F&B,’’ offerings include developing, managing and operating restaurants,
bars, rooftops, pools, banqueting and catering facilities, private dining rooms, room service and mini bars
tailored to the specific needs of high-end hotels and casinos. Our F&B hospitality clients include global
hospitality companies such as the W Hotel, Cosmopolitan Hotel, Gansevoort Hotel Group, Hippodrome
Casino, and ME Hotels.

We opened our first restaurant in January 2004 and as of December 31, 2014, we owned and operated
eight (8) and managed eight (8) restaurants and lounges, including seven (7) STKs throughout the
United States (of which six (6) were owned and one (1) managed) and one (1) managed STK in England.
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Eight of our locations are operated under our five (5) F&B hospitality management agreements, in which we
provide comprehensive food and beverage services for our hospitality clients. We generate management and
incentive fee revenue from those restaurants and lounges that we do not own, but instead manage on behalf of
our F&B hospitality clients. All of our restaurants, lounges and F&B services are designed to create a social
dining and entertainment experience within a destination location. We believe that this design philosophy
separates us from more traditional restaurant and foodservice competitors. Net income (losses) for the years
ended December 31, 2014 and 2013 were $5.0 million of income and $21.9 million of losses, respectively.
The 2014 net income included a derivative income of $3.9 million related to the contingent payment
associated with the potential exercise of our publicly traded warrants and the loss from discontinued
operations of $1.5 million. The 2013 loss included a derivative expense of $10.1 million related to the
potential exercise of our publicly traded warrants, a one-time change of control premium of $5.0 million and
transactions costs of $4.6 million as well as a loss from discontinued operations of $6.1 million. The loss
from discontinued operations reflects our exiting of non-strategic and underperforming units during these
periods and includes the closing of Tenjune in 2014 and the closing of the Bagatelle unit in Las Vegas, the
termination of the management agreement with The Palms Hotel in Las Vegas for the Heraea concept and the
termination of the lease with The Palms Hotel in Las Vegas for the Xi Shi concept in 2013. Further, we
closed the ONE concept in Atlantic City in 2012 and a kiosk in New York City and STKOUT Midtown,
which featured burgers and shakes in 2013.

Based on our strong momentum and brand appeal, we expect to continue to expand our operations
domestically and internationally through a mix of company owned restaurants and managed units by
continuing our disciplined and targeted site selection process and supplemented by the increasingly regular
inbound inquiries we receive from office building, hotel and casino owners and landlords to develop and open
new locations. We currently anticipate that our expansion plans will require capital expenditures, net of
improvement allowances, of approximately $11.0 million over the next 12 months, subject to revision if we
enter into new agreements. There can be no assurance that we will be able to expand our operations at the
rate we currently expect or at all.

STK and STK Rebel

STK is a steakhouse restaurant concept with locations in major metropolitan cities throughout the United
States and in London. STK artfully blends two concepts into one — the modern steakhouse and a chic lounge,
offering a high-energy, fine dining experience in a social atmosphere with the quality of a traditional upscale
steakhouse. Each STK location features a large and open restaurant and bar area with a DJ or DJ mix playing
music throughout the restaurant so our customers can enjoy a high-energy, fun ‘‘destination’’ environment that
encourages social interaction. We believe this concept truly differentiates us from other upscale steakhouses.
Our menu provides a variety of portion sizes and signature options to appeal to a broad customer
demographic. We currently operate six (6) owned and two (2) managed STK restaurants in major metropolitan
cities globally, such as Atlanta, Las Vegas, Los Angeles, New York, Washington D.C. and London. We
recently re-opened the STK in Miami on March 13, 2015. On February 10, 2014, we entered into a lease
agreement with Walt Disney Parks and Resorts U.S., Inc. with respect to the opening of an STK restaurant in
Orlando, Florida, which is expected to open in 2015. On June 9, 2014, we entered into a lease agreement to
open an STK in Chicago, Illinois in 2015. In addition, on June 19, 2014 we entered into a management
agreement to operate the food and beverage services at a hotel in Milan, Italy, which is expected to commence
in 2015. On August 28, 2014, we entered into a lease agreement to open an STK restaurant as well as assume
the food and beverage operations and operate a pool side restaurant at the W Hotel in Los Angeles, California.
We commenced certain of such operations on October 1, 2014 and expect to open the STK restaurant and
assume the remaining operations and services in 2015. Our STK restaurants average approximately 10,000
square feet and we typically target locations that range in size from 8,000 to 10,000 square feet. In 2014, the
average unit volume, check average and beverage mix for owned and managed STK restaurants in either a
leased or F&B location that have been open a full twelve months at December 31, 2014 were $11.6 million,
$124.61 and 40%, respectively.

STK Rebel is a more accessible version of STK. It embodies the same experience and quality of an STK
restaurant and offers a broader menu and price point that we believe appeals to a national and international
market. On August 13, 2014 we announced that we entered into an agreement to operate the food and
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beverage services for a hotel in Miami, Florida that will include an STK Rebel expected to open in 2015. On
November 3, 2014, we entered into a lease agreement to open an STK Rebel restaurant in Denver, Colorado
in 2015. Our STK Rebel restaurants are targeted to range in size from 5,000 to 7,000 square feet. We are
targeting average unit volumes of approximately $5 million, check averages of approximately $55 to $65 and
a beverage mix of approximately 35% for STK Rebel restaurants.

Food & Beverage Hospitality Services Business

Our food and beverage hospitality services business provides the development, management and
operations for upscale restaurants and turn-key food and beverage services at high-end hotels and casinos.
Through our developmental and operational expertise, we are able to provide comprehensive tailored food and
beverage solutions to our hospitality clients. Our fee-based hospitality food and beverage solutions include
developing, managing and operating restaurants, bars, rooftops, pools, banqueting, catering, private dining
rooms, room service and mini bars on a contract basis. Currently we are operating under five F&B hospitality
management agreements with hotels and casinos throughout the United States and in England. Our F&B
hospitality clients include global hospitality companies such as the W Hotel, Cosmopolitan Hotel, Gansevoort
Hotel Group, Hippodrome Casino, and ME Hotels. Historically, our clients have provided the majority of the
capital required for the development of the facilities we manage on their behalf. Our F&B hospitality
contracts generate revenues for us through base management fees, calculated as a percentage of the
operation’s revenues, and additional incentive fees based on the operation’s profitability. Our management fee
income has increased from approximately $7.3 million for the year ended December 31, 2013 to $8.8 million
for the year ended December 31, 2014. Some of the operations we manage have an STK restaurant on the
premises. We typically target F&B hospitality opportunities where we believe we can generate $500,000 to
$750,000 of pre-tax income. We expect our food and beverage hospitality services business to be an important
driver of our growth and profitability going forward, enabling us to generate management fee income with
minimal capital expenditures.

In 2012, The Perry Hotel (currently rebranded as ‘‘1 Hotel & Homes’’) paid us $5 million for the option
to terminate our food and beverage services agreement. On June 19, 2014, we received a notice from The
Perry Hotel terminating our food and beverage services agreement, and in connection with this termination,
received a one-time net payment of $1.2 million.

Our Growth Strategies and Outlook

We believe our existing restaurant concepts and F&B hospitality services have significant room to grow
and that our presence, brand recognition and operating performance from our continuing operations provide us
with the ability to launch these concepts further into the domestic and international markets. We have
established our operational infrastructure in both the United States and Europe which will allow us to pursue
opportunities globally. We have also built a pipeline of potential new STK and F&B hospitality projects. In
the near term, we are focused on expanding our footprint in North America and Europe with medium to
long-term expansion opportunities in Asia and the Middle East. We believe continued international expansion
is a significant opportunity for us based upon the success of our ME Hotel operations, which includes STK
London.

Expansion of STK and STK Rebel

We have identified up to 50 additional major metropolitan markets globally where we could grow our
STK brand over time as well as over 100 markets for STK Rebel. We expect to open as many as two to three
STKs and one to two STK Rebels annually in the next three years, and to target approximately 25% annual
unit growth thereafter, provided that we have enough capital, acceptable locations and quality restaurant
managers available to support that pace of growth. We believe that the completion of the Merger enabled us
to opportunistically invest more of our own capital in projects in order to capture a greater proportion of the
economic returns. However, there can be no assurance that we will be able to open new STKs and STK
Rebels at the rate we currently expect or that our pipeline of planned offerings will be fully realized.
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Expansion Through New Food & Beverage Hospitality Projects

We believe we are well positioned to leverage the strength of our brands and the relationships we have
developed with global hospitality providers to drive the continued growth of our food and beverage hospitality
projects, which traditionally have provided fee income with minimal capital expenditures. We continue to
receive significant inbound inquiries regarding new services in new hospitality opportunities globally and to
work with existing hospitality clients to identify and develop additional opportunities in their venues. Going
forward, we expect to target one to two new food and beverage hospitality projects every 12 months.
However, we cannot control the timing and number of acceptable opportunities that will be offered to us for
our consideration.

Increase Our Operating Efficiency

In addition to expanding into new cities and hospitality venues, we intend to increase revenue and
profits in our existing operations, and we believe that, following the Merger, we have more capital and
resources available to allocate towards operational initiatives. We are targeting same store sales to grow by
approximately 2% to 3% annually as a result of our renewed focus on this aspect of our growth plan. We also
expect operating margin improvements as our restaurants and services mature. However, there can be no
assurances that any increases in same store sales or operating margins will be achieved. Furthermore, as our
footprint continues to increase in scale, we expect to benefit by leveraging system-wide operating efficiencies
and best practices.

Site Selection and Development

We believe that the locations of our restaurants are critical to our long-term success, and we devote
significant time and resources to analyzing each prospective site. We intend to continue our focus on (i) major
metropolitan areas with demographic and discretionary spending profiles that favor our high-end concepts and
(ii) partners with excellent track records and brand recognition. We also consider factors such as traffic
patterns, proximity to high-end shopping areas and office buildings, hotels and convention centers, area
restaurant competition, accessibility and visibility. Our ability to open new restaurants depends upon, among
other things, finding quality locations, reaching acceptable agreements regarding the lease of locations, raising
or having available adequate capital for construction and opening costs, timely hiring, training and retaining
the skilled management and other employees necessary to meet staffing needs, obtaining, for an acceptable
cost, required permits and approvals and efficiently managing the amount of time and expense to build out
and open each new restaurant.

Operations and Management

Our Chief Operating Officer is responsible for overseeing the operational results of all of our locations.
Our locations are organized into different regions, each serviced by a Regional Director of Operations who
reports to our Chief Operating Officer. Each location is managed by a General Manager who reports to his or
her Regional Director of Operations. The General Manager of each location has primary accountability for
ensuring compliance with our operating standards and for overseeing all of the location’s full and part time
employees. The General Managers are assisted in the day-to-day operations of the restaurant by a Floor
Manager who is directly responsible for the supervision of the bar, host, server, runner and busser personnel.
The Executive Chef supervises and coordinates all back-of-the-house operations, including ensuring that our
quality standards are being met and maintaining a safe, efficient and productive work environment.

Sourcing and Supply Chain

We seek to ensure consistent quality of the food and beverages served in our properties through the
coordination and cooperation of our purchasing and culinary departments. All product specifications are
established on a global basis by the Purchasing Director. These specifications are disseminated to all locations
through recipe books for all dishes served in our properties.

We maintain consistent company-wide quality and pricing standards and procedures for all top volume
purchases in our restaurants. Suppliers are selected and pricing is negotiated on a national level. We test new
suppliers on a regional basis for an extended period prior to utilizing them on a national basis. We
periodically review supplier consistency and satisfaction with our location chefs and continually research and
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evaluate products and supplies to ensure the meat, seafood and other menu ingredients that we purchase
comply with our quality specifications. We have also utilized purchasing software in some of our locations
that facilitates a true bidding process on a line by line basis of all local purchases that are made. In markets
where we have not instituted this software, we are requiring local chefs to seek bids from multiple suppliers
on all purchases to ensure competitive pricing. We believe we have strong relationships with national and
regional foodservice distributors who can continue to supply us with our products on a consistent basis.
Products are shipped directly to the restaurants from our suppliers.

Our Corporate Beverage program creates significant guidelines for products carried in all properties.
Beverage managers at each location are provided with national guidelines for standardized products. We
utilize a third party company to conduct weekly beverage inventory and cost reviews to maximize our
profitability at each location.

On a company-wide basis, no supplier of food accounts for more than 30% of our purchases and no
brand of alcohol accounts for more than 25% of such purchases. We believe that our food and beverage
supplies are available from a significant number of alternate suppliers and that the loss of any one or a few
suppliers would not have a material adverse effect on our costs of supplies.

Advertising and Marketing

The goals of our marketing efforts are to strengthen brand recognition in current operating markets and to
create brand awareness in new markets prior to opening a new location in such market. We use digital media
channels, targeted local media such as magazines, billboards and other out of home advertising, and a strong
internal public relations team to increase the frequency with which our existing customers visit our facilities
and to attract new customers. We conduct frequent promotional programs tailored to the city, brand and
clientele of each location. The primary focus of our marketing is to increase awareness of our brand and our
overall reputation for quality, service and delivering a high-energy experience. For example, our ‘‘Not Your
Daddy’s Steakhouse’’ branding campaign for STK is integrated into marketing communications including
digital, radio, print and outdoor advertisement. Additional marketing functions include the use of our website,
www.togrp.com, to facilitate online reservations and gift card sales to drive revenue.

Competition

Due to the nature of our business, we experience competition from a variety of sources such as upscale
steakhouse chains such as Del Frisco’s, Mastro’s, Fleming’s Prime Steakhouse and Wine Bar and The Capital
Grille, as well as local upscale steakhouses. Further, there is also competition from non-steak but upscale and
high-energy restaurants such as Nobu and Lavo as well as other high-end hospitality services companies such
as the Gerber Group or Esquared Hospitality. In addition, to the extent that we operate lounges and similar
venues in hotels and resorts we are subject to our host venues being able to compete effectively in attracting
customers who would frequent our establishments.

Seasonality

Our business also is subject to fluctuations due to season and adverse weather. Our results of operations
have historically been impacted by seasonality. Our second and fourth quarters have traditionally had higher
sales volume than other periods of the year. Severe weather may impact restaurant unit volumes in some of
the markets where we operate and may have a greater impact should they occur during our higher
volume months, especially the second and fourth quarters. For example, the adverse weather conditions in
New York City during December 2013 and early 2014 negatively impacted our revenues during such periods.
As a result of these and other factors, our financial results for any given quarter may not be indicative of the
results that may be achieved for a full fiscal year.

Intellectual Property

We depend on registered trademarks and service marks to maintain the identity of our locations. We
currently own trademark applications or registrations for the following marks in the areas in which we operate
in the applicable locations:

STK
CUCINA ASELLINA
ASELLINA
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The unauthorized use or other misappropriation of our intellectual property could have a material adverse
effect on our ability to continue our business. See ‘‘Item 1A. Risk Factors.’’

Employees

As of December 31, 2014, we employed 57 persons in our corporate office and an aggregate of
138 full-time salaried employees at our locations. In addition, we rely on hourly-wage employees for kitchen
staff, servers, bussers, runners, polishers, hosts, bartenders, barbacks, reservationists, administrative support,
and interns. Average head count for employees in our restaurants is 85. Combining full-time and part-time
employees, we employ and manage over 1,300 persons worldwide.

Government Regulation

Our operations are subject to licensing and regulation by state and local health, safety, fire and other
authorities, including licensing and regulation requirements for the sale of alcoholic beverages and food. We
maintain the necessary restaurant, alcoholic beverage and retail licenses, permits and approvals. The
development and construction of additional restaurants are also subject to compliance with applicable zoning,
land use and environmental regulations. Federal and state labor laws govern our relationship with our
employees and affect operating costs. These laws regulate, among other things, minimum wage, overtime, tips,
tip credits, unemployment tax rates, workers’ compensation rates, health insurance, citizenship requirements
and other working conditions. Our restaurants are subject in each state in which we operate to ‘‘dram shop’’
laws, which allow, in general, a person to sue us if that person was injured by an intoxicated person who was
wrongfully served alcoholic beverages at one of our restaurants. A judgment against us under a dram shop law
could exceed our liability insurance coverage policy limits and could result in substantial liability for us and
have a material adverse effect on our results of operations. Our inability to continue to obtain such insurance
coverage at reasonable costs also could have a material adverse effect on us. We are also subject to the
Federal Americans with Disabilities Act, which prohibits discrimination on the basis of disability in public
accommodations and employment. For more information on the impact of government regulations on our
business, see ‘‘Item 1A. Risk Factors.’’

Available Information

The Company’s internet address is www.togrp.com. The Company’s annual reports on Form 10-K,
quarterly reports on Form 10-Q, current reports on Form 8-K, and all amendments to those reports, are
available to you free of charge through the Investor Relations section of our website as soon as reasonably
practicable after such materials have been electronically filed with, or furnished to, the Securities and
Exchange Commission. The information contained on, or that can be accessed through, our website is not a
part of this Annual Report on Form 10-K. We have included our website address in this Annual Report solely
as an inactive textual reference.
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Item 1A. Risk Factors

RISK FACTORS

You should carefully consider each of the risks described below and other information contained in this
Annual Report on Form 10-K, including our consolidated financial statements and the related notes. The
following risks and the risks described elsewhere in this Annual Report on Form 10-K, including in the
section entitled ‘‘Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations,’’
could materially affect our business, operating results, financial condition and stock price. If any of these risks
materialize, the trading price of our Common Stock could materially decline. We undertake no obligation to
update any forward-looking statements, whether as a result of new information, future events or otherwise.
You are advised, however, to consult any further disclosure we make in our reports filed with the SEC.

Risks Related to Our Business

Our business is dependent on discretionary spending patterns in the areas in which our restaurants and
food and beverage hospitality services operations are located and in the economy at large, and economic
downturns could materially adversely affect our results of operations.

Purchases at our restaurants and food and beverage hospitality services locations are discretionary for
consumers and we are therefore susceptible to changes in discretionary patterns or economic slowdowns in the
geographic areas in which they are located and in the economy at large. We believe that consumers generally
are more willing to make discretionary purchases, including high-end restaurant meals, during favorable
economic conditions. Disruptions in the overall economy, including high unemployment, financial market
volatility and unpredictability, and the related reduction in consumer confidence could negatively affect
customer traffic and sales throughout our industry, including our segment. Also, we believe the majority of our
weekday revenues are derived from business customers using expense accounts and our business therefore
may be affected by reduced expense account or other business-related dining by our business clientele. If
business clientele were to dine less frequently at our locations or to spend at reduced levels, our business and
results of operations would be adversely affected as a result of a reduction in customer traffic or average
revenues per customer. Our hotel-based restaurants and food and beverage services operations would be
particularly susceptible to reductions in business travel. There is also a risk that if uncertain economic
conditions persist for an extended period of time or worsen, consumers might make long-lasting changes to
their discretionary spending behavior, including dining out less frequently. Our casino-based restaurants and
food and beverage services operations would be particularly susceptible to reductions in discretionary
spending. The ability of the U.S. economy to handle this uncertainty is likely to be affected by many national
and international factors that are beyond our control, including current economic trends in Europe and Asia.
These factors, including national, regional and local politics and economic conditions, disposable consumer
income and consumer confidence, also affect discretionary consumer spending. Continued uncertainty in or a
worsening of the economy, generally or in a number of our markets, and our customers’ reactions to these
trends could adversely affect our business and cause us to, among other things, reduce the number and
frequency of new location openings, close locations and delay our re-modeling of existing locations.

Changes in consumer preferences could adversely impact our business and results of operations.

The restaurant and hospitality industry is characterized by the continual introduction of new concepts and
is subject to rapidly changing consumer preferences, tastes, trends and eating and purchasing habits. Our
success depends in part on our ability to anticipate and respond quickly to changing consumer preferences, as
well as other factors affecting the restaurant and hospitality industry, including new market entrants and
demographic changes. Shifts in consumer preferences away from upscale steakhouses or beef in general,
which are significant components of our concepts’ menus and appeal, whether as a result of economic,
competitive or other factors, could adversely affect our business and results of operations.
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Our STK locations in New York and Las Vegas and our food and beverage operations at the ME Hotel in
London represent a significant portion of our revenues, and any significant downturn in their business or
disruption in the operation of these locations could harm our business, financial condition and results of
operations.

Our STK locations in New York and Las Vegas represented approximately 11% (Downtown), 10%
(Midtown) and 19% (Las Vegas) and our food and beverage operations at the ME Hotel in London
represented approximately 19% of our total revenues (both owned and managed properties) in 2014.
Accordingly, we are susceptible to any fluctuations in the business at our New York, Las Vegas and London
locations, whether as a result of adverse economic conditions, negative publicity, and changes in customer
preferences or for other reasons. In addition, any natural disaster, prolonged inclement weather, act of
terrorism or national emergency, accident, system failure or other unforeseen event in or around New York
City, Las Vegas or London could result in a temporary or permanent closing of that location, could influence
potential customers to avoid that geographic region or that location in particular or otherwise lead to a
significant decrease in our overall revenues. Any significant interruption in the operation of these locations or
other reduction in sales could adversely affect our business and results of operations.

In the foreseeable future we will continue to maintain a relatively small number of restaurant and food and
beverage hospitality service locations. Accordingly, we will continue to depend on a small number of
revenue generating installations to generate revenues and profits.

While we plan on growing as rapidly as prudently possible, in the foreseeable future we will only have a
relatively small installed base from which to derive revenue and profits. Even if we are successful in
implementing these plans (of which there can be no assurance), our operational risk will still be concentrated
in a relatively small base of operating installations and failure of any of those installations to produce
satisfactory levels of revenue or profit could materially and adversely affect our business, financial condition
and results of operations as a whole.

Some of our restaurants and food and beverage hospitality services operations are located in regions that
may be susceptible to severe weather conditions. As a result, adverse weather conditions in any of these
areas could damage our operations, result in fewer customer visits to our operations and otherwise have a
material adverse impact on our business.

Sales in any of our restaurants and food and beverage hospitality services operations may be adversely
impacted by severe weather conditions, which can cause us to close operations for a period of time and/or
incur costly repairs and/or experience a reduction in customer traffic. In addition, the impact of severe weather
conditions could cause us to cease operations at the affected location altogether. For example, we believe that
the poor weather conditions in the New York City area at the beginning of 2013, December 2013 and the
beginning of 2014, had a negative impact on our sales and results of operations. In addition and by way of
example, excessive heat in locations in which we operate outdoor installations, such as rooftops and pools,
could have a material adverse effect on the operations in those locations. Weather conditions are impossible to
predict as is the negative impact on our business that such conditions might cause.

If our restaurants and food and beverage hospitality services operations are not able to compete
successfully with other restaurants, food and beverage hospitality services operations and other similar
operations, our business and results of operations may be adversely affected.

Our industry is intensely competitive with respect to price, quality of service, location, ambiance of
facilities and type and quality of food. A substantial number of national and regional restaurant chains and
independently owned restaurants compete with us for customers, restaurant locations and qualified
management and other restaurant staff. The principal competitors for our concepts are other upscale
steakhouse chains such as Del Frisco’s, Mastro’s, Fleming’s Prime Steakhouse and Wine Bar and The Capital
Grille, as well as local upscale steakhouses. Further, there is also competition from non-steak but upscale and
high-energy restaurants such as Nobu and Lavo as well as other high-end hospitality services companies such
as the Gerber Group or Esquared Hospitality. Our concepts also compete with restaurants and other food and
beverage hospitality services operations in the broader upscale dining segment and high-energy nightlife
concepts. To the extent that our restaurants and food and beverage hospitality services operations are located

8



in hotels, casinos, resorts and similar client locations, we are subject to competition in the broader lodging and
hospitality markets that could draw potential customers away from our locations. Some of our competitors
have greater financial and other resources, have been in business longer, have greater name recognition and
are better established in the markets where our restaurants and food and beverage hospitality services
operations are located or where we may expand. Our inability to compete successfully with other restaurants
and food and beverage hospitality services operations may harm our ability to maintain acceptable levels of
revenue growth, limit or otherwise inhibit our ability to grow one or more of our concepts, or force us to
close one or more of our restaurants or food and beverage hospitality services operations. We may also need
to evolve our concepts in order to compete with popular new restaurant or food and beverage hospitality
services operation formats, concepts or trends that emerge from time to time, and we cannot provide any
assurance that we will be successful in doing so or that any changes we make to any of our concepts in
response will be successful or not adversely affect our profitability. In addition, with improving product
offerings at fast casual restaurants and quick-service restaurants combined with the effects of negative
economic conditions and other factors, consumers may choose less expensive alternatives, which could also
negatively affect customer traffic at our restaurants or food and beverage hospitality services operations. Any
unanticipated slowdown in demand at any of our restaurants or food and beverage hospitality services
operations due to industry competition may adversely affect our business and results of operations.

To the extent that our restaurants and food and beverage hospitality services operations are located in
hotels, casinos and similar destinations, our results of operations and growth are subject to the risks facing
such venues.

Our ability to grow and realize profits from our operations in hotels, casinos and other branded or
destination venues are dependent on the success of such venues’ business. We are subject to the actions and
business decisions of our clients and third parties, in which we may have little or no influence in the overall
operation of the applicable venue and such actions and decisions could have an adverse affect on our business
and operations. For example, at STK Miami, a third party contractor working on an unrelated matter caused a
sprinkler head to break, resulting in water damage and flooding in the venue as well as a delay in opening the
STK from the fourth quarter of 2014 to the first quarter of 2015.

We will need to secure additional financing to support our planned operations.

We will require additional funds for our anticipated operations and to meet our capital needs. We expect
to rely on our cash flow from operations, the proceeds from the completion of a private placement of
3,131,339 shares of the Company’s common stock in connection with the closing of the Merger in
October 2013 (the ‘‘October 2013 Private Placement’’), the remaining proceeds from our initial public offering
(‘‘IPO’’) and other third-party financing for such funds. In the event our cash flow is insufficient to fund our
further expansion, our inability to raise capital in addition to the proceeds from the October 2013 Private
Placement and the remaining proceeds from our IPO would impede our growth and could materially adversely
affect our existing business, financial condition or results of operations. Our ability to obtain additional
funding will be subject to various factors, including market conditions, our operating performance, lender
sentiment and our ability to incur additional debt in compliance with other contractual restrictions such as
financial covenants under our existing credit facility or other debt documents. These factors may make the
timing, amount, terms and conditions of additional financings unattractive. There is no assurance that we will
be successful in securing the additional capital we need to fund our business plan on terms that are acceptable
to us, or at all.

Our future growth depends in part on our ability to open new restaurants and food and beverage
hospitality services locations and to operate them profitably, and if we are unable to successfully execute
this strategy, our results of operations could be adversely affected.

Our financial success depends in part on management’s ability to execute our growth strategy. One key
element of our growth strategy is opening new restaurants and food and beverage hospitality operations. We
believe there are opportunities to open approximately three to five new locations (restaurants and/or hospitality
services operations) annually, with STK serving as the primary driver of new unit growth in the near term.
However, there can be no assurance that we will be able to open new restaurants and food and beverage
hospitality operations at the rate we currently expect.
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A substantial majority of our historical growth has been due to opening new restaurants and food and
beverage hospitality services locations. Our ability to open new restaurants and food and beverage hospitality
services locations and operate them profitably is dependent upon a number of factors, many of which are
beyond our control, including without limitation:

• finding quality site locations, competing effectively to obtain quality site locations and reaching
acceptable lease or management agreements;

• complying with applicable zoning, land use and environmental regulations and obtaining, for an
acceptable cost, required permits and approvals;

• having adequate capital for construction and opening costs and efficiently managing the time and
resources committed to building and opening each new restaurant and food and beverage hospitality
services operation;

• timely hiring and training and retaining the skilled management and other employees necessary to
meet staffing needs;

• successfully promoting our new locations and competing in their markets;

• acquiring food and other supplies for new restaurants and food and beverage hospitality services
operations from local suppliers; and

• addressing unanticipated problems or risks that may arise during the development or opening of a
new restaurant or food and beverage hospitality services operation or entering a new market.

We incur substantial pre-opening costs that may be difficult to recoup quickly.

While our business model tends to rely on landlord or host contributions to the capital costs of opening a
new restaurant or food and beverage hospitality services operations, we incur substantial costs in our
contributions to the build-out of the locations, recruiting and training staff, obtaining necessary permits,
advertising and promotion and other pre-operating items. Once the restaurant or food and beverage hospitality
services location is open, how quickly it achieves a desired level of profitability is impacted by many factors,
including the level of market familiarity and acceptance when we enter new markets. Our business and
profitability may be adversely affected if the ‘‘ramp-up’’ period for a new location lasts longer than we expect
or if the profitability of a new location dips after our initial ‘‘ramp-up’’ marketing program ends.

Any decision to either reduce or accelerate the pace of openings may positively or adversely affect our
comparative financial performance.

Our opening costs continue to be significant and the amount incurred in any one year or quarter is
dependent on the number of restaurants expected to be opened during that time period. As such, our decision
to either decrease or increase the rate of openings may have a significant impact on our financial performance
for that period of time being measured. Therefore, if we decide to reduce our openings, our comparable
opening costs will be lower and the effect on our comparative financial performance will be favorable.
Conversely, if the rate at which we develop and open new restaurants is increased to higher levels in the
future, the resulting increase in opening costs will have an unfavorable short-term impact on our comparative
financial performance. At some future point, our pace of openings and annual rate of growth in total restaurant
operating weeks will begin to gradually decelerate as we become a more mature company.

New locations, once opened, may not be profitable, and the increases in average location sales and
comparable location sales that we have experienced in the past may not be indicative of future results.

New locations may not be profitable and their sales performance may not follow historical or projected
patterns. If we are forced to close any new operations, we will incur losses for certain buildout costs as well
as pre-opening expenses incurred in connection with opening such operations. In addition, our average
location sales and comparable location sales may not increase at the rates achieved over the past several years.
If our new locations do not perform as planned, our business, financial condition or results of operations could
be adversely affected.
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Our expansion into new markets may present increased risks.

We plan to open new locations in markets where we have little or no operating experience. Restaurants
or food and beverage hospitality services operations which we open in new markets may take longer to reach
expected sales and profit levels on a consistent basis and may have higher construction, occupancy or
operating costs than locations we open in existing markets, thereby affecting our overall profitability. New
markets may have competitive conditions, consumer tastes and discretionary spending patterns that are more
difficult to predict or satisfy than our existing markets. We may need to make greater investments than we
originally planned in advertising and promotional activity in new markets to build brand awareness. We may
find it more difficult in new markets to hire, motivate and keep qualified employees who share our vision,
passion and business culture. We may also incur higher costs from entering new markets, if, for example, we
assign area managers to manage comparatively fewer locations than we assign in more developed markets. We
may find that restaurants in new markets do not meet our revenue and profit expectations and we may be
forced to close those operations, incurring closing costs and reducing our opportunities. If we do not
successfully execute our plans to enter new markets, our business, financial condition or results of operations
could be materially adversely affected.

Opening new restaurants and food and beverage hospitality services operations in existing markets may
negatively affect sales at our existing restaurants and food and beverage hospitality services operations.

The consumer target area of our restaurants and food and beverage hospitality services operations varies
by location, depending on a number of factors, including population density, other local retail and business
attractions, area demographics and geography. As a result, the opening of a new restaurant or food and
beverage hospitality services operation in or near markets in which we already have existing locations could
adversely affect the sales of those existing locations. Existing locations could also make it more difficult to
build our consumer base for a new restaurant or food and beverage hospitality services operation in the same
market. Our core business strategy does not entail opening new restaurants or food and beverage hospitality
services operations that we believe will materially affect sales at our existing locations, but we may selectively
open new locations in and around areas of existing locations that are operating at or near capacity to
effectively serve our customers. Sales cannibalization between our restaurants and food and beverage
hospitality services operations may become significant in the future as we continue to expand our operations
and could affect our sales growth, which could, in turn, materially adversely affect our business, financial
condition or results of operations.

We face a variety of risks associated with doing business in foreign markets that could have a negative
impact on our financial performance.

We operate an STK restaurant as well as food and beverage hospitality services locations in England and
we expect to commence food and beverage services at the ME Hotel in Milan, Italy in 2015. We intend to
continue our efforts to grow internationally. Although we believe we have developed the support structure for
international operations and growth, there is no assurance that international operations will be profitable or
international growth will continue. Our foreign operations are subject to all of the same risks as our domestic
restaurants and food and beverage hospitality services operations, as well as additional risks including, among
others, international economic and political conditions and the possibility of instability and unrest, differing
cultures and consumer preferences, diverse government regulations and tax systems, the ability to source fresh
ingredients and other commodities in a cost-effective manner and the availability of experienced management.

Currency regulations and fluctuations in exchange rates could also affect our performance. As a result, we
may experience losses from foreign currency translation, and such losses could adversely affect our overall
sales and earnings.

We are subject to governmental regulation throughout the world, including, without limitation, antitrust
and tax requirements, anti-boycott regulations, import/export/customs regulations and other international trade
regulations, the USA PATRIOT Act and the Foreign Corrupt Practices Act. Any new regulatory or trade
initiatives could impact our operations in certain countries. Failure to comply with any such legal
requirements could subject us to monetary liabilities and other sanctions, which could harm our business,
results of operations and financial condition.
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If we are unable to increase our sales or improve our margins at existing restaurants and food and
beverage hospitality services operations, our profitability and overall results of operations may be adversely
affected.

Another key aspect of our growth strategy is increasing comparable restaurant and food and beverage
hospitality services operation sales and improving location-level margins. Improving comparable location sales
and location-level margins depends in part on whether we achieve revenue growth through increases in the
average check and increases in customer traffic, and further expand our private dining business at each
location. We believe there are opportunities to increase the average check at our locations through, for
example, selective introduction of higher priced items and increases in menu pricing. We also believe that
expanding and enhancing our private dining capacity will also increase our location sales, as our private
dining business typically has a higher average check and higher overall margins than regular dining room
business. However, these strategies may prove unsuccessful, especially in times of economic hardship, as
customers may not order or enjoy higher priced items and discretionary spending on private dining events
may decrease. We believe select price increases have not historically adversely impacted customer traffic;
however, we expect that there is a price level at which point customer traffic would be adversely affected. It is
also possible that these changes could cause our sales volume to decrease. If we are not able to increase our
sales at existing locations for any reason, our profitability and results of operations could be adversely
affected.

We are dependent on our intellectual property to sustain our branding and differentiation strategies. The
failure to enforce and maintain our intellectual property rights could enable others to use names
confusingly similar to the names and marks used by our restaurants and food and beverage hospitality
services operations, which could adversely affect the value of our brands.

We have registered, or have applications pending to register, the trademark STK with the United States
Patent and Trademark Office and in certain foreign countries in connection with restaurant services. In
addition, we have registered or have applications pending to register the trademarks Asellina and Cucina
Asellina with the United States Patent and Trademark Office and in certain foreign countries in connection
with restaurant services. The success of our business depends in part on our continued ability to utilize our
existing trade names, trademarks and service marks as currently used in order to increase our brand
awareness. In that regard, we believe that our trade names, trademarks and service marks are valuable assets
that are critical to our success. The unauthorized use or other misappropriation of our trade names, trademarks
or service marks could diminish the value of our brands and restaurant and food and beverage hospitality
service concepts and may cause a decline in our revenues and force us to incur costs related to enforcing our
rights. In addition, the use of trade names, trademarks or service marks similar to ours in some markets may
keep us from entering those markets. While we may take protective actions with respect to our intellectual
property, these actions may not be sufficient to prevent, and we may not be aware of all incidents of,
unauthorized usage or imitation by others. Any such unauthorized usage or imitation of our intellectual
property, including the costs related to enforcing our rights, could adversely affect our business and results of
operations.

Further, each of our marks is pledged as collateral securing our term loan facility with BankUnited
(formerly Herald National Bank). Default under that agreement could enable BankUnited to sell (at auction or
otherwise) our trademarks, which would have a material adverse effect on our ability to continue our business.

Some of our concepts are new and may not gain customer loyalty.

We intend to introduce the STK Rebel concept in 2015. There can be no assurance that this concept will
enjoy broad consumer acceptance or that we will be able to successfully develop and grow this or any other
new concepts to a point where they will become profitable or generate positive cash flow or prove to be a
platform for future expansion. We may not be able to attract enough customers to meet targeted levels of
performance at new restaurants and food and beverage hospitality services operations because potential
customers may be unfamiliar with our concepts or the atmosphere or menu might not appeal to them.
Restaurants and food and beverage hospitality services operations that are new in concept may even operate at
a loss, which could have a material adverse effect on our overall operating results. In addition, opening a new
concept such as STK Rebel in an existing market could reduce the revenue of our existing locations in that
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market. If we cannot successfully execute our growth strategies for new concepts or if customer traffic
generated by new concepts results in a decline in customer traffic at one of our other locations in the same
market, our business and results of operations may be adversely affected.

Due to the seasonality of our business, our operating results may fluctuate significantly and these
fluctuations make it more difficult for us to predict accurately or in a timely manner factors that may have
a negative impact on our business.

Our business is subject to seasonal fluctuations that may vary greatly depending upon the region in which
a particular restaurant or food and beverage hospitality services operation is located. These fluctuations can
make it more difficult for us to predict accurately or address in a timely manner factors that may have a
negative impact on our business. Accordingly, results for any one quarter or fiscal year are not necessarily
indicative of results to be expected for any other quarter or for any year.

If our advertising and marketing programs are unsuccessful in maintaining or driving increased customer
traffic or are ineffective in comparison to those of our competitors, our results of operations could be
adversely affected.

We conduct ongoing promotion-based brand awareness advertising campaigns. If these programs are not
successful or conflict with evolving customer preferences, we may not increase or maintain our customer
traffic and will incur expenses without the benefit of higher revenues. In addition, if our competitors increase
their spending on marketing and advertising programs, or develop more effective campaigns, this could have a
negative effect on our brand relevance, customer traffic and results of operations.

Negative customer experiences or negative publicity surrounding our locations or other restaurants or
venues could adversely affect sales in one or more of our locations and make our brands less valuable.

The quality of our food and our facilities are two of our competitive strengths. Therefore, adverse
publicity, whether or not accurate, relating to food quality, public health concerns, illness, safety, injury or
government or industry findings concerning our locations, venues operated by other foodservice providers or
others across the food industry supply chain could affect us more than it would other venues that compete
primarily on price or other factors. If customers perceive or experience a reduction in our food quality, service
or ambiance or in any way believe we have failed to deliver a consistently positive experience, the value and
popularity of one or more of our concepts could suffer. Any shifts in consumer preferences away from the
kinds of food we offer, particularly beef, whether because of dietary or other health concerns or otherwise,
would make our locations less appealing and could reduce customer traffic and/or impose practical limits on
pricing.

Negative publicity relating to the consumption of beef, including in connection with food-borne illness, or
shifts in consumer tastes, could result in reduced consumer demand for our menu offerings, which could
reduce sales.

Our success depends, in large part, upon the popularity of our menu offerings. Instances of food-borne
illness, including Bovine Spongiform Encephalopathy, which is also known as BSE or mad cow disease,
aphthous fever, which is also known as hoof and mouth disease, as well as hepatitis A, lysteria, salmonella
and e-coli, whether or not found the United States or traced directly to one of our suppliers or our locations,
could reduce demand for our menu offerings. Any negative publicity relating to these and other health-related
matters, or any other shifts in consumer preferences away from the kinds of food we offer, particularly beef,
whether because of dietary or other health concerns or otherwise, may affect consumers’ perceptions of our
locations and the food that we offer, reduce customer visits to our locations and negatively impact demand for
our menu offerings. Adverse publicity relating to any of these matters, beef in general or other similar
concerns could adversely affect our business and results of operations.

Our inability or failure to recognize, respond to and effectively manage the accelerated impact of social
media could materially adversely impact our business.

There has been a significant increase in the use of social media platforms and similar devices, including
weblogs (blogs), social media websites and other forms of Internet-based communications which allow
individuals’ access to a broad audience of consumers and other interested persons. Consumers value readily
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available information concerning goods and services that they have or plan to purchase, and may act on such
information without further investigation or authentication. The availability of information on social media
platforms is virtually immediate as is its impact. Many social media platforms immediately publish the content
their subscribers and participants can post, often without filters or checks on accuracy of the content posted.
The opportunity for dissemination of information, including inaccurate information, is seemingly limitless and
readily available. Information concerning our company may be posted on such platforms at any time.
Information posted may be adverse to our interests or may be inaccurate, each of which may harm our
performance, prospects or business. The harm may be immediate without affording us an opportunity for
redress or correction. Such platforms also could be used for dissemination of trade secret information,
compromising valuable company assets. In sum, the dissemination of information online could harm our
business, prospects, financial condition and results of operations, regardless of the information’s accuracy. The
inappropriate use of social media vehicles by our customers or employees could increase our costs, lead to
litigation or result in negative publicity that could damage our reputation.

Increases in the prices of, and/or reductions in the availability of commodities, primarily beef, could
adversely affect our business and results of operations.

Our profitability depends in part on our ability to anticipate and react to changes in commodity costs,
which have a substantial effect on our total costs. For example purchases of beef represented approximately
30% of our food and beverage costs during each of 2012, 2013 and 2014, and we may not purchase beef
pursuant to any long-term contractual arrangements with fixed pricing or use futures contracts or other
financial risk management strategies to reduce our exposure to potential price fluctuations. The market for
beef is subject to extreme price fluctuations due to seasonal shifts, climate conditions, the price of feed,
industry demand, energy demand and other factors. Although we currently do not engage in futures contracts
or other financial risk management strategies with respect to potential price fluctuations, from time to time, we
may opportunistically enter into fixed price beef supply contracts or contracts for other food products or
consider other risk management strategies with regard to our meat and other food costs to minimize the
impact of potential price fluctuations. This practice could help stabilize our food costs during times of
fluctuating prices, although there can be no assurances that this will occur. The prices of other commodities
can affect our costs as well, including corn and other grains, which are ingredients we use regularly and are
also used as cattle feed and therefore affect the price of beef. Energy prices can also affect our operating
results, as increased energy prices may cause increased transportation costs for beef and other supplies, as
well as increased costs for the utilities required to run each location. Historically we have passed increased
commodity and other costs on to our customers by increasing the prices of our menu items. While we believe
these price increases did not historically affect our customer traffic, there can be no assurance additional price
increases would not affect future customer traffic. If prices increase in the future and we are unable to
anticipate or mitigate these increases, or if there are shortages for beef, our business and results of operations
would be adversely affected.

We depend upon frequent deliveries of food, alcohol and other supplies, which subjects us to the possible
risks of shortages, interruptions and price fluctuations.

Our ability to maintain consistent quality throughout our locations depends in part upon our ability to
acquire fresh products, including beef, fresh seafood, quality produce and related items from reliable sources
in accordance with our specifications. While we purchase our food products from a variety of suppliers and
believe there to be multiple sources for our food products, if there were to occur any shortages, interruptions
or significant price fluctuations in beef or seafood or if our suppliers were unable to perform adequately or fail
to distribute products or supplies to our restaurants, or terminate or refuse to renew any contract with us, this
could cause a short-term increase of our costs or cause us to remove certain items from a menu, increase the
price of certain offerings or temporarily close a location, which could adversely affect our business and results
of operations.

In addition, we purchase beer, wine and spirits from distributors, such as Southern Wine & Spirits and
Republic National Distributing Company, who own the exclusive rights to sell such alcoholic beverage
products in the geographic areas in which our locations reside. Our continued ability to purchase certain
brands of alcohol beverages depends upon maintaining our relationships with those distributors, of which there
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can be no assurance. In the event any of our alcohol beverage distributors cease to supply us, we may be
forced to offer brands of alcoholic beverage which have less consumer appeal or which do not match the
brand image of our locations, which could increase our costs and our business and results of operations could
be adversely affected.

We depend on the services of key executives, and our business and growth strategy could be materially
harmed if we were to lose these executives and were unable to replace them with executives of equal
experience and capabilities.

Some of our senior executives, such as Jonathan Segal, our Chief Executive Officer, Sam Goldfinger, our
Chief Financial Officer, John Inserra, our Chief Operating Officer and Celeste Fierro, our Senior Vice
President of Marketing, Sales and Events, are particularly important to our success because they have been
instrumental in setting our strategic direction, operating our business, identifying, recruiting and training key
personnel, identifying expansion opportunities and arranging necessary financing. We currently have
employment agreements with Messrs. Segal and Goldfinger, however we cannot prevent our executives from
terminating their employment with us. Losing the services of any of these individuals could adversely affect
our business. We also believe that our senior executives could not quickly be replaced with executives of
equal experience and capabilities and their successors may not be as effective. We currently maintain a
$5,000,000 key person life insurance policy on Jonathan Segal and in the event of Mr. Segal’s death the
proceeds from such policy are payable to us.

We will need additional human and financial resources to sustain growth and the strain on our
infrastructure and resources could delay the opening of new locations and adversely affect our ability to
manage our existing locations.

We plan to continue our current pace of growth, including the development and promotion principally of
STK and STK Rebel. We believe there are opportunities to open three to five locations (restaurants and/or
food and beverage hospitality services operations) annually, with new openings of STK and STK Rebel likely
serving as the key driver of new unit growth in the near term. In addition to new openings, we also may,
among other things, add additional seating to our existing locations, further grow our private dining business,
enclose outdoor space and add patio seating to our locations. This growth and these investments will increase
our operating complexity and place increased demands on our management and human resources, purchasing
and site management teams. While we have committed significant resources to expanding our current
management systems, financial and management controls and information systems in connection with our
recent growth, if this infrastructure is insufficient to support this expansion, our ability to open new locations,
including the development and promotion of STK and to manage our existing locations, including the
expansion of our private dining business, would be adversely affected. If we fail to continue to improve our
infrastructure or if our improved infrastructure fails, we may be unable to implement our growth strategy or
maintain current levels of operating performance in our existing locations.

Restaurant and hospitality companies have been the target of class action lawsuits and other proceedings
alleging, among other things, violations of federal and state workplace and employment laws. Proceedings
of this nature, if successful, could result in our payment of substantial damages.

In recent years restaurant and hospitality companies have been subject to lawsuits (including class
actions) alleging, among other things, violations of federal and state laws regarding workplace and
employment matters, discrimination and similar matters. A number of these lawsuits have resulted in the
payment of substantial damages by the defendants. Similar lawsuits have been instituted from time to time
alleging violations of various federal and state wage and hour laws regarding, among other things, employee
meal deductions, the sharing of tips amongst certain employees, overtime eligibility of assistant managers and
failure to pay for all hours worked. Although we maintain what we believe to be adequate levels of insurance
commensurate with the nature and extent of our operations, insurance may not be available at all or in
sufficient amounts to cover any liabilities with respect to these matters. Accordingly, if we are required to pay
substantial damages and expenses as a result of these types or other lawsuits our business and results of
operations would be adversely affected.
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Occasionally, our customers file complaints or lawsuits against us alleging that we are responsible for
some illness or injury they suffered at or after a visit to one of our locations, including actions seeking
damages resulting from food-borne illness and relating to notices with respect to chemicals contained in food
products required under state law. We are also subject to a variety of other claims from third parties arising in
the ordinary course of our business, including personal injury claims, contract claims and claims alleging
violations of federal and state laws. In addition, our restaurants and food and beverage hospitality services
operations are subject to state ‘‘dram shop’’ or similar laws which generally allow a person to sue us if that
person was injured by a legally intoxicated person who was wrongfully served alcoholic beverages at one of
our locations. The restaurant and hospitality industry has also been subject to a growing number of claims that
the menus and actions of restaurant chains have led to the obesity of certain of their customers. In addition,
we may also be subject to lawsuits from our employees or others alleging violations of federal and state laws
regarding workplace and employment matters, discrimination, harassment and similar matters. A number of
these lawsuits have resulted in the payment of substantial damages by the defendants.

Regardless of whether any claims against us are valid or whether we are liable, claims may be expensive
to defend and may divert time and money away from our operations. In addition, they may generate negative
publicity, which could reduce customer traffic and sales. Although we maintain what we believe to be
adequate levels of insurance, insurance may not be available at all or in sufficient amounts to cover any
liabilities with respect to these or other matters. A judgment or other liability in excess of our insurance
coverage for any claims or any adverse publicity resulting from claims could adversely affect our business and
results of operations.

Our business is subject to substantial government regulation and we require current permits in order to
operate. Failure to obtain and maintain the necessary permits in any of our locations could cause a
material adverse effect on their ability to operate and generate revenue.

Our business is subject to extensive federal, state and local government regulation, including regulations
related to the preparation and sale of food, the sale of alcoholic beverages, the sale and use of tobacco, zoning
and building codes, land use and employee, health, sanitation and safety matters. For example, the preparation,
storing and serving of food and the use of certain ingredients is subject to heavy regulation. Alcoholic
beverage control regulations govern various aspects of our locations’ daily operations, including the minimum
age of patrons and employees, hours of operation, advertising, wholesale purchasing and inventory control,
handling and storage. Typically our locations’ licenses to sell alcoholic beverages must be renewed annually
and may be suspended or revoked at any time for cause. In addition, because we operate in a number of
different states, we are also required to comply with a number of different laws covering the same topics. The
failure of any of our locations to timely obtain and maintain necessary governmental approvals, including
liquor or other licenses, permits or approvals required to serve alcoholic beverages or food could delay or
prevent the opening of a new location or prevent regular day-to-day operations, including the sale of alcoholic
beverages, at a location that is already operating, any of which would adversely affect our business and results
of operations.

In addition, the costs of operating our locations may increase if there are changes in laws governing
minimum hourly wages, working conditions, overtime and tip credits, health care, workers’ compensation
insurance rates, unemployment tax rates, sales taxes or other laws and regulations such as those governing
access for the disabled, including the Americans with Disabilities Act. For example, the Federal Patient
Protection and Affordable Care Act, or PPACA, which was enacted on March 23, 2010, among other things,
includes guaranteed coverage requirements and imposes new taxes on health insurers and health care benefits
that could increase the costs of providing health benefits to employees. In addition, because we have a
significant number of locations that reside in certain states, regulatory changes in these states could have a
disproportionate impact on our business. If any of the foregoing increased costs and we were unable to offset
the change by increasing our menu prices or by other means, our business and results of operations could be
adversely affected.

Government regulation can also affect customer traffic at our locations. A number of states, counties and
cities have enacted menu labeling laws requiring multi-unit restaurant operators to disclose certain nutritional
information. For example, the PPACA establishes a uniform, federal requirement for restaurant chains with
20 or more locations operating under the same trade name and offering substantially the same menus to post
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nutritional information on their menus, including the total number of calories. The law also requires such
restaurants to provide to consumers, upon request, a written summary of detailed nutritional information,
including total calories and calories from fat, total fat, saturated fat, cholesterol, sodium, total carbohydrates,
complex carbohydrates, sugars, dietary fiber, and total protein in each serving size or other unit of measure,
for each standard menu item. The FDA is also permitted to require additional nutrient disclosures, such as
trans-fat content. We are not currently subject to requirements to post nutritional information on our menus or
in our locations though there can be no assurance that we will not become subject to these requirements in the
future. The publication of the final rules has been delayed and the FDA has not provided an expected date for
their publication. Our compliance with the PPACA or other similar laws to which we may become subject
could reduce demand for our menu offerings, reduce customer traffic and/or reduce average revenue per
customer, which would have an adverse effect on our revenue. Also, further government regulation restricting
smoking in restaurants and bars, may reduce customer traffic. Any reduction in customer traffic related to
these or other government regulations could affect revenues and adversely affect our business and results of
operations.

We are also subject to federal, state and local laws and regulations concerning waste disposal, pollution,
protection of the environment, and the presence, discharge, storage, handling, release and disposal of, and
exposure to, hazardous or toxic substances. These environmental laws provide for significant fines and
penalties for noncompliance and liabilities for remediation, sometimes without regard to whether the owner or
operator of the property knew of, or was responsible for, the release or presence of hazardous toxic
substances. Third parties may also make claims against owners or operators of properties for personal injuries
and property damage associated with releases of, or actual or alleged exposure to, such hazardous or toxic
substances at, on or from our locations. Environmental conditions relating to releases of hazardous substances
at prior, existing or future locations could materially adversely affect our business, financial condition or
results of operations. Further, environmental laws, and the administration, interpretation and enforcement
thereof, are subject to change and may become more stringent in the future, each of which could materially
adversely affect our business, financial condition or results of operations.

To the extent that governmental regulations impose new or additional obligations on our suppliers,
including, without limitation, regulations relating to the inspection or preparation of meat, food and other
products used in our business, product availability could be limited and the prices that our suppliers charge us
could increase. We may not be able to offset these costs through increased menu prices, which could have a
material adverse effect on our business. If any of our restaurants were unable to serve particular food
products, even for a short period of time, or if we are unable to offset increased costs, our business and results
of operations could be adversely affected.

Further, the U.S. Congress and Department of Homeland Security from time to time consider and may
implement changes to federal immigration laws, regulations or enforcement programs. Some of these changes
may increase our obligations for compliance and oversight, which could subject us to additional costs and
make our hiring process more cumbersome, or reduce the availability of potential employees. Even if we
operate our restaurants in strict compliance with U.S. Immigration and Customs Enforcement and state
requirements, some of our employees may not meet federal work eligibility or residency requirements, which
could lead to a disruption in our work force. Although we require all of our new employees to provide us
with the government-specified documentation evidencing their employment eligibility, some of our employees
may, without our knowledge, be unauthorized workers. Unauthorized workers are subject to seizure and
deportation and may subject us to fines, penalties or loss of our business license in certain jurisdictions.
Additionally, a government audit could result in a disruption to our workforce or adverse publicity that could
negatively impact our brand and our use of E-Verify and/or potential for receipt of letters from the Social
Security Administration requesting information (commonly referred to as no-match letters) could make it more
difficult to recruit and/or retain qualified employees.

Potential changes in labor laws or increased union recruiting activities could result in portions of our
workforce being subjected to greater organized labor influence. Although we do not currently have any
unionized employees, labor legislation could have an adverse effect on our business and financial results by
imposing requirements that could potentially increase our costs, reduce our flexibility and impact our ability to
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service our customers. In addition, a labor dispute involving some or all of our employees could harm our
reputation, disrupt our operations and reduce our revenues and resolution of disputes may increase our costs.

We could face labor shortages that could slow our growth and adversely impact our ability to operate our
locations.

Our success depends in part upon our ability to attract, motivate and retain a sufficient number of
qualified employees, including managers, kitchen staff and servers, necessary to keep pace with our
anticipated expansion schedule and meet the needs of our existing locations. A sufficient number of qualified
individuals of the requisite caliber to fill these positions may be in short supply in some communities.
Competition in these communities for qualified staff could require us to pay higher wages and provide greater
benefits. Any inability to recruit and retain qualified individuals may also delay the planned openings of new
restaurants and could adversely impact our existing locations. Any such inability to retain or recruit qualified
employees, increased costs of attracting qualified employees or delays in location openings could adversely
affect our business and results of operations.

Changes to minimum wage laws could increase our labor costs substantially.

Under the minimum wage laws in most jurisdictions, we are permitted to pay certain hourly employees a
wage that is less than the base minimum wage for general employees because these employees receive tips as
a substantial part of their income. As of December 31, 2014, approximately 47% of our employees earn this
lower minimum wage in their respective locations since tips constitute a substantial part of their income. If
cities, states or the federal government change their laws to require all employees to be paid the general
employee minimum base wage regardless of supplemental tip income, our labor costs would increase
substantially. In addition, President Obama has called for an increase in the federal minimum wage to at least
$10.10 per hour, which, if passed into law, would increase our costs. Certain states in which we operate
restaurants have adopted or are considering adopting minimum wage statutes that exceed the federal minimum
wage as well. We may be unable or unwilling to increase our prices in order to pass these increased labor
costs on to our customers, in which case, our business and results of operations could be adversely affected.

Unanticipated costs or delays in the development or construction of future restaurants could prevent our
timely and cost-effective opening of new restaurants.

We depend on contractors to construct our restaurants. Many factors may adversely affect the cost and
time associated with the development and construction of our restaurants, including, but not limited to:

• labor disputes;

• shortages of materials or skilled labor;

• adverse weather conditions;

• unforeseen engineering problems;

• environmental problems;

• construction or zoning problems;

• local government regulations;

• modifications in design; and

• other unanticipated increases in costs.

Any of these factors could give rise to delays or cost overruns, which may prevent us from developing
additional restaurants within our anticipated budgets or time periods or at all. Any such failure could cause
our business, results of operations and financial condition to suffer.

18



We occupy most of our restaurants and some of our food and beverage hospitality services locations under
long-term non-cancelable leases under which we may remain obligated to perform even if we close those
operations, and we may be unable to renew leases at the end of their terms.

Most of our restaurants and some of our food and beverage hospitality operations are located in premises
that we lease (while others are located in premises owned or leased by third parties). Many of our current
leases are non-cancelable and typically have terms ranging from 10 to 15 years with renewal options for terms
ranging from 5 to 10 years. We believe that leases that we enter into in the future will be on substantially
similar terms. If we were to close or fail to open a restaurant or other venue at a location we lease, we would
generally remain committed to perform our obligations under the applicable lease, which could include,
among other things, payment of the base rent for the balance of the lease term. Our obligation to continue
making rental payments and fulfilling other lease obligations in respect of leases for closed or unopened
restaurants could have a material adverse effect on our business and results of operations. Alternatively, at the
end of the lease term and any renewal period for a restaurant, we may be unable to renew the lease without
substantial additional cost, if at all. If we cannot renew such a lease we may be forced to close or relocate a
restaurant, which could subject us to construction and other costs and risks.

Fixed rental payments and/or minimum percentage rent payments account for a significant portion of our
operating expenses, which increases our vulnerability to general adverse economic and industry conditions
and could limit our operating and financing flexibility.

Fixed payments and/or minimum percentage rent payments under our operating leases and management
agreements account for a significant portion of our operating expenses and we expect the new locations we
open in the future will contain similar terms. Our substantial operating lease obligations could have significant
negative consequences, including:

• increasing our vulnerability to general adverse economic and industry conditions;

• limiting our ability to obtain additional financing;

• requiring a substantial portion of our available cash flow to be applied to our rental obligations, thus
reducing cash available for other purposes;

• limiting our flexibility in planning for or reacting to changes in our business or the industry in which
we compete; and

• placing us at a disadvantage with respect to some of our competitors.

We depend on cash flow from operations to pay our obligations and to fulfill our other cash needs. If our
business does not generate sufficient cash flow from operating activities and sufficient funds are not otherwise
available to us from borrowings under our term loan facility or other sources, we may not be able to meet our
operating lease and management agreement obligations, grow our business, respond to competitive challenges
or fund our other liquidity and capital needs, which could adversely affect our business and results of
operations.

Limitations in our insurance coverage or rising insurance costs could adversely affect our business or
financial condition in certain circumstances.

We purchase comprehensive insurance coverage, including, but not limited to, workers’ compensation,
general liability, umbrella, directors’ and officers’ liability, employment practices liability, property, equipment
breakdown, crime and errors and omissions insurance with coverage levels that we consider appropriate, based
in part on the advice of our outside insurance and risk management advisors. However, such insurance is
subject to limitations, including deductibles, self-insured retention amounts, exclusions and maximum
liabilities covered. The cost of workers’ compensation, general liability, umbrella, directors’ and officers’
liability, employment practices liability, property, equipment breakdown, crime and errors and omissions
insurance fluctuates based on market conditions and availability as well as our historical trends. Moreover,
there are certain types of losses that may be uninsurable or not economically insurable. Such hazards may
include earthquake losses in California and flood losses in Florida. If such a loss should occur, we would, to
the extent that we were not covered for such loss by insurance, suffer a loss of the capital invested, as well as
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anticipated profits and cash flow from such damaged or destroyed properties. Punitive damage awards are
generally not covered by insurance; thus, any awards of punitive damages as to which we may be liable could
adversely affect our ability to continue to conduct our business, to expand our operations or to develop
additional restaurants. In addition, one of our former commercial liability insurers went into liquidation as of
April 10, 2014, and as a result, we have certain matters that are uninsured and which we believe are
immaterial. While there is some exposure, we have determined at this time that such exposure should not
materially adversely affect our business or financial condition. There is no assurance that any insurance
coverage we maintain will be adequate, that we can continue to obtain and maintain such insurance at all or
that the premium costs will not rise to an extent that they adversely affect us or our ability to economically
obtain or maintain such insurance.

We maintain insurance through third-party commercial insurers, subject to deductibles and self-insured
retention amounts, to protect against various risks associated with our activities, including, among others,
general liability and property insurance. The dollar amount of claims that we actually experience under our
general liability, umbrella and property insurance, for which we carry high deductibles and self-insured
retention amounts, may increase at any time, thereby further increasing our costs. Additionally, health
insurance costs have risen significantly over the past few years and are expected to continue to increase. These
increases have a negative impact on our profitability if we are not able to offset the effect of such increases
with plan modifications and cost control measures, or by continuing to improve our operating efficiencies.

The impact of negative economic factors, including the availability of credit, on our landlords or the hotels,
resorts or casinos in which some of our restaurants and food and beverage hospitality services operations
are located, could negatively affect our financial results.

Negative effects on our existing and potential landlords due to the inaccessibility of credit and other
unfavorable economic factors may, in turn, adversely affect our business and results of operations. If our
landlords are unable to obtain financing or remain in good standing under their existing financing
arrangements, they may be unable to provide construction contributions or satisfy other lease covenants to us.
If any landlord files for bankruptcy protection, the landlord may be able to reject our lease in the bankruptcy
proceedings. While we would under some circumstances have the option to retain our rights under the lease,
we could not compel the landlord to perform any of its obligations and would be left with damages (which
are subject to collectability risk) as our sole recourse. In addition, if the sites within which our co-located
restaurants and food and beverage hospitality services operations are located are unable to obtain sufficient
credit to continue to properly manage their sites, we may experience a drop in the level of quality of such
sites. Our development of new locations may also be adversely affected by the negative financial situations of
potential developers, landlords and host sites. Such parties may delay or cancel development projects or
renovations of existing projects due to the instability in the credit markets and recent declines in consumer
spending. This could reduce the number of high-quality locations available that we would consider for our
new operations or cause the quality of the sites in which the restaurants and food and beverage hospitality
services operations are located to deteriorate. Any of these developments could have an adverse effect on our
existing businesses or cause us to curtail new projects.

Our current term loan facility requires that we comply with certain affirmative and negative covenants and
provides for a pledge of substantially all of our assets to secure our obligations. Failure to comply with the
terms of the term loan agreement could result in a negative adverse impact on our ability to maintain or
expand our business.

We and certain of our subsidiaries are parties to a term loan agreement dated as of December 17, 2014
(the ‘‘Term Loan Agreement’’) with BankUnited, N.A. The Term Loan Agreement, which terminated our 2011
revolving credit facility and refinanced the aggregate outstanding principal amount of the existing loans,
contains a number of significant restrictive covenants that generally limit our ability to, among other things:

• incur additional indebtedness or make amendments to indebtedness, subject to certain exceptions;

• issue guarantees;

• make investments;

• use assets as security in other transactions or create any other liens;
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• sell assets or merge with or into other companies;

• make capital expenditures in excess of specified amounts;

• change the fiscal year or the nature of our operations; and

• terminate any ERISA plans.

Our Term Loan Agreement limits our ability to engage in these types of transactions even if we believed
that a specific transaction would contribute to our future growth or improve our operating results. Our Term
Loan Agreement also requires us to achieve specified financial and operating results and maintain compliance
with specified financial ratios. See ‘‘Item 7. Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition
and Results of Operations — Liquidity and Capital Resources — Term Loan Agreement.’’ Our ability to
comply with these provisions may be affected by events beyond our control. A breach of any of these
provisions or our inability to comply with required financial ratios in our Term Loan Agreement could result
in a default under the Term Loan Agreement in which case the lenders will have the right to declare all
borrowings to be immediately due and payable. If we are unable to repay all borrowings when due, whether at
maturity or if declared due and payable following a default, the lenders would have the right to proceed
against the collateral granted to secure the indebtedness which consists of substantially all of our assets. If we
breach these covenants or fail to comply with the terms of the Term Loan Agreement, and the lenders
accelerate the amounts outstanding under the Term Loan Agreement, our business and results of operations
would be adversely affected.

We may be dependent on the availability of additional debt financing to support our operations and growth.
Any future indebtedness would increase the Company’s exposure, would likely limit our operational and
financing flexibility and negatively impact our business.

Our ability to continue to grow will be dependent on our ability to raise additional financing. To the
extent that this consists of debt, it will increase our liabilities, require additional cash flow to service such debt
and will most likely contain further restrictive covenants limiting our financial and operational flexibility.
There can be no assurance that such additional financing will be available on favorable terms or at all. Prior
to the Merger, we relied upon loans from our President and CEO Jonathan Segal and related entities. We
expect that we will depend primarily on cash generated by our operations for funds to pay our expenses. Our
ability to make these payments depends on our future performance, which will be affected by financial,
business, economic and other factors, many of which we cannot control. Our business may not generate
sufficient cash flows from operations in the future and our currently anticipated growth in revenues and cash
flows may not be realized, either or both of which could result in our being unable to repay indebtedness or to
fund other liquidity needs. If our operations do not generate sufficient cash flow to service our debt, we may
be required to refinance all or part of our then existing debt, sell assets or borrow more money, in each case
on terms that are not acceptable to us. In addition, the terms of existing or future debt agreements may restrict
us from adopting any of these alternatives. Our ability to raise capital and incur additional debt in the future
could also delay or prevent a change in control of our company, make some transactions more difficult and
impose additional financial or other covenants on us. In addition, any significant levels of indebtedness in
the future could place us at a competitive disadvantage compared to our competitors that may have
proportionately less debt and could make us more vulnerable to economic downturns and adverse
developments in our business. Our indebtedness and any inability to pay our debt obligations as they come
due or inability to incur additional debt could adversely affect our business and results of operations.

Information technology system failures or breaches of our network security, including with respect to
confidential information, could interrupt our operations and adversely affect our business.

We rely on our computer systems and network infrastructure across our operations, including
point-of-sale processing at our locations, for management of our supply chain, payment of obligations,
collection of cash, credit and debit card transactions and other processes and procedures. Our ability to
efficiently and effectively manage our business depends significantly on the reliability and capacity of these
systems. Our operations also depend upon our ability to protect our computer equipment and systems against
damage from physical theft, fire, power loss, telecommunications failure or other catastrophic events, as well
as from internal and external security breaches, viruses, worms and other disruptive problems. Any damage or
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failure of our computer systems or network infrastructure that causes an interruption in our operations could
subject us to litigation or actions by regulatory authorities. The failure of these systems to operate effectively,
maintenance problems, upgrading or transitioning to new platforms, or a breach in security of these systems
could further result in delays in customer service and reduce efficiency in our operations. In addition, the
majority of our sales are by credit or debit cards. Other restaurants and retailers have experienced security
breaches in which credit and debit card information of their customers has been stolen. If this or another type
of breach occurs at one of our locations, we may become subject to lawsuits or other proceedings for
purportedly fraudulent transactions arising out of the actual or alleged theft of our customers’ credit or debit
card information. Although we employ both internal resources and external consultants to conduct auditing
and testing for weaknesses in our systems, controls, firewalls and encryption and intend to maintain and
upgrade our security technology and operational procedures to prevent such damage, breaches or other
disruptive problems, there can be no assurance that these security measures will be successful. Any such
claim, proceeding or action by a regulatory authority, or any adverse publicity resulting from these allegations,
could adversely affect our business and results of operations.

Jonathan Segal, our Chief Executive Officer, beneficially owns a substantial portion of our Common Stock,
he may have conflicts of interest with other stockholders in the future and his significant ownership will
limit your ability to influence corporate matters.

Jonathan Segal beneficially owns approximately 35% of our Common Stock. As a result of this
concentration of stock ownership, Jonathan Segal, acting on his own, has sufficient voting power to effectively
control all matters submitted to our stockholders for approval that do not require a super majority, including
director elections and proposed amendments to our bylaws.

In addition, this concentration of ownership may delay or prevent a merger, consolidation or other
business combination or change in control of our company and make some transactions that might otherwise
give you the opportunity to realize a premium over the then-prevailing market price of our Common Stock
more difficult or impossible without the support of Mr. Segal. The interests of Mr. Segal may not always
coincide with our interests as a company or the interests of other stockholders. Accordingly, Mr. Segal could
cause us to enter into transactions or agreements of which you would not approve or make decisions with
which you would disagree. This concentration of ownership may also adversely affect our share price.

Mr. Segal currently owns and will continue to own equity interests, including controlling equity interests,
in other restaurant and food and beverage hospitality service companies, some of which compete with our
company. Therefore, the interest of Mr. Segal with respect to his ownership or control of such other
competing companies may not always coincide with our interests as a company or the interests of other
stockholders.

We are a holding company and depend on the cash flow of our subsidiaries.

We are a holding company with no material assets other than the equity interests of our subsidiaries. Our
subsidiaries conduct substantially all of our operations and own substantially all of our assets and intellectual
property. Consequently, our cash flow and our ability to meet our obligations and pay any future dividends to
our stockholders depends upon the cash flow of our subsidiaries and the payment of funds by our subsidiaries
directly or indirectly to us in the form of dividends, distributions and other payments. Any inability on the
part of our subsidiaries to make payments to us could have a material adverse effect on our business, financial
condition and results of operations. The equity interests of most of our subsidiaries are pledged to BankUnited
(formerly Herald National Bank) to secure our obligations under the Term Loan Agreement. In addition, we
guaranteed to BankUnited the obligations of our subsidiaries.

If we fail to maintain an effective system of internal controls over financial reporting, we may not be able
to accurately report our financial results. As a result, current and potential stockholders could lose
confidence in our financial reporting, which could harm our business and the trading price of our stock.

Effective internal controls over financial reporting are necessary for us to provide reliable financial
reports. If we cannot maintain effective controls and reliable financial reports, our business and operating
results could be harmed. For example, as of December 31, 2013 and during the first three quarters of 2014,
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our management determined that we had a material weakness related to an insufficient number of accounting
professionals with necessary knowledge, experience and training to adequately prepare, record, and review
significant complex transactions and valuations (such as revenue recognition, stock based compensation and
earnings per share) and prepare financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting
principles in a timely manner. We depended heavily on our Chief Financial Officer until we hired our Director
of Financial Reporting in June 2014, our General Counsel in May 2014 and additional staff, and we upgraded
our accounting software. We continue to work on improvements to our internal controls over financial
reporting and there can be no assurance that this or another material weakness will not occur in the future.
Any failure to implement and maintain controls over our financial reporting or difficulties encountered in the
implementation of improvements in our controls, could cause us to fail to meet our reporting obligations. Any
material failure to maintain our internal controls over financial reporting or to address weaknesses in the
future, if they were to occur, could also cause investors to lose confidence in our reported financial
information, which could have a negative impact on the trading price of our stock.

The effect of changes to healthcare laws in the United States may increase the number of employees who
choose to participate in our healthcare plans, which may significantly increase our healthcare costs and
negatively impact our financial results.

In 2010, the Patient Protection and Affordable Care Act of 2010 (the ‘‘PPACA’’) was signed into law in
the United States to require health care coverage for many uninsured individuals and expand coverage to those
already insured. Significant costs of the PPACA will occur beginning in 2015 due to provisions of the
legislation being phased in over time and changes to our healthcare costs structure could have a significant,
negative impact on business. We currently offer and subsidize comprehensive healthcare coverage, primarily
for our salaried employees. The healthcare reform law will require us to offer healthcare benefits to all
full-time employees (including full-time hourly employees) that meet certain minimum requirements of
coverage and affordability, or face penalties. If we elect to offer such benefits we may incur substantial
additional expense. If we fail to offer such benefits, or the benefits we elect to offer do not meet the applicable
requirements, we may incur penalties. The healthcare reform law also requires individuals to obtain coverage
or face individual penalties, so employees who are currently eligible but elect not to participate in our
healthcare plans may find it more advantageous to do so when such individual mandates take effect. It is also
possible that by making changes or failing to make changes in the healthcare plans offered by us we will
become less competitive in the market for our labor. Finally, implementing the requirements of healthcare
reform is likely to impose additional administrative costs. The costs and other effects of these new healthcare
requirements cannot be determined with certainty, but they may significantly increase our healthcare coverage
costs and could materially adversely affect our, business, financial condition or results of operations.

We may incur costs resulting from breaches of security of confidential consumer information related to our
electronic processing of credit and debit card transactions.

The majority of our sales are by credit or debit cards. Other restaurants and retailers have experienced
security breaches in which credit and debit card information has been stolen. We may in the future become
subject to claims for purportedly fraudulent transactions arising out of the actual or alleged theft of credit or
debit card information, and we may also be subject to lawsuits or other proceedings relating to these types of
incidents. Any such claim or proceeding could cause us to incur significant unplanned expenses, which could
have an adverse impact on our financial condition and results of operations. Further, adverse publicity
resulting from these allegations may have a material adverse effect on us and our restaurants.

Future changes in financial accounting standards may significantly change our reported results of
operations.

Generally accepted accounting principles in the U.S. are subject to interpretation by the Financial
Accounting Standards Board, or FASB, the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants, the SEC and
various bodies formed to promulgate and interpret appropriate accounting principles. A change in these
principles or interpretations could have a significant effect on our reported financial results and could affect
the reporting of transactions completed before the announcement of a change. In addition, the SEC has
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announced a multi-year plan that could ultimately lead to the use of International Financial Reporting
Standards by U.S. issuers in their SEC filings. Any such change could have a significant effect on our reported
financial results.

Additionally, our assumptions, estimates and judgments related to complex accounting matters could
significantly affect our financial results. Generally accepted accounting principles and related accounting
pronouncements, implementation guidelines and interpretations with regard to a wide range of matters that are
relevant to our business, including but not limited to, revenue recognition, fair value of investments,
impairment of long-lived assets, leases and related economic transactions, intangibles, self-insurance, income
taxes, property and equipment, unclaimed property laws and litigation, and stock-based compensation are
highly complex and involve many subjective assumptions, estimates and judgments by us. Changes in these
rules or their interpretation or changes in underlying assumptions, estimates or judgments by us could
significantly change our reported or expected financial performance.

Our federal, state and local tax returns may, from time to time, be selected for audit by the taxing
authorities, which may result in tax assessments or penalties that could have a material adverse impact on
our results of operations and financial position.

We are subject to federal, state and local taxes. Significant judgment is required in determining the
provision for income taxes. Although we believe our tax estimates are reasonable, if the IRS or other taxing
authority disagrees with the positions we have taken on our tax returns, we could have additional tax liability,
including interest and penalties. If material, payment of such additional amounts, upon final adjudication of
any disputes, could have a material impact on our results of operations and financial position. The cost of
complying with new tax rules, laws or regulations could be significant. Increases in federal or state statutory
tax rates and other changes in tax laws, rules or regulations may increase our effective tax rate. Any increase
in our effective tax rate could have a material impact on our financial results.

Risks Related to Our Securities

Insiders have substantial control over us, and they could delay or prevent a change in our corporate
control even if our other stockholders wanted it to occur.

Our executive officers, directors, and principal stockholders hold a significant percentage of our
outstanding Common Stock (with Jonathan Segal alone accounting for approximately 35%). Accordingly,
these stockholders are able to control or have a significant impact on all matters requiring stockholder
approval, including the election of directors and approval of significant corporate transactions. This could
delay or prevent an outside party from acquiring or merging with us even if our other stockholders affirmed
such action. In addition, such concentrated control may adversely affect the price of our Common Stock and
sales by our insiders or affiliates, along with any other market transactions, could affect the market price of
our Common Stock.

Our securities are quoted on the OTCQB, which will limit the liquidity and price of our securities more
than if our securities were quoted or listed on the Nasdaq Stock Market or another national exchange.

Our units, Common Stock and warrants are traded in the over-the-counter market and are quoted on the
OTCQB not included in the Nasdaq Stock Market or another exchange. Quotation of our securities on the
OTCQB will limit the liquidity and price of our securities more than if our securities were quoted or listed on
the Nasdaq Stock Market or another national securities exchange. Lack of liquidity will limit the number of
shares and the price at which our stockholders may be able to sell our securities or our stockholders’ ability to
sell our securities at all. There may be significant consequences associated with our Common Stock trading on
the OTCQB rather than a national exchange. The effects of not being able to list our Common Stock securities
on a national exchange include:

• limited release of the market price of our securities;

• limited news coverage;

• limited interest by investors in our securities;

24



• volatility of our Common Stock price due to low trading volume;

• increased difficulty in selling our securities in certain states due to ‘‘blue sky’’ restrictions; and

• limited ability to issue additional securities or to secure additional financing.

Because we became a public company by means of a ‘‘reverse merger with a shell company,’’ we are
subject to a one-year ‘‘seasoning period’’ before we will be permitted to list our securities on a securities
exchange (subject to certain exceptions).

Prior to the Merger, we were a ‘‘shell company’’ as that term is defined in the SEC’s rules and as such
additional risks may exist. Companies that become public through a ‘‘reverse takeover with a shell company’’
are not permitted to list their securities on a securities exchange until (i) the company has completed a
one-year ‘‘seasoning period’’ by trading in the United States over-the-counter market or on another regulated
United States or foreign exchange following the reverse merger, and filed all required reports with the SEC,
including audited financial statements, and (ii) the company maintains the requisite minimum share price for a
sustained period, and for at least 30 of the 60 trading days, immediately prior to its listing application and the
exchange’s decision to list. The additional listing requirements would not apply to a reverse merger company’s
listing application if (i) the listing is in connection with a firm commitment underwritten public offering
providing gross proceeds to the company of at least $40 million or (ii) the reverse merger occurred five or
more years before applying to list so that at least four annual reports on Form 10-K with audited historical
financial information have been filed by the company with the SEC following the one-year trading period. No
assurance can be given that brokerage firms will want to conduct any secondary offerings on behalf of our
post-merger company in the future.

Our units and Common Stock may be considered ‘‘penny stock.’’

The SEC has adopted regulations, which generally define ‘‘penny stock’’ to be an equity security that has
a market price of less than $5.00 per share, subject to specific exemptions. The market price of our Common
Stock may trade at less than $5.00 per share and therefore may be a ‘‘penny stock.’’ Brokers and dealers
effecting transactions in ‘‘penny stock’’ must disclose certain information concerning the transaction, obtain a
written agreement from the purchaser and determine that the purchaser is reasonably suitable to purchase the
securities. These rules may restrict the ability of brokers or dealers to sell the Common Stock and may affect
your ability to sell shares.

If securities or industry analysts do not publish, or cease publishing, research or reports about us, our
business or our market, or if they change their recommendations regarding our stock adversely, our stock
price and trading volume could decline.

If a trading market for our Common Stock develops, it will likely be influenced by whether industry or
securities analysts publish research and reports about us, our business, our market or our competitors and, if
any analysts do publish such reports, what they publish in those reports. We currently have no coverage
and may not obtain analyst coverage in the future. Any analysts that do cover us may make adverse
recommendations regarding our stock, adversely change their recommendations from time to time, and/or
provide more favorable relative recommendations about our competitors. If any analyst who may cover us in
the future were to cease coverage of our company or fail to regularly publish reports on us, or if analysts fail
to cover us or publish reports about us at all, we could lose, or never gain, visibility in the financial markets,
which in turn could cause our stock price or trading volume to decline.

There has been limited trading activity in our Common Stock and there is no assurance that an active
market will develop in the future.

There has been limited trading activity in our Common Stock. Further, although our Common Stock is
currently quoted on the OTCQB, trading of our Common Stock may be extremely sporadic. For example,
several days may pass before any shares may be traded. As a result, an investor may find it difficult to dispose
of, or to obtain accurate quotations of the price of our Common Stock. There can be no assurance that a more
active market for our Common Stock will develop, or if one should develop, there is no assurance that it will
be sustained. This severely limits the liquidity of our Common Stock, and would likely have a material

25



adverse effect on the market price of our Common Stock and on our ability to raise additional capital. The
price of our securities may vary significantly due to our reports of operating losses, one or more potential
business transactions, the filing of periodic reports with the SEC, and general market and economic
conditions. In addition, the price of the securities can vary due to our general business condition. Our
stockholders may be unable to sell their securities unless a market can be established and sustained.

In order to raise sufficient funds to expand our operations, we may have to issue additional securities at
prices that may result in substantial dilution to our shareholders.

If we raise additional funds through the sale of equity or convertible debt, our current stockholders’
percentage ownership will be reduced. In addition, these transactions may dilute the book value of our
outstanding securities. We may have to issue securities that have rights, preferences and privileges senior to
our Common Stock. We cannot provide assurance that we will be able to raise additional funds on terms
acceptable to us, if at all. If future financing is not available or is not available on acceptable terms, we may
not be able to fund our future needs, which would have a material adverse effect on our business plans,
prospects, results of operations and financial condition.

Our ability to raise capital in the future may be limited.

Our business and operations may consume resources faster than we anticipate. In the future, we may
need to raise additional funds through the issuance of new equity securities, debt or a combination of both.
Additional financing may not be available on favorable terms, or at all. If adequate funds are not available on
acceptable terms, we may be unable to fund our capital requirements. If we issue new debt securities, the debt
holders would have rights senior to common stockholders to make claims on our assets, and the terms of any
debt could restrict our operations, including our ability to pay dividends on our Common Stock. If we issue
additional equity securities, existing stockholders will experience dilution, and the new equity securities could
have rights senior to those of our Common Stock. Because our decision to issue securities in any future
offering will depend on market conditions and other factors beyond our control, we cannot predict or estimate
the amount, timing or nature of our future offerings. Thus, our stockholders bear the risk of our future
securities offerings reducing the market price of our Common Stock and diluting their interest.

The price of our Common Stock could be subject to volatility related or unrelated to our operations.

If a market for our Common Stock develops, the trading price of our Common Stock could fluctuate
substantially due to a number of factors, including market perception of our ability to meet our growth
projections and expectations, quarterly operating results of other companies in the same industry, trading
volume in our Common Stock, changes in general conditions in the economy and the financial markets or
other developments affecting our business and the business of others in our industry. In addition, the stock
market itself is subject to extreme price and volume fluctuations. This volatility has had a significant effect on
the market price of securities issued by many companies for reasons related and unrelated to their operating
performance and could have the same effect on our Common Stock.

As a public company, we incur significant costs and face demands on our management to comply with SEC
requirements.

We are required as a public company to comply with an extensive body of regulations, including
provisions of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act as well as rules and regulations promulgated by the SEC. These rules
and regulations could result in substantial legal and financial compliance costs and make some activities more
time-consuming and costly, and these costs and demands may increase if we no longer qualify as a ‘‘smaller
reporting company.’’ In addition, we incur costs associated with our public company reporting requirements
and maintaining directors’ and officers’ liability insurance. Furthermore, our management has increased
demands on its time in order to ensure we comply with public company reporting requirements and the
compliance requirements of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act, as well as any rules and requirements subsequently
implemented by the SEC.
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Applicable regulatory requirements, including those contained in and issued under the Sarbanes-Oxley Act,
may make it difficult for us to retain or attract qualified officers and directors, which could adversely affect
the management of our business and our ability to obtain or retain listing of our Common Stock.

We may be unable to attract and retain those qualified officers, directors and members of board
committees required to provide for effective management because of the rules and regulations that govern
publicly held companies, including, but not limited to, certifications by principal executive officers. The
enactment of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act has resulted in the issuance of a series of related rules and regulations
and the strengthening of existing rules and regulations by the SEC, as well as the adoption of new and more
stringent rules by the stock exchanges. The perceived increased personal risk associated with these changes
may deter qualified individuals from accepting roles as directors and executive officers.

Further, some of these changes heighten the requirements for board or committee membership,
particularly with respect to an individual’s independence from the corporation and level of experience in
finance and accounting matters. We may have difficulty attracting and retaining directors with the requisite
qualifications. If we are unable to attract and retain qualified officers and directors, the management of our
business and our ability to obtain or retain listing of our shares of Common Stock on any stock exchange
(assuming we elect to seek and are successful in obtaining such listing) could be adversely affected.

Although we are required to use our best efforts to keep a registration statement covering the issuance of
the shares of Common Stock underlying our outstanding warrants effective until the expiration of the
warrants, we may not be successful in having such a registration statement remain effective, in which case
our warrant holders may not be able to exercise their warrants.

Holders of our warrants will only be able to exercise the warrants if we have an effective registration
statement covering the shares of Common Stock issuable upon exercise of the warrants and a current
prospectus relating to such Common Stock, and such shares of Common Stock are qualified for sale or
exempt from qualification under the applicable securities laws of the states in which the various holders of
warrants reside. Although we have undertaken in the warrant agreement, and therefore have a contractual
obligation, to use our best efforts to maintain an effective registration statement covering the shares of
Common Stock issuable upon exercise of the warrants until the expiration of the warrants, and we intend to
comply with our undertaking, we may not be able to do so. Factors such as our inability to remain current in
our SEC reporting obligations or other material developments concerning our business could present
difficulties in maintaining an effective registration statement and a current prospectus. Holders of warrants will
not be able to settle their warrants for cash if we fail to have an effective registration statement or a current
prospectus available relating to the Common Stock issuable upon exercise of the warrants.

We may amend the terms of the warrants in a manner that may be adverse to holders with the approval by
the holders of a majority of the then outstanding public warrants.

Our warrants were issued in registered form under a warrant agreement between Continental Stock
Transfer & Trust Company, as warrant agent, and us. The warrant agreement provides that the terms of the
warrants may be amended without the consent of any holder to extend the exercise period, reduce the exercise
price, cure any ambiguity or correct any defective provision, but requires the approval by the holders of at
least a majority of the then outstanding public warrants in order to make any change that adversely affects the
interests of the registered holders. Accordingly, we may amend the terms of the warrants in an adverse way to
a holder if holders of at least a majority of the then outstanding public warrants approve of such amendment.
Although our ability to amend the terms of the warrants with the consent of at least a majority of the then
outstanding warrants is unlimited, examples of such adverse amendments could be amendments to increase the
exercise price of the warrants or decrease the number of shares of our Common Stock purchasable upon
exercise of a warrant, among other things.
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We have adopted the 2013 Employee, Director and Consultant Equity Incentive Plan pursuant to which we
have the ability to issue options and/or restricted stock, which have the potential to dilute stockholder value
and cause the price of our Common Stock to decline.

We have established an employee equity incentive plan pursuant to which we may issue options,
warrants, restricted stock grants or similar equity linked instrument. Pursuant to that plan, we have granted
options to purchase 2,857,156 shares of our common stock through March 31, 2015 and we expect to offer
stock options, restricted stock and/or other forms of stock-based compensation to our directors, officers and
employees, subject to vesting requirements. If the stock issued upon exercise of options or the restricted stock
that we issue are sold into the public market, the market price of our Common Stock may decline. In addition,
the availability of shares of Common Stock for award under our equity incentive plan, or the grant of stock
options, restricted stock or other forms of stock-based compensation, may adversely affect the market price of
our Common Stock.

Rule 144 may not be available for public resales of our securities.

Rule 144 under the Securities Act, which permits the resale, subject to various terms and conditions, of
limited amounts of restricted securities after they have been held for six months will not immediately apply to
our Common Stock because we were at one time designated as a ‘‘shell company’’ under SEC regulations.
Pursuant to Rule 144(i), securities issued by a current or former shell company that otherwise meet the
holding period and other requirements of Rule 144 nevertheless cannot be sold in reliance on Rule 144 until
one year after the date on which the issuer filed current ‘‘Form 10 information’’ (as defined in Rule 144(i))
with the SEC reflecting that it ceased being a shell company, and provided that at the time of a proposed sale
pursuant to Rule 144, the issuer has satisfied certain reporting requirements under the Exchange Act. We
believe this requirement to file Form 10 information has been satisfied by the filing of our Current Report on
Form 8-K dated October 16, 2013, as amended on November 6, 2013, November 14, 2013, November 27,
2013, December 19, 2013 and January 17, 2014. Because, as a former shell company, the reporting
requirements of Rule 144(i) will apply regardless of holding period, the restrictive legends on certificates for
the shares of Common Stock issued in the Merger cannot be removed except in connection with an actual sale
that is subject to an effective registration statement under, or an applicable exemption from the registration
requirements of, the Securities Act. The absence of a Rule 144 exemption for resales of our Common Stock
would materially reduce the ability to sell such shares.

The resale of shares covered by a registration statement could adversely affect the market price of our
Common Stock in the public market, which result would in turn negatively affect our ability to raise
additional equity capital.

The sale, or availability for sale, of our Common Stock in the public market may adversely affect the
prevailing market price of our Common Stock and may impair our ability to raise additional capital by selling
equity or equity-linked securities. The resale of a substantial number of shares of our Common Stock in the
public market could adversely affect the market price for our Common Stock and make it more difficult for
you to sell shares of our Common Stock at times and prices that you feel are appropriate. Furthermore, we
expect that, because a large number of shares were registered pursuant to a registration statement covering the
resale of certain shares of our Common Stock issued in connection with the Merger, as well as all of the
shares of Common Stock sold in the October 2013 Private Placement, selling stockholders will continue to
offer shares covered by such registration statement for a significant period of time, the precise duration of
which cannot be predicted. Accordingly, the adverse market and price pressures resulting from an offering
pursuant to such registration statement may continue for an extended period of time and continued negative
pressure on the market price of our Common Stock could have a material adverse effect on our ability to raise
additional equity capital.

We do not anticipate paying cash dividends, and accordingly, stockholders must rely on stock appreciation
for any return on their investment.

We have never declared or paid any cash dividend on our stock and do not currently intend to do so for
the foreseeable future. We currently anticipate that we will retain future earnings for the development,
operation and expansion of our business and do not anticipate declaring or paying any cash dividends for the
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foreseeable future. Therefore, the success of an investment in shares of our Common Stock will depend upon
any future appreciation in their value. There is no guarantee that shares of our Common Stock will appreciate
in value or even maintain the price at which our stockholders have purchased their shares.

Provisions in our amended and restated certificate of incorporation and bylaws and Delaware law may
inhibit a takeover of us, which could limit the price investors might be willing to pay in the future for our
Common Stock and could entrench management.

Our amended and restated certificate of incorporation and bylaws contain provisions that may discourage
unsolicited takeover proposals that stockholders may consider to be in their best interests. Our board of
directors is divided into three classes, each of which will generally serve for a term of three years with only
one class of directors being elected in each year. As a result, at a given annual meeting only a minority of the
board of directors may be considered for election. Since our staggered board of directors may prevent our
stockholders from replacing a majority of our board of directors at any given annual meeting, it may entrench
management and discourage unsolicited stockholder proposals that may be in the best interests of
stockholders. Moreover, our board of directors has the ability to designate the terms of and issue new series of
preferred stock without stockholder approval.

We are also subject to anti-takeover provisions under Delaware law, which could delay or prevent a
change of control. Together, these provisions may make more difficult the removal of management and may
discourage transactions that otherwise could involve payment of a premium over prevailing market prices for
our securities.

Our Certificate of Incorporation entitles us to issue ‘‘blank check’’ preferred stock without stockholder
approval. Such preferred stock would have terms and conditions more favorable to its holders that are
enjoyed by the holders of Common Stock.

Under the terms of our Certificate of Incorporation, our board of directors may authorize and issue up to
10,000,000 shares of one or more series or class of preferred stock with rights superior to those of holders of
Common Stock in terms of liquidation and dividend preference, voting and other rights. The issuance of
preferred stock would reduce the relative rights of holders of Common Stock vis-à-vis the holders of preferred
stock without the approval of the holders of Common Stock. In addition, to the extent that such preferred
stock is convertible into shares of Common Stock, its issuance would result in a dilution of the percentage
ownership of holders of Common Stock on a fully diluted basis. In addition, the issuance of a series of
preferred stock could be used as a method of discouraging, delaying or preventing a change in control of our
company.
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Item 1B. Unresolved Staff Comments

None.

Item 2. Properties

We do not own any properties. Each of our locations operates in premises leased by its operating
subsidiary or function pursuant to a management agreement with one of our hospitality partners.

Each of our locations, and the term of their respective lease or management agreement is as follows:

Location Address of Location Ownership

Management
Agreement (M)

or Lease (L)

Approximate Expiration
of Management

Agreement or Lease

STK Downtown . . . . .
Meatpacking District,

New York City 61.22% L Up to 4/30/2026

STK Las Vegas . . . . . .
The Cosmopolitan,

Las Vegas, NV —%(1) M Up to 1/28/2030
STK LA . . . . . . . . . . . West Hollywood, LA 77.00% L 1/31/2017

STK Miami . . . . . . . .
South Beach, Miami

Beach, FL 100.00% L 10/31/2032
STK Atlanta . . . . . . . . Midtown, Atlanta, GA 100.00% L 9/1/2020
STK DC . . . . . . . . . . . Dupont Circle, DC 93.50% L 1/31/2029

STK London . . . . . . . .
ME London − The Strand,

London, England —%(1) M Up to 9/3/2032
STK Midtown . . . . . . . Midtown, New York City 100.00% L 8/23/2031

STK Westwood . . . . . .
Westwood, Los Angeles,

California 100.00% L Up to 4/30/2035

STK Orlando . . . . . . .
Disney Springs, Orlando,

Florida 100.00% L Up to 2035
STK Chicago . . . . . . . Chicago, Illinois 100.00% L Up to 2035
STK Milan . . . . . . . . . ME Milan, Milan, Italy —%(1) M Up to 2035

STK Rebel Denver . . .
Downtown, Denver,

Colorado 100.00% L Up to 2035

STK Rebel Miami . . . . Downtown, Miami, Florida —%(1) M
Up to 20 years from

hotel opening date

Ristorante Asellina . . . .
Gansevoort Park Avenue −
Midtown, New York City 10.00% L Up to 4/29/2025

Cucina Asellina . . . . . . Midtown, Atlanta, GA 100.00% L 9/1/2020

Cucina Asellina . . . . . .
ME London − The Strand,

London, England —%(1) M Up to 9/3/2032

Heliot . . . . . . . . . . . .

Hippodrome Casino −
Leicester Square, London,

England —%(1) M 7/13/2022
Gansevoort Park

Rooftop (Lounge) . . .
Gansevoort Park Avenue −
Midtown, New York City 10.00% M Up to 4/29/2025

Radio Rooftop Bar
(Lounge) . . . . . . . . .

ME London − The Strand,
London, England —%(1) M Up to 9/3/2032

Marconi . . . . . . . . . . .
ME London − The Strand,

London, England —%(1) M 9/3/2032

Bagatelle New York . . .
Meatpacking District,

New York City 51.13%(2) L 11/30/2016

Bagatelle LA . . . . . . . .
West Hollywood,

Los Angeles, California 43.32%(2) L 11/31/2017
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(1) We own 100% of the entities which hold the management agreements for these operations, but have no
direct ownership interest in these properties.

(2) This represents our effective ownership interest. Such ownership interest is held in one or more entities.

(3) Tenjune was closed on February 15, 2014, however the lease remains in effect while the Company
explores alternative opportunities for this location.

In addition to the locations above, we lease approximately 13,800 square feet at 411 West 14th Street,
New York, New York for our corporate headquarters and approximately 500 square feet for our London
offices.

Information with respect to minimum annual rental commitments under leases in which we are a lessee is
included in Note 12 in the Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements included in Item 8 of this report.

Item 3. Legal Proceedings

We are subject to claims common to the restaurant and hospitality industry in the ordinary course of our
business. We carry liability insurance of types and in amounts that we believe are commensurate with the
nature and extent of our operations. In addition, companies in the restaurant and hospitality business have
been subject to class action lawsuits, primarily regarding compliance with labor laws and regulations. If our
business were to be named in a class action lawsuit, we would be subject to additional costs or restrictions
and may suffer a loss to our reputation. For more information on the impact of legal proceedings on our
business, see ‘‘Item 1A. Risk Factors.’’

Item 4. Mine Safety Disclosures

Not applicable.
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PART II

Item 5. Market for Registrant’s Common Equity, Related Stockholder Matters and Issuer Purchases of
Equity Securities

Market Information

Our Common Stock, warrants and units are each traded on the OTCQB marketplace under the symbols
STKS, STKSW and STKSU, respectively. Prior to October 23, 3012, our Common Stock, warrants and units
were traded under the symbols CCAC, CCACW and CCACU, respectively. Our units commenced public
trading on October 25, 2011, and our Common Stock and warrants commenced public trading on
November 9, 2011. The following table includes the high and low bids for our units, Common Stock and
warrants for the calendar quarter indicated:

2014

Units Common Stock Warrants

High Low High Low High Low

First Quarter . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 7.66 $6.50 $6.35 $5.60 $1.25 $1.00
Second Quarter . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 7.05 5.20 6.00 4.50 1.10 0.53
Third Quarter . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 5.20 5.20 5.44 4.80 1.20 0.80
Fourth Quarter . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $10.00 $5.20 $5.40 $4.60 $1.00 $1.00

2013

Units Common Stock Warrants

High Low High Low High Low

First Quarter . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $5.10 $4.75 (1) (1) (1) (1)

Second Quarter . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (2) (2) (2) (2) (2) (2)

Third Quarter . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . —(2) (2) (2) (2) (2) (2)

Fourth Quarter . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $8.00 $4.85 $5.95 5.13 $1.35 $0.33

(1) Our Common Stock and warrants did not trade during the period January 1, 2013 to March 31, 2013,
therefore, pricing information is unavailable.

(2) Our units, Common Stock and warrants did not trade during the period April 1, 2013 to September 30,
2013, therefore, pricing information is unavailable.

Source:
OTC IQ

Holders

As of March 31, 2015, there were 102 holders of record of our Common Stock, one holder of record of
our warrants and one holder of record of our units.

Dividends

Although certain of our subsidiary limited liability companies (‘‘LLCs’’) make distributions to members
of our subsidiary LLCs, we have not declared or paid any cash dividends on our Common Stock and do not
intend to declare or pay any cash dividend in the foreseeable future. The payment of dividends, if any, is
within the discretion of the board of directors and will depend on our earnings, if any, our capital
requirements and financial condition and such other factors as the board of directors may consider. The
Company currently intends to retain earnings, if any, to finance the growth of the Company.

Issuer Purchases of Equity Securities

None.

Recent Sales of Unregistered Securities

None.
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Item 6. Selected Financial Data

SELECTED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL DATA

The following table sets forth financial data with respect to us for each of the five years in the period
ended December 31, 2014. The selected financial data for each of the five years in the period ended
December 31, 2014 has been derived from the audited financial statements of the Company. The Merger has
been accounted for as a reverse acquisition. As such, the financial statements of ONE Group are treated as our
historical financial statements for the years ended December 31, 2012, 2011 and 2010, with the results of
Committed Capital Acquisition Corporation being included from October 16, 2013.

The historical results presented below are not necessarily indicative of the results to be expected for any
future period. This information should be read in conjunction with ‘‘Risk Factors,’’ ‘‘Management’s
Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations’’ and our audited consolidated
financial statements and the related notes included elsewhere in this Annual Report on Form 10-K.

For the Years Ended

December 31,
2014

December 31,
2013

December 31,
2012

December 31,
2011

December 31,
2010

Revenues:
Owned unit net revenue . . . . . . . . . $40,499,590 $ 36,568,285 $56,429,452 $43,655,381 $38,477,190
Management and incentive fee

revenue(1) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 8,823,318 7,336,628 3,691,270 2,436,280 184,483
Total Revenues . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 49,322,908 43,904,913 60,120,722 46,091,661 38,661,673
Income (loss) from continuing

operations . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 6,532,628 (15,740,519) 7,232,765 2,754,680 1,545,978
Net income (loss)(3) . . . . . . . . . . . . 5,040,072 (21,853,475) (2,792,114) 1,866,999 721,374
Less: net income (loss) attributable

to noncontrolling interest . . . . . . 409,913 (384,261) (446,046) 864,026 798,730
Net income (loss) attributable to The

ONE Group Hospitality, Inc. . . . . 4,630,159 (21,469,214) (2,346,068) 1,002,973 (77,356)
Other comprehensive income (loss):

Currency translation adjustment . . (280,098) 61,494 (12,092) — —
Comprehensive income (loss) . . . . . $ 4,350,061 $(21,407,720) $ (2,358,160) $ 1,002,973 $ (77,356)

Year Ended

December 31,
2014

December 31,
2013

December 31,
2012

December 31,
2011

December 31,
2010

Per Share Data:(2)

Basic and diluted income (loss) per
share from continuing operations . . $ 0.26 $ (1.09) $ 0.62 $ 0.24 $ 0.13

Basic and diluted income (loss) per
share attributable to The ONE
Group, LLC and Subsidiaries and
Affiliates . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 0.19 $ (1.49) $ (0.20) $ 0.09 $ (0.01)

Weighted average common stock
outstanding:

Basic . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 24,940,195 14,440,389 11,631,400 11,631,400 11,631,400
Diluted . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 24,940,195 14,440,389 11,631,400 11,631,400 11,631,400

Balance Sheet Data (at end of
period):

Total assets . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $41,362,141 $35,196,931 $23,987,293 $27,561,951 $23,862,108

Total debt . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 7,475,000 $ 4,331,865 $ 7,840,391 $ 6,192,723 $ 5,405,644
Cash dividends per common share . . $ — $ — $ — $ — $ —
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(1) Such management and incentive fee revenue is based on a percentage of aggregate food and beverage
sales, which totaled $91,551,250 for the year ended December 31, 2014, $84,369,273 for the year ended
December 31, 2013, $49,789,864 for the year ended December 31, 2012, $37,350,406 for the year ended
December 31, 2011 and $2,982,176 for the year ended December 31, 2010.

(2) Per Share Data and Basic and Diluted shares prior to the Merger have been retroactively adjusted to
reflect the 8.09 to one exchange ratio in the Merger.

(3) Net income (loss) includes the following one-time items: Derivative income (loss) of $3,854,000 and
$(10,095,000) at December 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively. Loss from discontinued operations of
$1,492,556, $6,112,956, $10,316,345, $701,208 and $304,857 at December 31, 2014, 2013, 2012, 2011
and 2010, respectively. Change of control premium and transaction costs of $5,000,000 and $4,600,000,
respectively at December 31, 2013. Impairment charges of $323,224 and termination fee payment
received of $1,200,000 at December 31, 2014.

Item 7. Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations

The following discussion and analysis of our consolidated financial condition and results of operations
should be read in conjunction with ‘‘Selected Consolidated Financial Data’’ and the consolidated financial
statements and related notes to those statements included elsewhere in this Annual Report on Form 10-K.
ONE Group acts as a holding company for multiple subsidiaries of which we own varying ownership
percentages. We report on an as consolidated basis and reflect noncontrolling interest in the ‘‘net loss
attributable to noncontrolling interest’’ account. Some of the information contained in this discussion and
analysis or set forth elsewhere in this Annual Report on Form 10-K, including information with respect to our
plans and strategies for our business, includes forward-looking statements that involve risks and uncertainties.
Forward-looking statements can be identified by the fact that they do not relate strictly to historical or
current facts and generally contain words such as ‘‘believes,’’ expects,’’ ‘‘may,’’ ‘‘will,’’ ‘‘should,’’ ‘‘seeks,’’
‘‘approximately,’’ ‘‘intends,’’ ‘‘plans,’’ ‘‘estimates,’’ or ‘‘anticipates’’ or similar expressions. Our
forward-looking statements are subject to risks and uncertainties, which may cause actual results to differ
materially from those projected or implied by the forward-looking statement. Forward-looking statements are
based on current expectations and assumptions and currently available data and are neither predictions nor
guarantees of future events or performance. You should not place undue reliance on forward-looking
statements, which speak only as of the date hereof. See ‘‘Item 1A. Risk Factors’’ and ‘‘Forward-Looking
Statements’’ for a discussion of factors that could cause our actual results to differ from those expressed or
implied by forward-looking statements.

Overview

We are a hospitality company that develops and operates upscale, high-energy restaurants and lounges
and provides turn-key food and beverage services for hospitality venues including hotels, casinos and other
high-end locations globally. We opened our first restaurant in January 2004 in New York City and as of
December 31, 2014, we owned and operated eight (8) and managed eight (8) restaurants and lounges
throughout the United States and in England. Our primary restaurant brand is STK, a steakhouse concept that
features a high-energy, fun environment that encourages social interaction. We currently operate six (6) owned
and two (2) managed STK restaurants in major metropolitan cities globally, and we have additional STK
restaurants expected to open in Chicago, Orlando, and Milan, Italy in 2015. On October 1, 2014, we
commenced food and beverage operations and pool side restaurant and hospitality services at the W Hotel in
Los Angeles, California. We expect to open an STK restaurant and assume the remaining operations and
services at the W Hotel in 2015. The average unit volume, check average and beverage mix for STK
restaurants that have been open a full twelve months at December 31, 2014 were $11.6 million, $124.61 and
40%, respectively.

In addition to operating stand-alone restaurants, we also operate turn-key food and beverage services at
high-end hotels and casinos, which, in some cases, include upscale restaurants, such as STK. Our diversified
portfolio of differentiated, high-energy food and beverage hospitality solutions provides landlords and owners
a choice of having one or several of our concepts and/or services in their venues. These locations are typically
operated under our management agreements under which we earn a management fee based on revenue and an
incentive fee based on profitability of the underlying operations. We typically target food and beverage
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hospitality opportunities where we believe we can generate $500,000 to $750,000 of annual pre-tax income.
We also own or manage a small number of other standalone restaurants and lounges.

Net income (loss) for the years ended December 31, 2014 and December 31, 2013 were $5.0 million and
$(21.9) million, respectively. The year ended December 31, 2014 included derivative income of $3.9 million
related to the potential exercise of our publicly traded warrants and a loss from discontinued operations of
$1.5 million. The year ended December 31, 2013 included a derivative expense of $10.1 million related to the
contingent payment associated with the potential exercise of our publicly traded warrants, a one-time change
of control premium of $5.0 million, transactions costs of $4.6 million and a loss from discontinued operations
of $6.1 million. The loss from discontinued operations reflects our exiting of non-strategic and
underperforming units during these periods and includes the closing of the Tenjune concept in 2014 and the
closing of the Bagatelle unit in Las Vegas, the termination of the management agreement with The Palms
Hotel in Las Vegas for the Heraea concept and the termination of the lease with The Palms Hotel in Las
Vegas for the Xi Shi concept in 2013. In addition, we closed the ONE concept in Atlantic City in 2012 and a
kiosk in New York City and STKOUT Midtown, which featured burgers and shakes in 2013.

On March 13, 2015, after hotel renovations and additional work required due to water damage were
completed, we re-opened STK Miami in the new 1 Hotel & Homes (formerly known as The Perry Hotel)
building located in Miami Beach, Florida. The Company completed its initial estimates of losses and filed a
claim with its insurance carrier of approximately $1.5 million, which includes claims of approximately
$500,000 for property damages and approximately $1.0 million for expense reimbursement and business
interruption. The Company continues to evaluate its estimates of damages and in the future may make
adjustments to the claim. At December 31, 2014, the Company wrote-off approximately $500,000 of damaged
leasehold improvements and recorded a gain on insurance recoveries as a direct off-set to the associated
values of the damages written off, these amounts are included in other income, net in the Consolidated
Statements of Operations and Comprehensive Income (Loss).

Our Growth Strategies and Outlook

Our growth model is comprised of the following four primary drivers:

Expansion of STK and STK Rebel. We have identified up to 50 additional major metropolitan markets
globally where we could grow our STK brand over time as well as over 100 markets for the STK Rebel. We
expect to open as many as two to three STKs and one to two STK Rebels annually in the next three years and
to target approximately 25% annual unit growth thereafter provided that we have enough capital, acceptable
locations and quality restaurant managers available to support that pace of growth. We believe that the
completion of the Merger enables us to opportunistically invest more of our own capital in projects in order to
capture a greater proportion of the economic returns. However, there can be no assurance that we will be able
to open new STKs and STK Rebels at the rate we currently expect or that our pipeline of planned offerings
will be fully realized.

Expansion Through New Food & Beverage Hospitality Projects. We believe we are well positioned to
leverage the strength of our brands and the relationships we have developed with global hospitality providers
to drive the continued growth of our food and beverage hospitality projects, which traditionally have provided
fee income with minimal capital expenditures. We continue to receive significant inbound inquiries regarding
new services in new hospitality opportunities globally and to work with existing hospitality clients to identify
and develop additional opportunities in their venues. Going forward, we expect to target at least one to two
new F&B hospitality projects every 12 months. However, we cannot control the timing and number of
acceptable opportunities that will be offered to us for our consideration.

Expand Our Non-STK Concepts and Services. We believe our existing restaurant concepts and food and
beverage hospitality services have significant room to grow and that our presence, brand recognition and
operating performance from our continuing operations provide us with the ability to expand these concepts in
the North American and international markets, with near term focus on Europe and in the longer term, Asia
and the Middle East.
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Increase Our Operating Effıciency. In addition to expanding into new cities and hospitality venues, we
intend to increase revenue and profits in our existing operations, and we believe that, following the Merger,
we have more capital and resources available to allocate towards operational initiatives. We expect to grow
same store sales by approximately 2% to 3% annually as a result of our renewed focus on this aspect of our
growth plan. We also expect operating margin improvements as our restaurants and services mature. However,
there can be no assurances that any increases in same store sales or operating margins will be achieved.
Furthermore, as our footprint continues to increase in scale, we expect to benefit by leveraging system-wide
operating efficiencies and best practices.

Key Performance Indicators

We use the following key performance indicators in evaluating our restaurants and assessing our
business:

Number of Restaurant Openings. Number of restaurant openings reflects the number of restaurants
opened during a particular fiscal period. For each restaurant opening, we incur pre-opening costs, which are
defined below. Typically, new restaurants open with an initial start-up period of higher than normalized sales
volumes (also referred to in the restaurant industry as the ‘‘honeymoon’’ period), which decrease to a steady
level approximately 18 months after opening. However, operating costs during this initial 18 month period are
also higher than normal, resulting in restaurant operating margins that are generally lower during the start-up
period of operation and increase to a steady level approximately 18 months after opening. Some new
restaurants may experience a ‘‘honeymoon’’ period either shorter or longer than 18 months.

Average Check. Average check is calculated by dividing total restaurant sales by total entrees sold for a
given time period. Our management team uses this indicator to analyze trends in customers’ preferences,
effectiveness of menu changes and price increases, and per customer expenditures.

Average Comparable Unit Volume. Average comparable unit volume consists of the average sales of our
comparable restaurants over a certain period of time. This measure is calculated by dividing total comparable
restaurant sales in a given period by the total number of comparable restaurants in that period. This indicator
assists management in measuring changes in customer traffic, pricing and development of our brand.

Comparable Unit Sales. We consider a unit to be comparable, whether owned or managed, in the first
full quarter following the 18th month of operations to remove the impact of new unit openings in comparing
the operations of existing units. Changes in comparable unit sales reflect changes in sales for the comparable
group of units over a specified period of time. Changes in comparable sales reflect changes in customer count
trends as well as changes in average check, which reflects both menu mix shifts and menu pricing. Our
comparable unit base consisted of five and four units for the years ended December 31, 2014 and
December 31, 2013, respectively. We believe that certain of our restaurants operate at or near their effective
productive capacities. As a result, we may be unable to grow comparable restaurant sales at those restaurants.

Key Financial Terms and Metrics

We evaluate our business using a variety of key financial measures:

Segment reporting

The Company operates in three segments: owned STK units (‘‘STKs’’), food and beverage hospitality
management agreements (‘‘F&B’’) and Other concepts (‘‘Other’’). We believe STKs, F&B and Other to be
our reportable segments as they do not have similar economic or other characteristics to be aggregated into a
single reportable segment. Our STKs segment consists of leased restaurant locations and competes in the full
service dining industry. Our F&B segment consists of management agreements in which the Company
operates the food and beverage services in hotels or casinos and could include an STK, which we refer to as
managed STK units. We refer to owned STK units and managed STK units together as ‘‘STK units.’’ These
management agreements generate management and incentive fees on net revenue at each location. Our Other
segment includes owned non-STK leased locations.
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Revenues

Owned unit net revenue. Owned unit net revenues, which includes STKs and Other segment brands,
consists of food, beverage, and miscellaneous merchandise sales by company-owned units net of any
discounts, such as management and employee meals, associated with each sale. In 2014, beverage sales
comprised 41% of owned food and beverage sales, before giving effect to any discounts, with food comprising
the remaining 59%. This indicator assists management in understanding the trends in gross margins of
the units.

Management and incentive fee revenue. Management and incentive fee revenue includes:
(1) management fees received pursuant to management agreements with hospitality clients that are calculated
based on a fixed percentage of revenues; and (2) incentive fees based on operating profitability, as defined by
each agreement. We evaluate the performance of our managed properties based on sales growth, which drives
our management fee, and on improvements in operating profitability margins, which along with sales growth,
drives incentive fee growth.

Our primary restaurant brand is STK and we specifically look at comparable revenues from both owned
and managed STKs in order to understand customer count trends and changes in average check as it relates to
our primary restaurant brand.

Cost and expenses

Food and beverage costs. Food and beverage costs include all unit-level food and beverage costs of
STKs and Other units. We measure cost of goods as a percentage of owned unit net revenues. Food and
beverage costs are generally influenced by the cost of food and beverage items, menu mix and discounting
activity. Purchases of beef represented approximately 30% of our food and beverage costs during each of
2014 and 2013. See ‘‘Item 1A. Risk Factors — Increases in the prices of, and/or reductions in the availability
of commodities, primarily beef, could adversely affect our business and results of operations.’’

Unit operating expenses. We measure unit operating expenses for STKs and Other units as a percentage
of owned unit net revenues. Unit operating expenses include the following:

Payroll and related expenses. Payroll and related expenses consists of manager salaries, hourly staff
payroll and other payroll-related items, including taxes and fringe benefits. We measure our labor cost
efficiency by tracking total labor costs as a percentage of food and beverage revenues.

Occupancy. Occupancy comprises all occupancy costs, consisting of both fixed and variable portions of
rent, deferred rent expense, which is a non-cash adjustment included in our Adjusted EBITDA calculation as
defined below, common area maintenance charges, real estate property taxes, utilities and other related
occupancy costs and is measured by tracking occupancy as a percentage of revenues.

Direct operating expenses. Direct operating expenses consists of supplies, such as paper, small wares,
china, silverware and glassware, cleaning supplies and laundry and linen costs and typically tracks revenues.

Outside services. Outside services includes music and entertainment costs, such as the use of live DJ’s,
promoter costs, security services, outside cleaning services at certain locations and commissions paid to event
staff for banquet sales.

Repairs and maintenance. Repairs and maintenance consists of facility and computer maintenance
contracts as well as general repair work to maintain the facilities. These costs will typically increase as the
facility gets older.

Marketing. Marketing includes the cost of goods used specifically for complimentary purposes as well
as general public relation costs related to the specific unit, but excluding any discounts such as management
and employee meals. Marketing costs will typically be higher during the first eighteen months of a unit’s
operations.

General and administrative. General and administrative expenses are comprised of all corporate
overhead expenses, including payroll and related benefits, professional fees, such as legal and accounting fees,
insurance and travel expenses. Certain general and administrative expenses are allocated specifically to units
and are credited and include shared services such as reservations, events and marketing. General and
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administrative expenses are expected to grow as we grow, including payroll needed to support our growth,
legal, accounting and other professional fees incurred as a public company.

Depreciation and amortization. Depreciation and amortization consists principally of charges related to
the depreciation of fixed assets including leasehold improvements, equipment and furniture and fixtures. As we
accelerate our restaurant openings, depreciation and amortization is expected to increase as a result of our
increased capital expenditures.

Management and royalty fees. In certain of our units, we pay outside third parties a management fee
based on a percentage of sales or a fixed fee. Historically, a majority of management fees related to one
property, Tenjune, and related to the use of an outside management company to operate this lounge concept.
This management agreement was terminated in February 2013. Royalty fees are paid to the 50% owner of the
trademark rights to the name ‘‘Asellina’’ and ‘‘Cucina Asellina.’’

Pre-opening expenses. Pre-opening expenses consist of costs incurred prior to opening an owned or
managed STK unit in either a leased or F&B location which are comprised principally of manager salaries
and relocation costs, employee payroll and related training costs for new employees and lease costs incurred
prior to opening. We expect these costs to increase as we accelerate our company-owned restaurant openings,
which may have a material impact on our operating results in future periods. Pre-opening expenses vary from
location to location depending on a number of factors, including the proximity of our existing restaurants; the
amount of rent expensed during the construction and in-restaurant training periods; the size and physical
layout of each location; the number of management and hourly employees required to operate each restaurant;
the relative difficulty of the restaurant staffing process; the cost of travel and lodging for different metropolitan
areas; the timing of the restaurant opening; and the extent of unexpected delays, if any, in obtaining necessary
licenses and permits to open the restaurant.

Provision for income taxes. The Company accounts for income taxes in accordance with FASB
ASC 740 ‘‘Accounting for Income Taxes.’’ Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized for the future tax
consequences attributable to differences between financial statement carrying amounts of existing assets and
liabilities and their respective tax basis and net operating losses and tax credit carryforwards. Deferred tax
assets and liabilities are measured using enacted tax rates expected to apply to taxable income in the years in
which those temporary differences are expected to be recovered or settled. After an evaluation of the
realizability of the Company’s deferred tax assets, the Company decreased its valuation allowance by
$3.1 million during 2014. See Note 10, ‘‘Incomes Taxes,’’ for a further discussion of the Company’s provision
for income taxes.

Equity in (income) loss of subsidiaries. This represents the income or loss that we record under the
equity method for entities that are not consolidated. Included in this amount is our ownership in Bagatelle
New York for which we have effective ownership of approximately 51% representing 5.23% ownership
directly by us and 45.9% ownership through two of our subsidiaries.

Adjustments for noncontrolling interest. This represents the allocation of net income or loss attributable
to the minority interest in those of our subsidiaries which are not wholly-owned.

EBITDA and Adjusted EBITDA. We define EBITDA as net income before interest expense, provision
for income taxes and depreciation and amortization. We define Adjusted EBITDA as net income before
interest expense, provision for income taxes, depreciation and amortization, non-cash impairment loss,
deferred rent, pre-opening expenses, non-recurring gains and losses, stock based compensation and losses from
discontinued operations. EBITDA and Adjusted EBITDA have been presented in this Annual Report on
Form 10-K and are supplemental measures of financial performance that is not required by, or presented in
accordance with, GAAP.

We believe that EBITDA and Adjusted EBITDA are more appropriate measures of operating
performance, as they provide a clearer picture of our operating results by eliminating certain non-cash
expenses that are not reflective of the underlying business performance. We use these metrics to facilitate a
comparison of our operating performance on a consistent basis from period to period and to analyze the
factors and trends affecting our business as well as evaluate the performance of our units. Adjusted EBITDA
has limitations as an analytical tool and our calculation thereof may not be comparable to that reported by
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other companies; accordingly, you should not consider it in isolation or as a substitute for analysis of our
results as reported under GAAP. Adjusted EBITDA is included in this Annual Report on Form 10-K because
it is a key metric used by management. Additionally, Adjusted EBITDA is frequently used by analysts,
investors and other interested parties to evaluate companies in our industry. We use Adjusted EBITDA,
alongside other GAAP measures such as net income (loss), to measure profitability, as a key profitability
target in our annual and other budgets, and to compare our performance against that of peer companies. We
believe that Adjusted EBITDA provides useful information facilitating operating performance comparisons
from period to period and company to company.

The following table presents a reconciliation of Net income to EBITDA and Adjusted EBITDA for the
periods indicated:

For the years ended
December 31,

2014 2013

Net income (loss) attributable to The ONE Group Hospitality, Inc. . . $ 4,630,159 $(21,469,214)
Net income (loss) attributable to noncontrolling interest . . . . . . . . . 409,913 (384,261)
Net income (loss) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 5,040,072 (21,853,475)
Interest expense, net of interest income . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 75,771 768,152
Provision for income taxes . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 817,288 518,927
Depreciation and amortization . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1,438,728 1,456,736
EBITDA . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 7,371,859 (19,109,660)
Deferred rent(1) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 288,668 424,671
Pre-opening expenses . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3,890,295 848,566
Non-recurring gain(2) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (1,200,000) —
Loss from discontinued operations . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1,492,556 6,112,956
Non-recurring transaction costs(3) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . — 4,597,738
Transaction control premium cost . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . — 5,000,000
Derivative (income) expense . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (3,854,000) 10,095,000
Transaction sign on bonuses . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . — 750,000
Stock based compensation . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 538,954 350,540
Adjusted EBITDA . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 8,528,332 9,069,811
Adjusted EBITDA attributable to noncontrolling interest . . . . . . . . . 755,975 1,251,788
Adjusted EBITDA attributable to The ONE Group Hospitality, Inc. . . $ 7,772,357 $ 7,818,023

(1) Deferred rent is included in occupancy expense on the statement of operations and comprehensive
income (loss).

(2) Non-recurring gain is included in other income, net on the statement of operations and comprehensive
income (loss).

(3) Transaction costs incurred relating to the Merger.

Adjusted Net Income. We define Adjusted Net income as Net income before loss from discontinued
operations, non-recurring gains, non-cash impairment losses, and non-recurring acceleration of depreciation.
Adjusted Net Income has been presented in this Annual Report on Form 10-K and is a supplemental measure
of financial performance that is not required by, or presented in accordance with, GAAP. Adjusted Net Income
has limitations as an analytical tool and our calculation thereof may not be comparable to that reported by
other companies; accordingly, you should not consider it in isolation or as a substitute for analysis of our
results as reported under GAAP.

We believe that Adjusted Net income provides a clearer picture of our operating results by eliminating
certain non-cash expenses that are not reflective of the underlying business performance. We use this metric to
facilitate a comparison of our operating performance on a consistent basis from period to period and to
analyze the factors and trends affecting our business.
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The following table presents a reconciliation of Net income to Adjusted Net income for the periods
indicated:

For the years ended
December 31,

2014 2013

Net income (loss) attributable to The ONE Group Hospitality, Inc. . . $ 4,630,159 $(21,469,214)
Net income (loss) attributable to noncontrolling interest . . . . . . . . . 409,913 (384,261)
Net income (loss) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 5,040,072 (21,853,475)
Non-recurring gain(1) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (1,200,000) —
Loss from discontinued operations, net of taxes . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1,492,556 6,112,956
Non-recurring transaction costs(2) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . — 4,597,738
Transaction control premium cost . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . — 5,000,000
Derivative (income) expense . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (3,854,000) 10,095,000
Transaction sign on bonuses . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . — 750,000
Stock based compensation . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 538,954 350,540
Adjusted Net income . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2,017,582 5,052,759
Adjusted Net (loss) income attributable to noncontrolling interest . . . 483,593 676,298
Adjusted Net income attributable to The ONE Group Hospitality,

Inc. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 1,533,989 $ 4,376,461

(1) Non-recurring gain is included in other income, net on the statement of operations and comprehensive
income (loss).

(2) Transaction costs incurred relating to the Merger.

Results of Operations

The following table sets forth certain statements of income data for the periods indicated:

For the years Ended
December 31,

2014 2013

Revenues:
Owned unit net revenues . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $40,499,590 $36,568,285
Management and incentive fee revenue . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 8,823,318 7,336,628

Total revenue . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 49,322,908 43,904,913

Cost and expenses:
Owned operating expenses:

Food and beverage costs . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 10,425,500 9,650,676
Unit operating expenses . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 24,344,857 22,447,188

General and administrative . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 8,687,490 10,777,805
Depreciation and amortization . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1,438,728 1,456,736
Management and royalty fees . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 81,608 83,138
Pre-opening expenses . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3,890,295 848,566
Transaction costs . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . — 4,597,738
Equity in (income) loss of investee companies . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (1,149,060) (948,852)
Derivative (income) expense . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (3,854,000) 10,095,000
Interest expense, net of interest income . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 75,771 768,152
Other income, net . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (1,968,197) (649,642)
Total cost and expenses . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 41,972,992 59,126,505
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For the years Ended
December 31,

2014 2013

Income (loss) income from continuing operations before provision
for income taxes . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 7,349,916 (15,221,592)

Provision for income taxes . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 817,288 $ 518,927
Income (loss) income from continuing operations . . . . . . . . . . . . . 6,532,628 (15,740,519)
Loss from discontinued operations, net of taxes . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1,492,556 6,112,956
Net income (loss) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 5,040,072 (21,853,475)
Less: net income (loss) attributable to noncontrolling interest . . . . . 409,913 (384,261)
Net income (loss) attributable to The ONE Group Hospitality, Inc. . . 4,630,159 (21,469,214)

Other comprehensive income (loss)
Currency translation adjustment . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (280,098) 61,494
Comprehensive income (loss) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $4,350,061 $(21,407,720)

The following table sets forth certain statements of income data as a percentage of revenues for the
periods indicated:

For the years Ended
December 31,

2014 2013

Revenues:
Owned unit net revenues . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 82.1% 83.3%
Management and incentive fee revenue . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 17.9% 16.7%

Total revenue . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 100.0% 100.0%

Cost and expenses:
Owned operating expenses:

Food and beverage costs(1) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 25.7% 26.4%
Unit operating expenses(1) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 60.1% 61.4%

General and administrative . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 17.6% 24.5%
Depreciation and amortization . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2.9% 3.3%
Management and royalty fees . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 0.2% 0.2%
Pre-opening expenses . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 7.9% 1.9%
Transaction costs . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . —% 10.5%
Equity in (income) loss of investee companies . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (2.3)% (2.2)%
Derivative (income) expense . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (7.8)% 23.0%
Interest expense, net of interest income . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 0.2% 1.7%
Other income, net . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (4.0)% (1.5)%
Total cost and expenses . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 85.1% 134.7%
Income (loss) from continuing operations before provision for income

taxes . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 14.9% (34.7)%
Provision for income taxes . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1.7% 1.2%
Income (loss) from continuing operations . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 13.2% (35.9)%
Loss from discontinued operations, net of taxes . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3.0% 13.9%
Net income (loss) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 10.2% (49.8)%
Less: net income (loss) attributable to noncontrolling interest . . . . . . . . 0.8% (0.9)%
Net income (loss) attributable to The ONE Group Hospitality, Inc. . . . . 9.4% (48.9)%

Other comprehensive income (loss)
Currency translation adjustment . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (0.6)% 0.1%
Comprehensive income (loss) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 8.8% (48.8)%

(1) These expenses are being shown as a percentage of owned unit net revenues.
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The following tables show our operating results by segment for the periods indicated:

For the year Ended December 31, 2014
STKS F&B OTHER TOTAL

Revenues:
Owned unit net revenues . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $38,644,993 $1,854,597 $40,499,590
Management and incentive fee revenue . . . . . . . . . . $8,823,318 8,823,318
Total revenue . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 38,644,993 8,823,318 1,854,597 49,322,908

Cost and expenses:
Owned operating expenses:
Food and beverage costs . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 9,961,708 463,792 10,425,500
Unit operating expenses . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 23,250,024 1,094,833 24,344,857
Total cost and expenses . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 33,211,732 — 1,558,625 34,770,357
Income from restaurant and hospitality operations . . $ 5,433,261 $8,823,318 $ 295,972 14,552,551

General and administrative . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 8,687,490
Depreciation and amortization . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1,438,728
Management and royalty fees . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 81,608
Pre-opening expenses . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3,890,295
Transaction costs . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . —
Equity in income of investee companies . . . . . . . . . (1,149,060)
Derivative (income) expense . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (3,854,000)
Interest expense, net of interest income . . . . . . . . . . 75,771
Other income, net . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (1,968,197)
Total cost and expenses . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 7,202,635
Income (loss) from continuing operations before

provision for income taxes . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 7,349,916

For the year Ended December 31, 2013
STKS F&B OTHER TOTAL

Revenues:
Owned unit net revenues . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $35,820,303 $ 747,982 $ 36,568,285
Management and incentive fee revenue . . . . . . . . . . $7,336,628 7,336,628
Total revenue . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 35,820,303 7,336,628 747,982 43,904,913

Cost and expenses:
Owned operating expenses:
Food and beverage costs . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 9,405,179 245,498 9,650,677
Unit operating expenses . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 21,672,534 774,653 22,447,187
Total cost and expenses . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 31,077,713 — 1,020,151 32,097,864
Income from restaurant and hospitality operations . . . $ 4,742,590 $7,336,628 $ (272,169) 11,807,049

General and administrative . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 10,777,805
Depreciation and amortization . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1,456,736
Management and royalty fees . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 83,138
Pre-opening expenses . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 848,566
Transaction costs . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4,597,738
Equity in income of investee companies . . . . . . . . . . (948,852)
Derivative (income) expense . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 10,095,000
Interest expense, net of interest income . . . . . . . . . . 768,152
Other income, net . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (649,642)
Total cost and expenses . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 27,028,641
Loss from continuing operations before provision for

income taxes . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $(15,221,592)
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Year Ended December 31, 2014 Compared to Year Ended December 31, 2013

Revenues

Owned unit net revenues. Owned unit net revenues for STKs increased $2.8 million, or 7.9%, from
$35.8 million for the year ended December 31, 2013 to $38.6 million for the year ended December 31, 2014.
This increase was primarily due to the opening of our STK in Washington, D.C. in April 2014. Comparable
owned STK unit sales increased $1.4 million or 4.1% from $33.6 million for the year ended December 31,
2013 to $35.0 million for the year ended December 31, 2014. This increase was primarily due to increased
customer traffic.

Owned unit net revenues in our Other segment increased $1.1 million, or 147.9%, from $748,000 for the
year ended December 31, 2013 to $1.9 million for the year ended December 31, 2014. This increase was
primarily due to the commencement of food and beverage operations at the W Hotel in Westwood.

Management and incentive fee revenue. Management and incentive fee revenues increased $1.5 million,
or 20.3%, from $7.3 million during the year ended December 31, 2013 to $8.8 million for the year ended
December 31, 2014. The increase was due to incentive fee income of approximately $730,000 for our
UK operations during the year ended December 31, 2014 as well as an increase in our management and
incentive fee revenue for STK Las Vegas.

Revenue generated from these restaurants, lounges, and food and beverage services at hospitality venues
impacts the amount of management and incentive fees earned. For the year ended December 31, 2014,
comparable unit sales of owned or managed STK units increased 5.0% as compared to the year ended
December 31, 2013.

On June 19, 2014, we received a notice from The Perry Hotel (currently rebranded as ‘‘1 Hotel &
Homes’’) terminating our services agreement to operate the food and beverage services for The Perry Hotel.
In connection with this termination, The Perry Hotel made a one-time payment to the Company of
$2.0 million on July 28, 2014. Pursuant to a transfer agreement between the Company and a minority
shareholder of WSATOG (Miami), LLC dated October 23, 2013, the Company agreed to pay the minority
shareholder 40% of any termination fees received by the Company in connection with The Perry Hotel. As a
result of this transfer agreement, the Company received a net payment, which is included in Other income, of
$1.2 million from The Perry Hotel and $800,000 was paid to the minority shareholder.

Cost and Expenses

Food and beverage costs. Food and beverage costs for STKs increased $557,000 to $10.0 million for
the year ended December 31, 2014 from $9.4 million for the year ended December 31, 2013. As a percentage
of STK owned unit net revenues, food and beverage costs decreased to 25.8% for the year ended
December 31, 2014 from 26.3% for the year ended December 31, 2013. The decrease in the percentage of
food and beverage costs was related primarily to management’s improvements in increasing profit margins
through improved operating efficiencies. Food revenues as a percentage of total food and beverage revenues
were approximately 59% and 56% for the years ended December 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively. Food cost
as a percentage of food revenues are typically higher than beverage cost as a percentage of beverage revenues.

Food and beverage costs in our Other segment increased $218,000, or 88.9%, to $464,000 for the year
ended December 31, 2014 from $246,000 for the year ended December 31, 2013. As a percentage of Other
owned unit net revenues food and beverage costs decreased to 25.0% for the year ended December 31, 2014
from 32.8% for the year ended December 31, 2013. The decrease in the percentage of food and beverage
costs was related primarily to management’s improvements in increasing profit margins through improved
operating efficiencies.

Unit operating expenses. Unit operating expenses for STKs increased $1.6 million, or 7.3%, to
$23.3 million for the year ended December 31, 2014 from $21.7 million for the year ended December 31,
2013. The increase in operating expenses was primarily due to the new STK unit which opened in
Washington, D.C. in April 2014. As a percentage of STK owned unit net revenues, unit operating expenses
decreased to 60.2% for the year ended December 31, 2014 from 60.5% for the year ended December 31,
2013. This decrease was due to improvements in operating efficiencies as it related to payroll expenses. Unit
operating costs in our Other segment increased $320,000, or 41.3%, from $775,000 at December 31, 2013 to
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$1.1 million at December 31, 2014. The increase was primarily due to the commencement of food and
beverage operations as well as a pool side restaurant and hospitality services at the W Hotel in Los Angeles,
California in October 2014.

General and administrative. General and administrative costs decreased $2.1 million to $8.7 million, or
19.4%, during the year ended December 31, 2014 from $10.8 million for the year ended December 31, 2013.
For the year ended December 31, 2013, general and administrative costs included stock based compensation,
of $351,000 and non-recurring costs including a transaction control premium of $5.0 million and transaction
sign-on bonuses of $750,000. For the year ended December 31, 2014, general and administrative costs
included stock based compensation of $539,000. In addition, the year ended December 31, 2014 includes
approximately $1.6 million of additional payroll and related benefits costs related to the expansion of
corporate infrastructure to facilitate our growth as well as professional fees of $1.3 million related to operating
as a public company. General and administrative costs as a percentage of total revenues decreased from 24.5%
for the year ended December 31, 2013 to 17.6% for the year ended December 31, 2014.

Transaction costs. Transaction costs were $0 for the year ended December 31, 2014 compared to
$4.6 million for the year ended December 31, 2013. Transaction costs for the year ended December 31, 2013
included professional and other expenses related to the Merger which closed on October 16, 2013.

Depreciation and amortization. Depreciation and amortization expense decreased $18,000, or 1.2%,
from $1.5 million in the year ended December 31, 2013 to $1.4 million for the year ended December 31,
2014.

Management and royalty fees. Management and royalty income decreased to $82,000 for year ended
December 31, 2014 from $83,000 in fees for the year ended December 31, 2013.

Pre-opening expenses. Restaurant pre-opening costs increased $3.0 million, or 358.5%, from $849,000
or 1.9% of total revenues for the year ended December 31, 2013 to $3.9 million, or 7.9% of total revenues for
the year ended December 31, 2014. The increase includes approximately $1.0 million of non-cash deferred
rent related to the STKs under construction in Miami, Chicago and Orlando. The increase also includes the
pre-opening costs for the STK in Washington D.C., which opened in April 2014, as well as pre-opening costs
for the W Hotel in Los Angeles, which commenced certain operations in October 2014, and the pre-opening
costs for STK Miami.

Equity in income of investee companies. Equity in income of investee companies increased by $200,000
from $949,000, or 2.2% of total revenues for the year ended December 31, 2013, to $1.1 million or 2.3% of
total revenues for the year ended December 31, 2014 primarily related to an increase in income from the
ownership interest in the Bagatelle unit in New York City.

Derivative (income) expense. Derivative income was $3.9 million for the year ended December 31,
2014, compared to derivative expense of $10.1 million for the year ended December 31, 2013. Derivative
income or expense represents the decrease or increase, respectively, in the total fair value of the derivative
liability that is related to the potential exercise of the publicly traded warrants.

Interest expense, net of interest income. Interest expense, net of interest income decreased by $692,000,
or 90.1%, from $768,000, or 1.7% of consolidated revenues for the year ended December 31, 2013, to interest
expense, net interest income of $76,000, or 0.2% of total revenues for the year ended December 31, 2014, due
primarily to the decrease in member loans outstanding at December 31, 2014 which were paid off as a result
of the merger in 2013.

Other income, net. Other income, net increased by $1.3 million from $650,000 of other income, or
1.5% of total revenues for the year ended December 31, 2013, to $2.0 million of other income, or 4.0% of
total revenues, for the year ended December 31, 2014. The difference is due primarily to a one-time payment
of $1.2 million received in connection with the termination of our management agreement with The Perry
Hotel in Miami.

Provision for income taxes. Income tax expense increased by $298,000 to $817,000 tax expense during
the year ended December 31, 2014 from a $519,000 tax expense during the year ended December 31, 2013.
As of December 31, 2013, we were a limited liability company and not subject to federal taxes. As a result of
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the Merger, we are now a corporation that is subject to federal, state and city taxes. The deferred tax asset and
corresponding valuation allowance increased for the year ended December 31, 2014. The deferred tax asset
increased as a result of current deferred timing items and our acquisition of the remaining portion of one of
our partnership interests. The valuation allowance increased accordingly, given the uncertainty of realizing
these deferred tax assets in the foreseeable future.

Loss from discontinued operations, net of taxes. During the year ended December 31, 2014, we closed
and abandoned the Tenjune venue in New York. The operations and related expenses of this location are
presented as loss from discontinued operations. Loss from discontinued operations decreased by $4.6 million
to $1.5 million during the year ended December 31, 2014 from $6.1 million during the year ended
December 31, 2013. The year ended December 31, 2013 included losses from discontinued operations for
Bagatelle Las Vegas, Heraea, Xi Shi and Tenjune. The year ended December 31, 2014 included the losses for
discontinued operations for Tenjune, and to a lesser extent, Bagatelle Las Vegas and STKOUT Midtown.

Net income (loss) attributable to noncontrolling interest. Net loss attributable to noncontrolling interest
increased $794,000 to net income of $410,000 for the year ended December 31, 2014 from a loss of $384,000
during the year ended December 31, 2013.

Potential Fluctuations in Quarterly Results and Seasonality

Our quarterly operating results may fluctuate significantly as a result of a variety of factors, including the
timing of new restaurant openings and related expenses, profitability of new restaurants compared with more
mature units, increases or decreases in comparable restaurant sales, general economic conditions, changes in
consumer preferences, competitive factors and changes in food costs (especially beef). In the past, we have
experienced significant variability in restaurant pre-opening costs from quarter to quarter primarily due to the
timing of restaurant openings. We typically incur restaurant pre-opening costs in the five months preceding a
new restaurant opening. In addition, our experience to date has been that labor and direct operating and
occupancy costs associated with a newly opened restaurant during the first five to nine months of operation
are often materially greater than what will be expected after that time, both in aggregate dollars and as
a percentage of restaurant sales. Accordingly, the number and timing of new restaurant openings in any
quarter has had, and is expected to continue to have, a significant impact on quarterly restaurant pre-opening
costs, labor and direct operating and occupancy costs. Our business also is subject to fluctuations due to
season and adverse weather. Our results of operations have historically been impacted by seasonality. Our
second and fourth quarters have traditionally had higher sales volume than other periods of the year. Severe
weather may impact restaurant unit volumes in some of the markets where we operate and may have a greater
impact should they occur during our higher volume months, especially the second and fourth quarters. As a
result of these and other factors, our financial results for any given quarter may not be indicative of the results
that may be achieved for a full fiscal year.

Liquidity and Capital Resources

Our principal liquidity requirements are to meet our lease obligations, our working capital and capital
expenditure needs and to pay principal and interest on our outstanding indebtedness. Subject to our operating
performance, which, if significantly adversely affected, would adversely affect the availability of funds, we
expect to finance our operations for at least the next 12 months, including costs of opening currently planned
new restaurants, through cash received by us in connection with the Merger, as well as cash provided by
operations, construction allowances provided by landlords of certain locations and borrowings under our term
loan agreement and equipment financing. We cannot be sure that these sources will be sufficient to finance our
operations beyond that period, however, and we may seek additional financing in the future, which may or
may not be available on terms and conditions satisfactory to us, or at all. As of December 31, 2014, we had
cash and cash equivalents of approximately $7.9 million.

Our capital expenditures during fiscal 2015 will continue to be significant as we currently plan to open
4 new owned STK restaurants, in addition to our necessary restaurant-level maintenance and key initiative-
related capital expenditures; however we continue to evaluate all options available to us. As of March 31,
2015, we have signed 3 leases, 2 management agreements and 5 letters of intent for restaurant locations that
we expect to open in the future. Additionally, we expect to enter into several more letters of intent and/or
leases during fiscal 2015. We currently anticipate our total capital expenditures for fiscal 2015, including all
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expenditure categories to be approximately $11.0 million. We expect to fund our anticipated capital
expenditures for fiscal 2015 with current cash and investment balances on hand, expected cash flows from
operations, borrowings under our Term Loan Agreement, and equipment financing and proceeds from expected
tenant improvement allowances. Our future cash requirements will depend on many factors, including the pace
of our expansion, conditions in the retail property development market, construction costs, the nature of the
specific sites selected for new restaurants, and the nature of the specific leases and associated tenant
improvement allowances available, if any, as negotiated with landlords. We significantly depend on our
expected cash flow from operations to fund the majority of our planned capital expenditures for 2015. If our
business does not generate enough cash flow from operations as expected, and replacement funding sources
are not otherwise available to us, we may not be able to expand our operations at the pace currently planned.

Our operations have not required significant working capital and, like many restaurant companies, we
may at times have negative working capital. Revenues are received primarily in cash or by credit card, and
restaurant operations do not require significant receivables or inventories, other than our wine inventory. In
addition, we receive trade credit for the purchase of food, beverages and supplies, thereby reducing the need
for incremental working capital to support growth.

Cash Flows

The following table summarizes the statement of cash flows for the fiscal years ended December 31,
2014 and December 31, 2013:

Fiscal Year Ended

December 31,
2014

December 31,
2013

(in thousands)

Net cash provided by (used in):
Operating activities . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 1,913 $ (6,203)
Investing activities . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (7,386) (7,236)
Financing activities . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1,994 24,015
Effect of exchange rate changes on cash . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (297) 61
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents . . . . . . . . . . . . $(3,776) $10,637

Operating Activities

For the year ended December 31, 2014, cash flows provided by operating activities were $1.9 million,
consisting of net income of $5.0 million, which included a loss from discontinued operations of $1.5 million
and adjustments for depreciation, amortization, deferred rent and other non-cash charges totaling $726,149, a
non-cash derivative income of $3.9 million and non-cash stock-based compensation of $539,000. Net cash
outflow of operating assets and liabilities totaled $3.9 million and included increases in accounts receivable of
$1.5 million, increases in inventory of $161,000, increases in prepaid expenses of $1.1 million, decreases in
other assets of $540,000 and a decrease of $388,000 in accounts payable and accrued expenses.

For the year ended December 31, 2013, cash flows used by operating activities were $6.0 million,
consisting of net loss of $21.9 million, which included loss from discontinued operations of $6.1 million and
transactions costs of $4.6 million, and adjustments for depreciation, amortization, deferred rent and other
non-cash charges totaling $17.0 million, including a non-cash control premium expense relating to the Merger
of $5.0 million, a non-cash derivative payment expense of $10.1 million, a non-cash restricted stock expense
of $295,000 and non-cash stock-based compensation of $56,000. Net cash outflow of operating assets and
liabilities totaled $1.3 million and included decreases in accounts receivable of $470,000, decreases in
inventory of $388,000, increases in prepaid expenses of $520,000, increases in other assets of $441,000 and
a decrease of $405,000 in accounts payable and accrued expenses.

Investing Activities

Net cash used in investing activities for the year ended December 31, 2014 was $7.4 million, consisting
primarily of purchases of property and equipment of $7.3 million, primarily related to the construction of new
restaurants and general capital expenditures of existing restaurants during the period.
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Net cash used in investing activities for the year ended December 31, 2013 was $7.2 million, consisting
primarily of purchases of minority interests in two subsidiaries of $5.7 million, purchases of property and
equipment of $1.2 million, primarily related to the construction of new restaurants and general capital
expenditures of existing restaurants during the period.

Financing Activities

Net cash provided by financing activities for the year ended December 31, 2014 was $2.0 million,
consisting of proceeds from our prior credit facility of $9.0 million and proceeds from our term loan facility
of $1.1 million, offset by principal payments made on our credit facility of $7.0 million and repayment of
notes payable of $15,000. This was partially offset by distributions to members of $978,000.

Net cash provided by financing activities for the year ended December 31, 2013 was $24.0 million,
consisting of net proceeds from the Merger of $15.5 million, net proceeds from the private placement of
$13.3 million, proceeds from our prior credit facility of $7.2 million, offset by principal payments made on
our credit facility of $5.3 million, and repayment of member loans in connection with the Merger of
$5.6 million offset partially by proceeds from member loans of $579,000, repayment of notes payable of
$320,000 and contributions from new members at one of our subsidiaries of $520,000. This was partially
offset by distributions to members of $1.4 million.

Capital Expenditures and Lease Arrangements

To the extent we open new restaurants, we anticipate capital expenditures in the future will increase from
the amounts described in ‘‘Investing Activities’’ above. We typically target an average cash investment of
approximately $3.8 million on average for a 10,000 square-foot STK restaurant, in each case net of landlord
contributions and equipment financing and excluding pre-opening costs. In addition, some of our existing units
will require some capital improvements in the future to either maintain or improve the facilities. We are also
looking at opportunities to add seating or provide enclosures for outdoor space in the next 12 months for
some of our units. In addition, our hospitality F&B services projects typically require limited capital
investment from us. These capital expenditures will primarily be funded by cash flows from operations and
equipment financing, depending upon the timing of expenditures. We typically seek to lease our restaurant
locations for primary periods of 10 to 20 years under operating lease arrangements. Our rent structures vary
from lease to lease, but generally provide for the payment of both minimum and contingent (percentage) rent
based on sales, as well as other expenses related to the leases (for example, our pro-rata share of common
area maintenance, property tax and insurance expenses). Many of our lease arrangements include the
opportunity to secure tenant improvement allowances to partially offset the cost of developing and opening the
related restaurants. Generally, landlords recover the cost of such allowances from increased minimum rents.
However, there can be no assurance that such allowances will be available to us on each project that we select
for development.

Term Loan Agreement

On December 17, 2014, ONE Group and its affiliates (the ‘‘Borrowers’’) entered into a term loan
agreement with BankUnited, N.A. (the ‘‘Term Loan Agreement’’) to terminate its existing revolving credit
facility (the ‘‘2011 Credit Facility’’) and refinance the aggregate outstanding principal amount of the existing
loans, which had a maturity date of October 31, 2015. In connection therewith, subject to certain terms and
conditions, BankUnited, N.A. agreed to make a single term loan (‘‘Term Loan’’) to the Borrowers in the
principal amount of approximately $7.5 million, with a maturity date of December 1, 2019, a portion of which
was used to pay the outstanding indebtedness under the 2011 Credit Facility. Our obligations under the Term
Loan Agreement are secured by substantially all of our assets.

As of December 31, 2014, the issued letters of credit in the total amount of approximately $1.5 million
for our STK locations in Orlando, Florida, Chicago, Illinois and Westwood, California remain outstanding. We
can also borrow up to $1.0 million for equipment financing.

The Term Loan is to be repaid in sixty (60) consecutive equal monthly installments commencing on
January 1, 2015, with each such installment to be in the principal amount of approximately $125,000. The
Term Loan bears interest at a rate per annum equal to 5.00%.
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The Term Loan Agreement contains certain affirmative and negative covenants, including negative
covenants that limit or restrict, among other things, liens and encumbrances, secured indebtedness, mergers,
asset sales, investments, assumptions and guaranties of indebtedness of other persons, change in nature of
operations, changes in fiscal year and other matters customarily restricted in such agreements. The financial
covenants contained in the Term Loan Agreement require the Borrowers to maintain a certain adjusted
tangible net worth and a debt service coverage ratio. We are in compliance with all the financial and other
covenants in the Term Loan Agreement.

The Term Loan Agreement contains default provisions customary for loans of this type, including, among
others, defaults related to payment failures, failure to comply with covenants, material misrepresentations,
defaults under other material indebtedness, the occurrence of a ‘‘change in control,’’ bankruptcy and related
events, material judgments, a ‘‘material adverse change,’’ the invalidity or revocation of any loan document or
any lien on the collateral shall no longer be valid or perfected or have the same priority. If an event of default
shall occur and be continuing under the Term Loan, the Term Loan may be terminated and the principal
amount outstanding under the Term Loan, together with all accrued unpaid interest, may be declared
immediately due and payable.

As of December 31, 2014, amounts borrowed under the Term Loan were approximately $7.5 million.

We believe that net cash provided by anticipated operating activities, net proceeds received by us in
connection with the Merger and existing available borrowings under our Term Loan Agreement will be
sufficient to fund currently anticipated working capital, planned capital expenditures and debt service
requirements for the next 12 months. We regularly review acquisitions and other strategic opportunities, which
may require additional debt or equity financing. We currently do not have any pending agreements or
understandings with respect to any acquisition or other strategic opportunities.

Contractual Obligations

The following table summarizes our contractual obligations, net of minimum future rental income, as of
December 31, 2014:

Total
Less than

1 year 1 − 3 years 3 − 5 years
More than

5 years

(in thousands)

Term loan . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 7,475 $1,495 $ 2,990 $ 2,990 $ —
Expected interest payments(1) . . . . . . . . 950 339 455 156 —
Operating leases . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 115,743 4,859 12,061 12,386 86,437
Total . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $124,168 $6,693 $15,506 $15,532 $86,437

(1) Represents estimated future cash interest payments using the weighted-average balance and interest rate
at December 31, 2014.

Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements

As part of our on-going business, we may participate in transactions that generate relationships with
unconsolidated entities or financial partnerships, such as entities referred to as structured finance or variable
interest entities, which would have been established for the purpose of facilitating off-balance sheet
arrangements or other contractually narrow or limited purposes.

SEASONALITY

Our business also is subject to fluctuations due to season and adverse weather. Our results of operations
have historically been impacted by seasonality. Our second and fourth quarters have traditionally had higher
sales volume than other periods of the year. Severe weather may impact restaurant unit volumes in some of
the markets where we operate and may have a greater impact should they occur during our higher
volume months, especially the second and fourth quarters. As a result of these and other factors, our financial
results for any given quarter may not be indicative of the results that may be achieved for a full fiscal year.
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CRITICAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ESTIMATES

Our discussion and analysis of financial condition and results of operations is based upon our
consolidated financial statements which have been prepared in accordance with GAAP. The preparation of
these financial statements requires estimates and judgments that affect the reported amounts of our assets,
liabilities, net sales and operating expenses and related disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities. We base
our estimates on historical experience and various other assumptions we believe to be reasonable given the
circumstances and we evaluate these estimates on an ongoing basis. Actual results may differ from these
estimates under different assumptions or conditions. We believe that our critical accounting policies and
estimates require us to make difficult, subjective or complex judgments about matters that are inherently
uncertain. See Note 2 to our consolidated financial statements, which are included elsewhere in this Annual
Report on Form 10-K, for a complete discussion of our significant accounting policies. The following reflect
the significant estimates and judgments used in the preparation of our consolidated financial statements.

Impairment of Long-Lived Assets and Disposal of Property and Equipment

We evaluate the recoverability of the carrying amount of long-lived assets, which include property and
equipment, whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying value may not be fully
recoverable. Our review for impairment of these long-lived assets takes into account estimates of future
undiscounted cash flows. Factors considered include, but are not limited to, significant underperformance
relative to historical or projected future operating results, significant changes in the manner of use of the
acquired assets or the strategy for the overall business, and significant negative industry or economic trends.
Our asset group for impairment testing is comprised of the assets and liabilities of each of our individual
restaurants, since this is the lowest level of identifiable cash flows. An impairment loss is recognized if the
future undiscounted cash flows associated with the assets are less than their carrying value. Impairment losses
are measured as the amount by which the carrying values of the assets exceed their fair values. For assets
held for sale or disposal, we measure fair value using quoted market prices or an estimation of net realizable
value.

From time to time, we have decided to close or dispose of restaurants. Typically, such decisions are made
based on operating performance or strategic considerations and must be made before the actual costs or
proceeds of disposition are known, and management must make estimates of these outcomes. Such outcomes
could include the sale of a leasehold, mitigating costs through a tenant or subtenant, or negotiating a buyout
of a remaining lease term. In these instances, management evaluates possible outcomes, frequently using
outside real estate and legal advice, and records provisions for the effect of such outcomes. The accuracy of
such provisions can vary materially from original estimates, and management regularly monitors the adequacy
of the provisions until final disposition occurs.

Leases

We currently lease all of our restaurant locations under leases classified as operating leases. Minimum
base rent for our operating leases, which generally have escalating rentals over the term of the lease, is
recorded on a straight-line basis over the lease term. As such, an equal amount of rent expense is attributed to
each period during the term of the lease regardless of when actual payments occur. Lease terms begin on the
date we take possession under the lease and include cancelable option periods where failure to exercise such
options would result in an economic penalty. The difference between rent expense and actual cash payments is
classified as deferred rent in our consolidated balance sheets.

Some of our leases provide for contingent rent, which is determined as a percentage of sales in excess of
specified minimum sales levels. We recognize contingent rent expense prior to the achievement of the
specified sales target that triggers the contingent rent, provided achievement of the sales target is considered
probable.

Management makes judgments regarding the probable term for each restaurant property lease, which can
impact the classification and accounting for a lease as capital or operating, the rent holiday and/or escalations
in payments that are taken into consideration when calculating straight-line rent and the term over which
leasehold improvements for each restaurant are amortized. These judgments may produce materially different
amounts of depreciation, amortization and rent expense than would be reported if different assumed lease
terms were used.
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Revenues

Our revenues are primarily derived from the following sources: revenues at our owned and consolidated
joint venture properties and management fees and incentive fees. The following is a description of the
composition of our revenues:

Owned unit net revenues — Represents revenue primarily derived from food and beverage sales from our
restaurants and lounges. We recognize restaurant revenues when goods and services are provided.

Management and incentive fee revenue — Management and incentive fee revenue includes:
(1) management fees received pursuant to management agreements with hospitality clients that are calculated
based on a fixed percentage of revenues; and (2) incentive fees based on operating profitability, as defined by
each agreement. We evaluate the performance of our managed properties based on sales growth, which drives
our management fee, and on improvements in operating profitability margins, which along with sales growth,
drives incentive fee growth.

Stock-Based Compensation

Under our stock-based compensation plans, we have granted non-qualified stock option and restricted
stock awards to employees and directors. Stock-based compensation is measured in accordance with
U.S. GAAP based on the underlying fair value of the awards granted. In valuing stock options, we are
required to make certain assumptions and judgments regarding the grant date fair value utilizing the Black-
Scholes option-pricing model. These judgments include expected volatility, risk free interest rate, expected
option life, dividend yield and vesting percentage. These estimations and judgments are determined by us
using many different variables that, in many cases, are outside of our control. The changes in these variables
or trends, including stock price volatility and risk free interest rate, may significantly impact the grant date fair
value resulting in a significant impact to our financial results. The cash flow tax benefits resulting from tax
deductions in excess of the compensation cost recognized for those options (excess tax benefits) are required
to be classified as financing cash flows.

Property and Equipment

We record all property and equipment at cost. Property and equipment accounting requires estimates of
the useful lives for the assets for depreciation purposes and selection of depreciation methods. We believe the
useful lives reflect the actual economic life of the underlying assets. We have elected to use the straight-line
method of depreciation over the estimated useful life of an asset or the primary lease term of the respective
lease, whichever is shorter. Renewals and betterments that materially extend the useful life of an asset are
capitalized while maintenance and repair costs are charged to operations as incurred. Judgment is often
required in the decision to distinguish between an asset which qualifies for capitalization versus an
expenditure which is for maintenance and repairs. When property and equipment are sold or otherwise
disposed of, the asset account and related accumulated depreciation and amortization accounts are relieved,
and any gain or loss is included in earnings. Additionally, any interest capitalized for new restaurant
construction would be included in ‘‘Property and equipment, net’’ on the Consolidated Balance Sheets.

Recent Accounting Pronouncements

In July 2013, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (‘‘FASB’’) issued Accounting Standards Update
(‘‘ASU’’) No. 2013-11, ‘‘Income Taxes (Topic 740), Presentation of an Unrecognized Tax Benefit When a Net
Operating Loss Carryforward, a Similar Tax Loss, or a Tax Credit Carryforward Exists (a consensus of the
FASB Emerging Issues Task Force).’’ The amendments provide further guidance to the balance sheet
presentation of unrecognized tax benefits when a net operating loss or similar tax loss carryforwards, or tax
credit carryforwards exist. The amendments are effective for public entities for annual periods beginning after
December 15, 2013. The adoption of these amendments did not have a material impact on the consolidated
financial statements.

In April 2014, the FASB issued Accounting Standards Update (‘‘ASU’’) No. 2014-08, ‘‘Presentation of
Financial Statements (Topic 205) and Property, Plant, and Equipment (Topic 360): Reporting Discontinued
Operations and Disclosures of Disposals of Components of an Entity’’ (‘‘ASU 2014-08’’). ASU 2014-08 limits
the requirement to report discontinued operations to disposals of components of an entity that represent
strategic shifts that have (or will have) a major effect on an entity’s operations and financial result. The
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amendments also require expanded disclosures concerning discontinued operations and disclosures of certain
financial results attributable to a disposal of a significant component of an entity that does not qualify for
discontinued operations reporting. The amendments in this ASU are effective prospectively for reporting
periods beginning on or after December 15, 2014, with early adoption permitted. The impact on our financial
statements of adopting ASU 2014-08 is currently being assessed by management.

In May 2014, the FASB issued ASU No. 2014-09, ‘‘Revenue from Contracts with Customers’’
(Topic 606). ASU 2014-09 addresses the reporting of revenue by most entities and will replace most existing
revenue recognition guidance in U.S. GAAP when it becomes effective. This update is effective in fiscal
periods beginning after December 15, 2016. Early application is not permitted. The impact on our financial
statements of adopting ASU 2014-09 is currently being assessed by management.

In August 2014, the FASB issued ASU No. 2014-15 ‘‘Disclosure of Uncertainties About an Entity’s
Ability to Continue as a Going Concern,’’ which provides guidance on determining when and how to disclose
going concern uncertainties in the financial statements. The new standard requires management to perform
interim and annual assessments of an entity’s ability to continue as a going concern. The update is effective
for annual periods ending after December 15, 2016, and interim periods thereafter. Early adoption is
permitted. The impact on our financial statements of adopting ASU 2014-15 is currently being assessed by
management.

Item 7A. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk

Interest Rate Risk

We are exposed to market risk from adverse changes in interest rates, changes in foreign currency
exchange rates and changes in commodity prices.

We do not invest in derivative securities and we have no debt instruments that are traded in any markets.

Foreign Currency Exchange Rate Risk

We are subject to foreign currency exchange risk for our restaurants operating in the United Kingdom. If
foreign currency exchange rates depreciate in the United Kingdom, any other foreign country in which we
may operate in the future, we may experience declines in our international operating results but such exposure
would not be material to the consolidated financial statements. We currently do not use financial instruments
to hedge foreign currency exchange rate changes.

Commodity Price Risk

We are exposed to market price fluctuations in beef, seafood, produce and other food product prices.
Given the historical volatility of beef, seafood, produce and other food product prices, these fluctuations can
materially impact our food and beverage costs. While we have taken steps to qualify multiple suppliers who
meet our standards as suppliers for our restaurants and enter into agreements with suppliers for some of the
commodities used in our restaurant operations, we do not enter into long-term agreements for the purchase of
such supplies. There can be no assurance that future supplies and costs for such commodities will not
fluctuate due to weather and other market conditions outside of our control and we may be subject to
unforeseen supply and cost fluctuations. Dairy costs can also fluctuate due to government regulation. Because
we typically set our menu prices in advance of our food product prices, our menu prices cannot immediately
take into account changing costs of food items. To the extent that we are unable to pass the increased costs on
to our customers through price increases, our results of operations would be adversely affected. We do not use
financial instruments to hedge our risk to market price fluctuations in beef, seafood, produce and other food
product prices at this time.

Inflation

Over the past five years, inflation has not significantly affected our operations. However, the impact of
inflation on labor, food and occupancy costs could, in the future, significantly affect our operations. We pay
many of our employees hourly rates related to the applicable federal or state minimum wage. Food costs as
a percentage of revenues have been somewhat stable due to procurement efficiencies and menu price
adjustments, although no assurance can be made that our procurement will continue to be efficient or that we
will be able to raise menu prices in the future. Costs for construction, taxes, repairs, maintenance and
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insurance all impact our occupancy costs. We believe that our current strategy, which is to seek to maintain
operating margins through a combination of menu price increases, cost controls, careful evaluation of property
and equipment needs, and efficient purchasing practices, has been an effective tool for dealing with inflation.
There can be no assurance, however, that future inflationary or other cost pressure will be effectively offset by
this strategy.

Item 8. Financial Statements and Supplementary Data

Our Consolidated Financial Statements required by this Item are set forth in Item 15 beginning on
page F-1 of this Annual Report on Form 10-K.

Item 9. Changes in and Disagreements with Accountants on Accounting and Financial Disclosure

Not applicable.

Item 9A. Controls and Procedures

Evaluation of Disclosure Controls and Procedures

(a) Evaluation of Disclosure Controls and Procedures. Our principal executive officer and principal
financial officer, after evaluating the effectiveness of our disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in
Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e)) as of the end of the period covered by this Form 10-K, have
concluded that, based on such evaluation, our disclosure controls and procedures were effective as of
December 31, 2014 to ensure that information required to be disclosed by us in the reports that we file or
submit under the Exchange Act is recorded, processed, summarized and reported, within the time periods
specified in the SEC’s rules and forms, and is accumulated and communicated to our management, including
our principal executive and principal financial officers, or persons performing similar functions, as appropriate
to allow timely decisions regarding required disclosure.

(b) Changes in Internal Control. There were no changes in our internal control over financial reporting,
identified in connection with the evaluation of such internal control that occurred, during the fourth quarter of
our last fiscal year that have materially affected, or are reasonably likely to materially affect, our internal
control over financial reporting.

Management’s Assessment of Internal Control over Financial Reporting

Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining adequate internal control over financial
reporting, as such term is defined in Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f) under the Exchange Act. Because of its
inherent limitations, internal control over financial reporting may not prevent or detect misstatements.
Projections of any evaluation of effectiveness to future periods are subject to the risk that controls may
become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or
procedures may deteriorate.

Management assessed the effectiveness of our internal control over financial reporting as of
December 31, 2014.

In making this assessment, management used the criteria set forth by the Committee of Sponsoring
Organizations of the Treadway Commission (COSO) in Internal Control — Integrated Framework (2013).
Management believes that, as of December 31, 2014, our internal control over financial reporting was
effective based on those criteria.

This Annual Report on Form 10-K does not include an attestation report of our independent registered
public accounting firm regarding internal control over financial reporting. We were not required to have, nor
have we, engaged our independent registered public accounting firm to perform an audit of internal control
over financial reporting pursuant to the rules of the Securities and Exchange Commission that permit us to
provide only management’s report in this Annual Report on Form 10-K.

Item 9B. Other Information

Not applicable.
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PART III

Item 10. Directors, Executive Officers and Corporate Governance

The response to this item is incorporated by reference from the discussion responsive thereto under the
captions ‘‘Management and Corporate Governance,’’ ‘‘Section 16(a) Beneficial Ownership Reporting
Compliance,’’ and ‘‘Code of Conduct and Ethics’’ in the Company’s Proxy Statement for the 2015 Annual
Meeting of Stockholders.

Item 11. Executive Compensation

The response to this item is incorporated by reference from the discussion responsive thereto under the
caption ‘‘Executive and Director Compensation’’ in the Company’s Proxy Statement for the 2015 Annual
Meeting of Stockholders.

Item 12. Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners and Management and Related Stockholder
Matters

The response to this item is incorporated by reference from the discussion responsive thereto under the
captions ‘‘Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners and Management,’’ and ‘‘Equity Compensation
Plan Information’’ in the Company’s Proxy Statement for the 2015 Annual Meeting of Stockholders.

Item 13. Certain Relationships and Related Transactions, and Director Independence

The response to this item is incorporated by reference from the discussion responsive thereto under the
captions ‘‘Certain Relationships and Related Transactions’’ and ‘‘Management and Corporate Governance’’ in
the Company’s Proxy Statement for the 2015 Annual Meeting of Stockholders.

Item 14. Principal Accounting Fees and Services

The response to this item is incorporated by reference from the discussion responsive thereto under the
caption ‘‘Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm’’ in the Company’s Proxy Statement for the 2015
Annual Meeting of Stockholders.
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PART IV

Item 15. Exhibits, Financial Statement Schedules

(a)(1) Financial Statements. For the financial statements included in this annual report, see ‘‘Index to the
Financial Statements’’ on page F-1.

(a)(3) Exhibits. The list of exhibits filed as part of this Annual Report on Form 10-K is set forth on the
Exhibit Index immediately preceding such exhibits and is incorporated by reference in this
Item 15(a)(3).

(b) Exhibits. See Exhibit Index.

(c) Separate Financial Statements. None.
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the
Registrant has duly caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized.

Dated: April 1, 2015

THE ONE GROUP HOSPITALITY, INC.

By: /s/ SAMUEL GOLDFINGER

Samuel Goldfinger
Chief Financial Officer

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, this report has been signed below
by the following persons on behalf of the Registrant and in the capacities and on the dates indicated.

Signature Title Date

/s/ JONATHAN SEGAL

Jonathan Segal

Chief Executive Officer and Director
(Principal Executive Officer)

April 1, 2015

/s/ SAMUEL GOLDFINGER

Samuel Goldfinger

Chief Financial Officer
(Principal Financial and Accounting Officer)

April 1, 2015

/s/ MICHAEL SERRUYA

Michael Serruya

Non-Executive Chairman, Director April 1, 2015

/s/ EUGENE BULLIS

Eugene Bullis

Director April 1, 2015

/s/ NICHOLAS GIANNUZZI

Nicholas Giannuzzi

Director April 1, 2015

/s/ RICHARD E. PERLMAN

Richard E. Perlman

Director April 1, 2015
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Exhibit Index

Exhibit
Number Exhibit Description

2.1 Agreement and Plan of Merger, dated as of October 16, 2013, by and among the Registrant,
CCAC Acquisition Sub, LLC, The One Group, LLC, and Samuel Goldfinger, as Company
Representative. (Incorporated by reference to Form 8-K filed on October 16, 2013).

3.1 Amended and Restated Certificate of Incorporation (Incorporated by reference to Form 8-K filed
on June 5, 2014).

3.2 Amended and Restated Bylaws (Incorporated by reference to Form 8-K filed on October 25,
2011).

4.1 Specimen Unit Certificate (Incorporated by reference to Amendment No. 2 to Form S-1 filed on
July 22, 2011).

4.2 Specimen Common Stock Certificate (Incorporated by reference to Amendment No. 2 to
Form S-1 filed on July 22, 2011).

4.3 Specimen Warrant Certificate (Incorporated by reference to Amendment No. 2 to Form S-1 filed
on July 22, 2011).

4.4 Warrant Agreement, dated October 24, 2011, by and between the Registrant and Continental
Stock Transfer & Trust Company (Incorporated by reference to Form 8-K filed on October 25,
2011).

10.1 Registration Rights Agreement, dated October 24, 2011, by and between the Registrant and the
stockholders listed on the signature page thereto (Incorporated by reference to Form 8-K filed on
October 25, 2011).

10.2 Form of Indemnity Agreement (Incorporated by reference to Amendment No. 1 to Form S-1 filed
on June 30, 2011).

10.3 Form of Securities Purchase Agreement by and among the Registrant and the investors signatory
thereto. (Incorporated by reference to Form 8-K filed on October 16, 2013).

10.4 Form of Registration Rights Agreement by and between the Registrant and the stockholders
listed on the signature page thereto. (Incorporated by reference to Form 8-K filed on October 16,
2013).

10.5.1 Form of Lock-Up Letter Agreement between the Registrant and the greater than 10% members
of The One Group, LLC. (Incorporated by reference to Form 8-K filed on October 16, 2013).

10.5.2 Form of Lock-Up Letter Agreement between the Registrant and the lesser than 10% members of
The One Group, LLC. (Incorporated by reference to Form 8-K filed on October 16, 2013).

10.6 Escrow Agreement, dated October 16, 2013, by and among the Registrant, The One Group, LLC,
Samuel Goldfinger, as Company Representative, the Liquidating Trust and Continental Stock
Transfer & Trust Company, as Escrow Agent. (Incorporated by reference to Form 8-K filed on
October 16, 2013).

10.7* Term Loan Agreement, dated December 17, 2014, by and between The ONE Group, LLC, One
29 Park Management, LLC, STK-Las Vegas, LLC, STK Atlanta, LLC, CA Aldwych Limited,
HIP Hospitality Limited, STK Chicago, LLC, STK Denver, LLC, STK-LA, LLC, STK Miami,
LLC, STK Miami Service, LLC, STK Midtown Holdings, LLC, STK Midtown Holdings, LLC,
STK Midtown, LLC, STK Orlando, LLC, STK Westwood, LLC, T.O.G. (Aldwych) Limited,
T.O.G. (UK) Limited, TOG Biscayne, LLC, and WSATOG (Miami) LLC and BankUnited, N.A.

10.8* Term Note of The ONE Group, LLC to BankUnited, N.A., dated December 17, 2014, in the
principal amount of $7,475,000.07.

10.9* Grant of Security Interest (Trademarks), dated December 17, 2014, by and between The ONE
Group, LLC and BankUnited, N.A.

10.10* Amended and Restated Pledge Agreement, dated December 17, 2014, by and between The ONE
Group, LLC and BankUnited, N.A.



Exhibit
Number Exhibit Description

10.11* Fourth Amended and Restated Security Agreement, dated December 17, 2014, by and among The
ONE Group, LLC, One 29 Park Management, LLC, STK-Las Vegas, LLC, STK Atlanta, LLC,
STK Chicago, LLC, STK-LA, LLC, STK Miami, LLC, STK Miami Service, LLC, STK
Midtown Holdings, LLC, STK Midtown, LLC, STK Orlando, LLC, TOG Biscayne, LLC,
WSATOG (Miami), LLC, STK Westwood, LLC, STK Denver, LLC and BankUnited, N.A.

10.12 Credit Agreement, dated October 31, 2011, by and among The One Group, LLC, One 29 Park
Management, LLC, STK-Las Vegas, LLC, STK Atlanta, LLC and Herald National Bank.
(Incorporated by reference to Form 8-K filed on October 16, 2013).

10.13 Promissory Note of The ONE Group, LLC to Herald National Bank, dated October 31, 2011, in
the principal amount of $1,250,000. (Incorporated by reference to Form 8-K filed on October 16,
2013).

10.14 Guaranty, dated October 31, 2011, of Jonathan Segal to Herald National Bank. (Incorporated by
reference to Form 8-K filed on October 16, 2013).

10.15 Pledge Agreement, dated October 31, 2011, by and among The One Group, LLC, One 29 Park
Management, LLC, STK-Las Vegas, LLC, STK Atlanta, LLC and Herald National Bank.
(Incorporated by reference to Form 8-K filed on October 16, 2013).

10.16 Pledge Acknowledgment Agreement, dated October 31, 2011, by and among The One Group,
LLC, One 29 Park Management, LLC, STK-Las Vegas, LLC, STK Atlanta, LLC and Herald
National Bank. (Incorporated by reference to Form 8-K filed on October 16, 2013).

10.17 Pledge Agreement, dated October 31, 2011, by and between Jonathan Segal and Herald National
Bank. (Incorporated by reference to Form 8-K filed on October 16, 2013).

10.18 Pledge Acknowledgment Agreement, dated October 31, 2011, by and between Jonathan Segal
and Herald National Bank. (Incorporated by reference to Form 8-K filed on October 16, 2013).
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

Board of Directors and Stockholders
The ONE Group Hospitality, Inc.

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of The ONE Group Hospitality, Inc. (a
Delaware corporation) and subsidiaries (the ‘‘Company’’) as of December 31, 2014 and 2013, and the related
consolidated statements of operations and comprehensive income (loss), changes in stockholders’ equity, and
cash flows for each of the two years in the period ended December 31, 2014. These financial statements are
the responsibility of the Company’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial
statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight
Board (United States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. We were not engaged to
perform an audit of the Company’s internal control over financial reporting. Our audits included consideration
of internal control over financial reporting as a basis for designing audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal
control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes examining,
on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements, assessing the
accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects,
the financial position of The ONE Group Hospitality, Inc. and subsidiaries as of December 31, 2014 and 2013,
and the results of their operations and their cash flows for each of the two years in the period ended
December 31, 2014 in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America.

/s/ GRANT THORNTON LLP

New York, New York
March 31, 2015
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THE ONE GROUP HOSPITALITY, INC.

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

At December 31,
2014 2013

Assets
Current assets:

Cash and cash equivalents . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 7,905,004 $ 11,681,086
Accounts receivable, net . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4,408,396 2,923,754
Inventory . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1,139,305 978,392
Other current assets . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1,937,392 832,951
Due from related parties . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1,157,134 245,280

Total current assets . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 16,547,231 16,661,463
Property & equipment, net . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 18,815,625 13,445,413
Investments . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2,802,443 2,539,272
Deferred tax assets . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 35,418 232,694
Other assets . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 793,002 1,333,432
Security deposits . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2,368,422 984,657

Total assets . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 41,362,141 $ 35,196,931

Liabilities and Stockholders’ Equity
Current liabilities:

Cash overdraft . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 85,598 $ 256,843
Notes payable, current portion . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . — 15,000
Term loan, current portion . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1,495,000 —
Line of credit . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . — 4,316,865
Accounts payable . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3,433,198 2,706,027
Accrued expenses . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2,004,704 3,137,207
Due to related parties . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 19,608 27,979
Deferred revenue . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 127,950 27,527

Total current liabilities . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 7,166,058 10,487,448
Other long-term liabilities . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 67,277 39,750
Derivative liability . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 6,241,000 10,095,000
Term loan . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 5,980,000 —
Deferred rent payable . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 9,435,109 6,348,097

Total liabilities . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 28,889,444 26,970,295

Commitments and contingencies

Stockholders’ equity:
Common stock, $0.0001 par value, 75,000,000 shares authorized;

24,940,195 and 24,946,739 shares issued and outstanding at
December 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2,494 2,495

Preferred stock, $0.0001 par value, 10,000,000 shares authorized; 0 shares
issued and outstanding at December 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively . . . — —

Additional paid-in capital . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 30,966,611 30,502,656
Accumulated deficit . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (18,005,401) (22,635,560)
Accumulated other comprehensive (loss) income . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (230,696) 49,402
Total stockholders’ equity . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 12,733,008 7,918,993
Noncontrolling interest . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (260,311) 307,643
Total stockholders’ equity including noncontrolling interest . . . . . . . . . . . . 12,472,697 8,226,636
Total Liabilities and Stockholders’ Equity . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 41,362,141 $ 35,196,931

See notes to the consolidated financial statements.
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THE ONE GROUP HOSPITALITY, INC.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS AND COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (LOSS)

For the years ended December 31,

2014 2013

Revenues:
Owned unit net revenues . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $40,499,590 $ 36,568,285
Management and incentive fee revenue . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 8,823,318 7,336,628

Total revenue . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 49,322,908 43,904,913

Cost and expenses:
Owned operating expenses:

Food and beverage costs . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 10,425,500 9,650,676
Unit operating expenses . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 24,344,857 22,447,188

General and administrative, net . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 8,687,490 10,777,805
Depreciation and amortization . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1,438,728 1,456,736
Management and royalty fees . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 81,608 83,138
Pre-opening expenses . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3,890,295 848,566
Transaction costs . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . — 4,597,738
Equity in (income) of investee companies . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (1,149,060) (948,852)
Derivative (income) expense . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (3,854,000) 10,095,000
Interest expense, net of interest income . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 75,771 768,152
Other income, net . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (1,968,197) (649,642)

Total costs and expenses . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 41,972,992 59,126,505
Income (loss) from continuing operations before provision for

income taxes . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 7,349,916 (15,221,592)
Provision for income taxes . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 817,288 518,927
Income (loss) from continuing operations . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 6,532,628 (15,740,519)
Loss from discontinued operations, net of taxes . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1,492,556 6,112,956
Net income (loss) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 5,040,072 (21,853,475)
Less: net income (loss) attributable to noncontrolling interest . . . . . . . . . . 409,913 (384,261)
Net income (loss) attributable to The ONE Group Hospitality, Inc. . . . . . . 4,630,159 (21,469,214)

Other comprehensive income (loss)
Currency translation adjustment . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (280,098) 61,494

Comprehensive income (loss) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 4,350,061 $(21,407,720)

Basic and diluted (loss) income per share:
Continuing operations . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 0.26 $ (1.09)

Discontinued operations . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ (0.06) $ (0.42)

Net income (loss) attributable to The ONE Group Hospitality, Inc. . . . . . $ 0.19 $ (1.49)

Shares used in computing basic and diluted income (loss) per share . . . . . . 24,940,195 14,440,389

See notes to the consolidated financial statements.
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THE ONE GROUP HOSPITALITY, INC.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY

Common stock Additional
paid-in
capital

Accumulated
deficit

Accumulated
other

comprehensive
(loss) income

Total
stockholders’

equity
Noncontrolling

interest

Total
stockholders’

equity
including

noncontrolling
interestShares

Par
value

Balance at December 31, 2012 . . . . 11,631,400 $1,163 $ (1,039,908) $ — $ (12,092) $ (1,050,837) $ 3,539,584 $ 2,488,747

Merger of The ONE Group into
Committed Capital Acquisition
Corporation . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 9,125,000 913 28,368,650 (1,166,346) 27,203,217 27,203,217

Payment to TOG members . . . . . . . (11,750,000) (11,750,000) (11,750,000)
Equity offering . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3,131,339 313 13,251,201 13,251,514 13,251,514
Control premium . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1,000,000 100 4,999,900 5,000,000 5,000,000
Issuance of stock-based

compensation . . . . . . . . . . . . . 59,000 6 350,540 350,546 350,546
Purchase of non-controlling

interest . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (3,109,392) (3,109,392) (2,552,608) (5,662,000)
Member contributions . . . . . . . . . . 520,000 520,000
Member distributions . . . . . . . . . . (568,335) (568,335) (815,072) (1,383,407)
Gain on foreign currency

translation . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 61,494 61,494 61,494
Net loss . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (21,469,214) (21,469,214) (384,261) (21,853,475)
Balance at December 31, 2013 . . . . 24,946,739 2,495 30,502,656 (22,635,560) 49,402 7,918,993 307,643 8,226,636

Adjustment to escrow shares for
excess liabilities . . . . . . . . . . . . (6,544) (1) 1 — —

Issuance of stock-based
compensation . . . . . . . . . . . . . 538,954 538,954 538,954

Purchase of noncontrolling interest . . (75,000) (75,000) (75,000)
Member distributions . . . . . . . . . . — (977,867) (977,867)
Loss on foreign currency

translation . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (280,098) (280,098) (280,098)
Net income . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4,630,159 4,630,159 409,913 5,040,072
Balance at December 31, 2014 . . . . 24,940,195 $2,494 $ 30,966,611 $(18,005,401) $(230,696) $ 12,733,008 $ (260,311) $ 12,472,697

See notes to the consolidated financial statements.
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THE ONE GROUP HOSPITALITY, INC.

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

For the years ended December 31,
2014 2013

Operating activities:
Net income (loss) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 5,040,072 $(21,853,475)

Adjustments to reconcile net loss to net cash (used in) provided by
operating activities:

Depreciation and amortization . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1,438,728 1,456,736
Deferred rent payable . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3,087,012 690,608
Deferred taxes . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 197,276 116,688
(Income) loss on equity method investments . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (1,149,060) (948,852)
Derivative (income) expense . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (3,854,000) 10,095,000
Stock-based compensation . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 538,954 350,540
Impairment of fixed assets . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 467,238 —
Control premium . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . — 5,000,000

Changes in operating assets and liabilities:
Accounts receivable . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (1,484,642) 470,179
Inventory . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (160,913) 387,789
Prepaid expenses and other current assets . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (1,104,441) (520,065)
Security deposits . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (1,383,765) (9,900)
Other assets . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 540,433 (441,479)
Accounts payable . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 727,171 (1,699,823)
Accrued expenses . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (1,115,479) 723,076
Deferred revenue . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 127,950 (20,001)

Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities . . . . . . . . . . . 1,912,534 (6,202,979)

Investing activities:
Purchase of property and equipment . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (7,276,180) (1,233,232)
Purchase of minority interests . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (75,000) (5,662,000)
Distribution from equity investment . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 885,888 343,363
Due from related parties . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (920,225) (683,896)

Net cash used in investing activities . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (7,385,517) (7,235,765)

Financing activities:
Cash overdraft . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (171,245) (318,198)
Proceeds from line of credit . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 9,029,261 7,175,000
Repayment of line of credit . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (6,951,056) (5,335,913)
Proceeds from Term Loan . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1,079,930 —
Repayment of notes payable . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (15,000) (320,000)
Proceeds from member loans . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . — 578,915
Repayment of member loans . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . — (5,606,528)
Issuance of restricted stock . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . — 6
Contributions from members . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . — 520,000
Proceeds from merger . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . — 15,453,217
Proceeds from equity offering, net of issuance costs . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . — 13,251,514
Distributions to members . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (977,867) (1,383,407)

Net cash provided by financing activities . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1,994,023 24,014,606
Effect of exchange rate changes on cash . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (297,122) 61,494
Net (decrease) increase in cash and cash equivalents . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (3,776,082) 10,637,356
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 11,681,086 1,043,730
Cash and cash equivalents, end of year . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 7,905,004 $ 11,681,086

Supplemental disclosure of cash flow data:
Interest paid . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 294,726 $ 2,040,567
Income taxes paid . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 808,622 $ 685,421

See notes to the consolidated financial statements.
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THE ONE GROUP HOSPITALITY, INC.

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Note 1 — Merger:

On October 16, 2013, the Company closed a merger transaction (the ‘‘Merger’’) with The ONE Group,
LLC, a privately held Delaware limited liability company (‘‘ONE Group’’), pursuant to an Agreement and
Plan of Merger, dated as of October 16, 2013 (the ‘‘Merger Agreement’’), by and among The ONE Group
Hospitality, Inc., formerly known as Committed Capital Acquisition Corporation, CCAC Acquisition Sub,
LLC, a Delaware limited liability company and wholly-owned subsidiary of The ONE Group Hospitality, Inc.
(‘‘Merger Sub’’), ONE Group and Samuel Goldfinger as ONE Group Representative. Pursuant to the Merger
Agreement, ONE Group became a wholly-owned subsidiary of The ONE Group Hospitality, Inc. through a
merger of Merger Sub with and into ONE Group, and the former members of ONE Group received shares of
The ONE Group Hospitality, Inc. that constituted a majority of the outstanding shares of The ONE Group
Hospitality, Inc.

The Merger was accounted for as a reverse-merger and recapitalization in accordance with GAAP,
whereby the Company was the accounting acquiree and ONE Group was the accounting acquirer.
Consequently, the assets and liabilities and the operations that are reflected in the historical financial
statements prior to the Merger are those of ONE Group, and the consolidated financial statements after
completion of the Merger include the assets and liabilities of the Company and ONE Group, historical
operations of ONE Group and operations of the Company from the October 16, 2013 effective date.
Membership interests and the corresponding capital amounts of ONE Group pre-Merger have been
retroactively restated as shares of common stock reflecting the 8.09 to one exchange ratio in the Merger. All
references in this Annual Report to equity securities and all equity-related historical financial measurements,
including weighted average shares outstanding, earnings per share, par value of $0.0001 per share of the
Company’s common stock (‘‘Common Stock’’), additional paid in capital, option exercise prices and warrant
exercise prices, have been retroactively restated to reflect the Merger exchange ratio.

On June 5, 2014, the Company changed its corporate name from Committed Capital Acquisition
Corporation to The ONE Group Hospitality, Inc.

Note 2 — Business and summary of significant accounting policies:

Principles of consolidation:

The accompanying consolidated financial statements of The ONE Group Hospitality, Inc. and subsidiaries
include the accounts of ONE Group and its subsidiaries, Little West 12th LLC (‘‘Little West 12th’’), One-LA,
L.P. (‘‘One LA’’), Bridge Hospitality, LLC (‘‘Bridge’’), STK-LA, LLC (‘‘STK-LA’’), WSATOG (Miami), LLC
(‘‘WSATOG’’), STK Miami Service, LLC (‘‘Miami Services’’), STK Miami, LLC (‘‘STK Miami’’), Basement
Manager, LLC (‘‘Basement Manager’’), JEC II, LLC (‘‘JEC II’’), One TCI Ltd. (‘‘One TCI’’), One Marks,
LLC (‘‘One Marks’’), MPD Space Events LLC (‘‘MPD’’), One 29 Park Management, LLC (‘‘One 29 Park
Management’’), STK Midtown Holdings, LLC (‘‘Midtown Holdings’’), STK Midtown, LLC (‘‘STK
Midtown’’), STKOUT Midtown, LLC (‘‘STKOUT Midtown’’), STK Atlanta, LLC (‘‘STK Atlanta’’), STK-Las
Vegas, LLC (‘‘STK Vegas’’), One Atlantic City, LLC (‘‘One Atlantic City’’), Asellina Marks LLC (‘‘Asellina
Marks’’), Heraea Vegas, LLC (‘‘Heraea’’), Xi Shi Las Vegas, LLC (‘‘Xi Shi Las Vegas’’), T.O.G. (UK)
Limited (‘‘TOG UK’’), Hip Hospitality Limited (‘‘Hip Hospitality UK’’), T.O.G. (Aldwych) Limited (‘‘TOG
Aldwych’’), CA Aldwych Limited (‘‘CA Aldwych’’), T.O.G. (Milan) S.r.l. (‘‘TOG Milan’’), BBCLV, LLC
(‘‘BBCLV’’), STK DC, LLC (‘‘STK DC’’), STK Orlando, LLC (‘‘STK Orlando’’), STK Chicago, LLC (‘‘STK
Chicago’’), TOG Biscayne, LLC (‘‘TOG Biscayne’’), STK Westwood, LLC (‘‘STK Westwood’’) and STK
Denver, LLC (‘‘STK Denver’’). The entities are collectively referred to herein as the ‘‘Company’’ or
‘‘Companies,’’ as appropriate, and are consolidated on the basis of common ownership and control. All
significant intercompany balances and transactions have been eliminated in consolidation.
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THE ONE GROUP HOSPITALITY, INC.

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Note 2 — Business and summary of significant accounting policies: − (continued)

Nature of business:

The Company is a hospitality company that develops and operates upscale, high-energy restaurants and
lounges and provides turn-key food and beverage services for hospitality venues including hotels, casinos and
other high-end locations in the United States and England. As of December 31, 2014, the Company owned
and operated eight (8) and managed eight (8) restaurants and lounges, including seven (7) STKs throughout
the United States and one (1) in England. Eight (8) of our locations are operated under our five (5) food and
beverage hospitality management agreements, in which we provide comprehensive food and beverage services
for our hospitality clients.

ONE Group is a limited liability company (‘‘LLC’’) formed on December 3, 2004 under the laws of the
State of Delaware. ONE Group is a management company, as well as holds a majority interest in the entities
noted above. As per the LLC Operating Agreement of ONE Group, such LLC is set to expire on
December 31, 2099.

Little West 12th is an LLC formed on February 28, 2005 under the laws of the State of Delaware. Little
West 12th, which commenced operations on September 8, 2006, operates a restaurant known as STK located
in New York, New York. As per the LLC Operating Agreement of Little West 12th, such LLC is set to expire
on December 31, 2099. As of December 31, 2014 and December 31, 2013, ONE Group has a 61.22% interest
in this entity.

One LA is a limited partnership formed on April 20, 2006 under the laws of the State of New York.
One LA, which commenced operations on June 20, 2007, operated a restaurant known as One Restaurant
located in West Hollywood, California. As per the LLC Operating Agreement of One LA, such LLC is set to
expire on December 31, 2099. However, on August 1, 2009, One LA ceased operations. As of December 31,
2014 and December 31, 2013, ONE Group has a 78.47% interest in this entity.

Bridge is an LLC formed on January 4, 2005 under the laws of the State of California. Bridge operates a
restaurant known as STK located in Los Angeles, California. STK commenced operations on February 24,
2008. Coco de Ville, a bar and lounge located in the same building, commenced operations on May 13, 2008.
On January 15, 2011, Coco de Ville ceased operations. As per the LLC Operating Agreement of Bridge, such
LLC is set to expire on December 31, 2057. As of December 31, 2014 and December 31, 2013, STK-LA has
a 77% interest in this entity.

STK-LA, which is wholly-owned by ONE Group, is an LLC formed on May 31, 2007 under the laws of
the State of New York. STK-LA has a 77% interest in Bridge. As per the LLC Operating Agreement of
STK-LA, such LLC is set to expire on December 31, 2099.

WSATOG is an LLC formed on October 18, 2007 under the laws of the State of Delaware. WSATOG is
a holding company that owns 100% of Miami Services and STK Miami. As per the LLC Operating
Agreement of WSATOG, such LLC is set to exist in perpetuity. As of December 31, 2012, ONE Group had a
60% interest in this entity. On October 23, 2013, ONE Group executed a Transfer Agreement in which it
purchased the remaining 40% interest in WSATOG from the previous minority shareholder for $1,800,000. As
of December 31, 2014 ONE group has a 100% interest in this entity.

Miami Services, which is wholly-owned by WSATOG, is an LLC formed in October 18, 2007 under the
laws of the State of Florida. Miami Services, which commenced operations on March 24, 2008, operated a
food and beverage service through The Perry Hotel located in Miami Beach, Florida. On May 19, 2013,
Miami Services ceased operations. As per the LLC Operating Agreement of Miami Services, such LLC is set
to exist in perpetuity.

STK Miami, which is wholly-owned by WSATOG, is an LLC formed on October 18, 2007 under the
laws of the State of Florida. STK Miami operates an STK restaurant, and operated a bar and lounge known as
Coco de Ville located in Miami Beach, Florida. STK commenced operations on January 4, 2010 and Coco de
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THE ONE GROUP HOSPITALITY, INC.

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Note 2 — Business and summary of significant accounting policies: − (continued)

Ville commenced operations on February 4, 2010. On July 3, 2011, Coco de Ville ceased operations. On
May 26, 2013, the STK restaurant temporarily closed as the building underwent renovations. On March 13,
2015, STK re-opened. As per the LLC Operating Agreement of STK Miami, such LLC is set to exist in
perpetuity.

Basement Manager is an LLC formed on January 12, 2006 under the laws of the State of New York.
Basement Manager, which commenced operations on August 25, 2006, operated a nightclub known as Tenjune
located in New York, New York. As per the LLC Operating Agreement of Basement Manager, such LLC is
set to expire on December 31, 2099. As of December 31, 2014 Little West 12th has a 100% interest in this
entity and at December 31, 2013, Little West 12th had a 63.4% interest in this entity. Tenjune ceased
operations on February 15, 2014. On July 25, 2014 Little West 12th entered into a Transfer and Release
Agreement to purchase the remaining minority interest of Basement Manager for $75,000.

JEC II is an LLC formed on May 28, 2003 under the laws of the State of New York. JEC II, which
commenced operations on December 2, 2003, operated a restaurant known as One Restaurant located in
New York, New York. In 2010, JEC II changed its concept and name of the restaurant to The Collective. On
June 11, 2011, JEC II ceased operations. As per the LLC Operating Agreement of JEC II, such LLC is set to
expire on December 31, 2099. As of December 31, 2014 and December 31, 2013, the ONE Group has a
96.14% interest in this entity.

One TCI, which is wholly-owned by ONE Group, was formed on December 19, 2008 in Turks and
Caicos Islands, British West Indies. One TCI, which commenced operations in 2009, held a management
agreement with a hotel in Turks and Caicos to operate and manage the food and beverage operations in that
hotel. One TCI ceased operations on October 31, 2011.

One Marks is an LLC formed on December 7, 2004 under the laws of the State of Delaware to hold the
‘‘One’’ trademark. It is management’s intent that such LLC will continue in existence in perpetuity. As of
December 31, 2014 and December 31, 2013, ONE Group has a 95.09% interest in this entity.

MPD, which is wholly-owned by Little West 12th, is an LLC formed in October 24, 2005 under the laws
of the State of New York. MPD commenced operations on June 13, 2011 and operates the STK rooftop in
New York, New York. It is management’s intent that such LLC will continue in existence in perpetuity.

One 29 Park Management, which is wholly-owned by ONE Group, is an LLC formed on April 22, 2009
under the laws of the State of New York. One 29 Park Management owns ten percent of One 29 Park, LLC,
which operates a restaurant and manages the rooftop of a hotel located in New York, New York. Operations
for One 29 Park Management commenced on August 18, 2010. As per the LLC Operating Agreement of
One 29 Park Management, such LLC is set to exist in perpetuity.

Midtown Holdings is an LLC formed on February 9, 2010 under the laws of the State of New York.
Midtown Holdings owns 100% of STK Midtown and STKOUT Midtown. As per the LLC Operating
Agreement of Midtown Holdings, such LLC is set to expire on December 31, 2099. ONE Group purchased all
of the minority interest of Midtown Holdings during 2013 for $3,834,000. As of December 31, 2014 and
December 31, 2013 ONE Group has a 100% interest in this entity.

STK Midtown, which is wholly-owned by Midtown Holdings, is an LLC formed on December 30, 2009
under the laws of the State of New York. STK Midtown commenced operations on December 7, 2011 and
operates a restaurant known as STK located in New York City, New York. It is management’s intent that such
LLC will continue in existence in perpetuity.

STKOUT Midtown, which is wholly-owned by Midtown Holdings, is an LLC formed on December 30,
2009 under the laws of the State of New York. STKOUT Midtown commenced operations on March 28, 2012
and operated a kiosk known as STKOUT Midtown in New York, New York. STKOUT Midtown ceased
operations in 2013.
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THE ONE GROUP HOSPITALITY, INC.

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Note 2 — Business and summary of significant accounting policies: − (continued)

STK Atlanta, which is wholly-owned by ONE Group, is an LLC formed on December 9, 2009 under the
laws of the State of Georgia. STK Atlanta operates two restaurants known as STK and Cucina Asellina
located in Atlanta, Georgia. STK commenced operations on December 15, 2011 and Cucina Asellina
commenced operations on February 20, 2012. It is management’s intent that such LLC will continue in
existence in perpetuity.

STK Vegas, which is wholly-owned by ONE Group, is an LLC formed on November 13, 2009 under the
laws of the State of Nevada. STK Vegas manages a restaurant known as STK located at the Cosmopolitan
Hotel in Las Vegas, Nevada which commenced operations on December 15, 2010. It is management’s intent
that such LLC will continue in existence in perpetuity.

One Atlantic City, which is wholly-owned by ONE Group, is an LLC formed on January 31, 2012 under
the laws of the State of New Jersey. One Atlantic City commenced operations on April 9, 2012 and operated a
restaurant known as ONE in Atlantic City, New Jersey. It is management’s intent that such LLC will continue
in existence in perpetuity. One Atlantic City ceased operations on December 11, 2012.

Asellina Marks is an LLC formed on December 5, 2011 under the laws of the State of Delaware to hold
the ‘‘Asellina’’ and ‘‘Cucina Asellina’’ trademarks. It is management’s intent that such LLC will continue in
existence in perpetuity. As of December 31, 2014 and December 31, 2013, ONE Group has a 50% interest in
this entity.

Heraea, which is wholly-owned by ONE Group, is an LLC formed on May 1, 2012 under the laws of the
State of Nevada. Heraea commenced operations in February 2013 and operated a restaurant in Las Vegas,
Nevada. Heraea ceased operations on September 24, 2013.

Xi Shi Las Vegas, which is wholly-owned by ONE Group, is an LLC formed on August 14, 2012 under
the laws of the State of Nevada. Xi Shi Las Vegas was originally expected to commence operations in 2014 in
Las Vegas, Nevada, but a determination was made in 2014 to not open Xi Shi.

TOG UK was formed on July 6, 2010 under the laws of the United Kingdom. TOG UK is a holding
company that owns 100% of TOG Aldwych, CA Aldwych and Hip Hospitality UK. On October 10, 2013
ONE Group executed a Transfer Agreement in which it purchased the remaining 49.99% interest in TOG UK
from the previous minority shareholders in exchange for membership interest in ONE Group. As of
December 31, 2014 and December 31, 2013 ONE group has a 100% interest in this entity.

Hip Hospitality UK was formed on May 13, 2010 under the laws of the United Kingdom. Hip
Hospitality UK is a management company that manages and operates the food and beverage operations in the
Hippodrome Casino in London. Operations in the casino commenced in 2012. As of December 31, 2014 and
December 31, 2013 TOG UK has a 100% interest in this entity.

TOG Aldwych, which is wholly-owned by TOG UK, was formed on April 18, 2011 under the laws of the
United Kingdom. TOG Aldwych is a management company that manages and operates a restaurant, bar and
lounges in the ME Hotel in London. Operations at these venues within the hotel commenced in 2013.

CA Aldwych, which is wholly-owned by TOG UK, was formed on July 4, 2012 under the laws of the
United Kingdom. CA Aldwych is a management company that manages and operates a restaurant known as
Cucina Asellina in the ME Hotel in London. Operations at the restaurant commenced in 2014.

TOG Milan, which is wholly owned by TOG UK, was formed on September 18, 2014 under the laws of
Italy. TOG Milan will manage and operate a restaurant, bar and lounge in the ME Hotel in Milan. It is
expected that operations will commence in 2015.
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THE ONE GROUP HOSPITALITY, INC.

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Note 2 — Business and summary of significant accounting policies: − (continued)

BBCLV is an LLC formed on March 8, 2012 under the laws of the State of Nevada. BBCLV commenced
operations on October 31, 2012 and operated a restaurant known as Bagatelle in Las Vegas, Nevada. As of
December 31, 2014 and December 31, 2013, ONE Group has an 86.06% interest in this entity. In July 2013,
BBCLV ceased operations.

STK DC, which is wholly-owned by ONE Group, is an LLC formed on November 20, 2012 under the
laws of the State of Delaware. STK DC operates a restaurant known as STK in Washington, D.C. It is
management’s intent that such LLC will continue in existence in perpetuity. As of December 31, 2014 and
December 31, 2013, ONE Group has a 93.5% interest in this entity.

STK Orlando, which is wholly-owned by ONE Group, is an LLC formed on October 3, 2013 under the
laws of the State of Florida. STK Orlando will operate a restaurant known as STK in Orlando, Florida. It is
management’s intent that such LLC will continue in existence in perpetuity. As of December 31, 2014 and
December 31, 2013, ONE Group has a 100% interest in this entity.

STK Chicago, which is wholly-owned by ONE Group, is an LLC formed on June 3, 2014 under the laws
of the State of Illinois. STK Chicago will operate a restaurant known as STK in Chicago, Illinois. It is
management’s intent that such LLC will continue in existence in perpetuity. As of December 31, 2014, ONE
Group has a 100% interest in this entity.

TOG Biscayne, which is wholly-owned by ONE Group, is an LLC formed on January 3, 2014 under the
laws of the State of Florida. TOG Biscayne is a management company that will manage and operate the food
and beverage operations of a hotel in Florida. It is management’s intent that such LLC will continue in
existence in perpetuity. As of December 31, 2014, ONE Group has a 100% interest in this entity.

STK Westwood, which is wholly-owned by ONE Group, is an LLC formed on August 20, 2014 under
the laws of the State of California. STK Westwood operates the food and beverage operations, and will
operate a restaurant known as STK, in the W Hotel in Los Angeles, California. It is management’s intent that
such LLC will continue in existence in perpetuity. As of December 31, 2014, ONE Group has a 100% interest
in this entity.

STK Denver, which is wholly-owned by ONE Group, is an LLC formed on October 20, 2014 under the
laws of the State of Colorado. STK Denver will operate a restaurant known as STK Rebel in Denver,
Colorado. It is management’s intent that such LLC will continue in existence in perpetuity. As of
December 31, 2014, ONE Group has a 100% interest in this entity.

Use of estimates:

The preparation of the consolidated financial statements in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions
that affect certain reported amounts and disclosures. Accordingly, actual results could differ from those
estimates.

Investments:

Investee companies that are not consolidated, but over which the Company exercises significant influence,
are accounted for under the equity method of accounting. Under the equity method of accounting, an Investee
company’s accounts are not reflected within the Company’s consolidated balance sheets and statements of
operations and comprehensive (loss) income; however, the Company’s share of the earnings or losses of the
Investee company is reflected in the caption ‘‘Equity in loss of Investee companies’’ in the consolidated
statements of operations and comprehensive loss. The Company’s carrying value in an equity method Investee
company is reflected in the caption ‘‘Investments’’ in the Company’s consolidated balance sheets.
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THE ONE GROUP HOSPITALITY, INC.

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Note 2 — Business and summary of significant accounting policies: − (continued)

When the Company’s carrying value in an equity method Investee company is reduced to zero, no further
losses are recorded in the Company’s consolidated financial statements unless the Company guaranteed
obligations of the Investee company. When the Investee company subsequently reports income, the Company
will not record its share of such income until it equals the amount of its share of losses not previously
recognized. See Note 8 for names of entities accounted for under the equity method.

Fair value of financial instruments:

The carrying amounts of cash, receivables, accounts payable and accrued expenses approximate fair value
due to the immediate or short-term maturity of these financial instruments. The fair value of the term loan
approximates fair value since the terms of the loan have been recently negotiated.

Cash and cash equivalents:

The Company’s cash and cash equivalents are defined as cash and short-term highly liquid investments
with an original maturity of three months or less from the date of purchase. The Company’s cash and cash
equivalents consist of cash in banks as of December 31, 2014 and 2013.

Concentrations of credit risk:

Financial instruments, which potentially subject the Company to concentrations of credit risk, consist
primarily of cash and accounts receivable, which include credit card receivables. At times, the Company’s
cash may exceed federally insured limits. At December 31, 2014 and 2013, the Company has cash balances in
excess of federally insured limits in the amount of approximately $6,484,314 and $11,147,927, respectively.
Concentrations of credit risk with respect to credit card receivables are limited. Credit card receivables are
anticipated to be collected within three business days of the transaction.

The Company closely monitors the extension of credit to its noncredit card customers while maintaining
allowances for potential credit losses, if required. On a periodic basis, the Company evaluates its accounts
receivable and establishes an allowance for doubtful accounts, if required, based on a history of past write-offs
and collections and current credit considerations. The allowance for uncollectible accounts receivable totaled
$0 at December 31, 2014 and $164,000 at 2013. The determination of the allowance for uncollectible
accounts receivable includes a number of factors, including the age of the accounts, past experience with the
accounts, changes in collection patterns and general industry conditions.

As of December 31, 2014 and 2013, amounts owed from hotels accounted for approximately 62% and
66% of accounts receivable, respectively, amounts owed from the landlord at STK DC accounted for
approximately 6% and 0%, respectively, and amounts owed from the landlord at STK Midtown accounted for
approximately 0% and 11% of accounts receivable, respectively.

Noncontrolling interest:

Noncontrolling interest related to the Company’s ownership interests of less than 100% is reported as
noncontrolling interest in the consolidated balance sheets. The noncontrolling interest in the Company’s
earnings is reported as net loss attributable to the noncontrolling interest in the consolidated statements of
operations and comprehensive loss.

Foreign currency translation:

Assets and liabilities of foreign operations are translated into U.S. dollars at year end exchange rates and
revenues and expenses are translated at average monthly exchange rates. Gains or losses resulting from the
translation of foreign subsidiaries represent other comprehensive income (loss) and are accumulated as a
separate component of stockholders’ equity. Currency transaction gains or losses are recorded as other income,
net in the consolidated statements of operations and comprehensive loss and amounted to $(280,098) and
$61,000 at December 31, 2014 and 2013.
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THE ONE GROUP HOSPITALITY, INC.

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Note 2 — Business and summary of significant accounting policies: − (continued)

Accounts receivable:

Accounts receivable is primarily comprised of normal business receivables such as credit card
receivables, landlord contributions for construction, management and incentive fees and other reimbursable
amounts due from hotel operators where the Company has a location, and are recorded when the products or
services have been delivered or rendered at the invoiced amounts.

Inventory:

The Company’s inventory consists of food, liquor and other beverages and is valued at the lower of cost,
on a first-in first-out basis, or market.

Property and equipment:

Property and equipment are stated at cost and depreciated using the straight-line method over estimated
useful lives as follows:

Computer and equipment 5 − 7 years
Furniture and fixtures 5 − 7 years

Restaurant supplies are capitalized during initial year of operations. All supplies purchased subsequent are
charged to operations as incurred. Leasehold improvements are amortized on the straight-line method over the
lesser of the estimated useful life of the assets or the lease term. Costs of maintenance and repairs are charged
to operations as incurred. Any major improvements and additions are capitalized.

Impairment of long-lived assets:

The Company reviews its long-lived assets for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances
indicate that the carrying amount of an asset may not be recoverable. In performing a review for impairment,
the Company compares the carrying value of the assets with their estimated future undiscounted cash flows. If
it is determined that an impairment has occurred, the loss would be recognized during that period. The
impairment loss is calculated as the difference between the asset carrying values and the present value of
estimated net cash flows or comparable market values.

In 2013, management decided to close BBCLV and STKOUT Midtown due to continuing losses. During
the fourth quarter of 2014, management determined that $391,000 of property and equipment of BBCLV and
$77,000 of property and equipment of STKOUT Midtown was impaired at December 31, 2014 and no
impairment was recognized during 2013. In 2014, management decided to close Tenjune due to continuing
losses and no assets were impaired as a result of this closure.

Deferred rent:

Deferred rent represents the net amount of the excess of recognized rent expense over scheduled lease
payments and recognized sublease rental income over sublease receipts. Deferred rent also includes the
landlord’s contribution towards construction (lease incentive), that will be amortized over the lease term. For
rent expense, the Company straight lines the expense.

Pre-opening expenses:

Costs of pre-opening activities are expensed as incurred.

Revenue recognition:

Revenue consists of restaurant sales, management, incentive and royalty fee revenues. The Company
recognizes restaurant revenues when goods and services are provided. Revenue for management services
(inclusive of incentive fees) are recognized when services are performed or earned and fees are earned.
Royalty fees are recognized as revenue in the period the licensed restaurants’ revenues are earned.
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Note 2 — Business and summary of significant accounting policies: − (continued)

Deferred revenue:

Deferred revenue represents gift certificates outstanding and deposits on parties. The Company recognizes
this revenue when the gift certificates are redeemed and/or the parties are held.

Taxes collected from customers:

The Company accounts for sales taxes collected from customers on a net basis (excluded from revenues).

Income taxes:

The Company accounts for income taxes pursuant to the asset and liability method which requires
deferred income tax assets and liabilities to be computed for temporary differences between the consolidated
financial statement and tax basis of assets and liabilities that will result in taxable or deductible amounts in the
future based on enacted tax laws and rates applicable to the periods in which the temporary differences are
expected to affect taxable income. Valuation allowances are established when necessary to reduce deferred tax
assets to the amount expected to be realized.

The Company accounts for income taxes in accordance with FASB ASC 740 ‘‘Accounting for Income
Taxes.’’ Deferred tax assets and liabilities are recognized for the future tax consequences attributable to
differences between financial statement carrying amounts of existing assets and liabilities and their respective
tax basis and net operating losses and tax credit carryforwards. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured
using enacted tax rates expected to apply to taxable income in the years in which those temporary differences
are expected to be recovered or settled. After an evaluation of the realizability of the Company’s deferred tax
assets, the Company decreased its valuation allowance by $3.1 million during 2014. See Note 10, ‘‘Incomes
Taxes,’’ for a further discussion of the Company’s provision for income taxes.

The Company has no unrecognized tax benefits at December 31, 2014 and 2013.

The Company recognizes interest and penalties associated with uncertain tax positions as part of the
income tax provision and includes accrued interest and penalties with the related tax liability in the
consolidated balance sheets.

Advertising:

The Company expenses the cost of advertising and promotions as incurred. Advertising expense included
in continuing operations amounted to $1.7 million and $1.5 million in 2014 and 2013, respectively.

Stock-based compensation:

Compensation cost of all share-based awards is measured at fair value on the date of grant and
recognized as an expense, on a straight line basis, net of estimated forfeitures, over their respective vesting
periods, net of estimated forfeitures.

Comprehensive income (loss):

Comprehensive income (loss) consists of two components, net income (loss) and other comprehensive
income (loss). The Company’s other comprehensive income (loss) is comprised of foreign currency translation
adjustments. The amount of other comprehensive income (loss) related to the foreign currency adjustment
amounted to ($280,098) and $61,000 as of December 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively.

Net (loss) income per share:

Basic net income per share is computed using the weighted average number of common shares
outstanding during the applicable period. Diluted net income per share is computed using the weighted
average number of common shares outstanding during the period, plus the dilutive effect of potential common
stock. Potential common stock consists of shares issuable pursuant to stock options and warrants. At
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Note 2 — Business and summary of significant accounting policies: − (continued)

December 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively, all equivalent shares underlying options and warrants were
excluded from the calculation of diluted loss per share. The Company had a net loss per share as of
December 31, 2013, and while the Company had a net income per share as of December 31, 2014, the
exercise price of such options were out of the money and therefore equivalent shares would have an
anti-dilutive effect.

Recent accounting pronouncements

In July 2013, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (‘‘FASB’’) issued Accounting Standards Update
(‘‘ASU’’) No. 2013-11, ‘‘Income Taxes (Topic 740), Presentation of an Unrecognized Tax Benefit When a Net
Operating Loss Carryforward, a Similar Tax Loss, or a Tax Credit Carryforward Exists (a consensus of the
FASB Emerging Issues Task Force).’’ The amendments provide further guidance to the balance sheet
presentation of unrecognized tax benefits when a net operating loss or similar tax loss carryforwards, or tax
credit carryforwards exist. The amendments is effective for public entities for annual periods beginning after
December 15, 2013. The adoption of this amendment did not have a material impact on the consolidated
financial statements.

In April 2014, the FASB ASU No. 2014-08, ‘‘Presentation of Financial Statements (Topic 205) and
Property, Plant, and Equipment (Topic 360): Reporting Discontinued Operations and Disclosures of Disposals
of Components of an Entity’’ (‘‘ASU 2014-08’’). ASU 2014-08 limits the requirement to report discontinued
operations to disposals of components of an entity that represent strategic shifts that have (or will have) a
major effect on an entity’s operations and financial result. The amendments also require expanded disclosures
concerning discontinued operations and disclosures of certain financial results attributable to a disposal of a
significant component of an entity that does not qualify for discontinued operations reporting. The
amendments in this ASU are effective prospectively for reporting periods beginning on or after December 15,
2014, with early adoption permitted. The Company is currently evaluating the impact of ASU 2014-08 on the
consolidated financial statements.

In May 2014, the FASB issued ASU No. 2014-09, ‘‘Revenue from Contracts with Customers’’
(Topic 606). ASU 2014-09 addresses the reporting of revenue by most entities and will replace most existing
revenue recognition guidance in U.S. GAAP when it becomes effective. This update is effective in fiscal
periods beginning after December 15, 2016. Early application is not permitted. The impact on our financial
statements of adopting ASU 2014-09 is currently being assessed by management.

In August 2014, the FASB issued ASU No. 2014-15 ‘‘Disclosure of Uncertainties About an Entity’s
Ability to Continue as a Going Concern,’’ which provides guidance on determining when and how to disclose
going concern uncertainties in the financial statements. The new standard requires management to perform
interim and annual assessments of an entity’s ability to continue as a going concern. The update is effective
for annual periods ending after December 15, 2016, and interim periods thereafter. Early adoption is
permitted. The impact on our financial statements of adopting ASU 2014-15 is currently being assessed by
management.

Note 3 — Inventory:

Inventory consists of the following:

At December 31,

2014 2013

Food . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 134,355 $ 79,773
Beverages . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1,004,950 898,619
Totals . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $1,139,305 $978,392
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Note 4 — Property and equipment, net:

Property and equipment, net consist of the following:

At December 31,

2014 2013

Furniture, fixtures and equipment . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 7,336,956 $ 6,382,710
Leasehold improvements . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 20,719,230 17,897,561
Less accumulated depreciation and amortization . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 13,833,271 12,263,184

14,222,915 12,017,087
Construction in progress . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3,871,670 826,065
Restaurant supplies . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 721,040 602,261
Totals . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $18,815,625 $13,445,413

Depreciation and amortization related to property and equipment included in continuing operations
amounted to $1,438,728 and $1,456,736 in the years ended December 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively.

Note 5 — Accrued expenses:

Accrued expenses consisted of the following:

At December 31,

2014 2013

Sales tax payable . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 168,172 $ 493,886
Payroll and related . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 435,259 498,228
Income taxes payable . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 494,152 —
Termination costs . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . — 1,375,341
Due to hotels . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 200,000 200,000
Legal . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 86,182 —
Other . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 620,939 569,752
Totals . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $2,004,704 $3,137,207

Note 6 — Notes payable:

On October 1, 2009, ONE Group purchased the following membership units from a former member:
10.14% in JEC II, 6.55% in One Marks, 5.19% in Little West 12th and 4.63% in One LA. The Company paid
$400,000, of which $300,000 was paid in cash and $100,000 in the form of a note and issued warrants to
purchase up to 10,090 membership units of the Company at an exercise price of $22.94 per membership unit
which were cancelled in connection with the Merger. Commencing in December 2009, quarterly payments of
principal and interest in the amount of $5,656 are to accrue at an interest at a rate of 5% through September
2014. At December 31, 2014 and December 31, 2013, $0 and $15,000 remained outstanding under this note,
respectively.

On June 3, 2014 the Company entered into Amendment No. 3 to the Credit Agreement with BankUnited,
N.A. (formerly Herald National Bank), dated October 31, 2011, as amended on January 24, 2013 and
October 15, 2013 (as amended, the ‘‘Credit Agreement’’), to adjust the commitment termination date to
October 31, 2014 and the maturity date of the Credit Agreement to October 31, 2015.

On August 6, 2014, the Company entered into Amendment No. 4 and Addendum to the Credit Agreement
with BankUnited to, among other things, increase its available borrowings under the Credit Agreement to
$9.1 million, as well as update certain definitions, add additional subsidiaries as borrowers, remove the
advance ratio covenant and add a debt service coverage ratio calculation. The covenant calculations were
effective for the period ending December 31, 2014 and the Company was in compliance with all of the new
covenants as of December 31, 2014.
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On October 31, 2014, the Company entered into Amendment No. 5 and Addendum to the Credit
Agreement with BankUnited to add one additional subsidiary as a borrower.

On December 17, 2014, the Company entered into a Term Loan Agreement with BankUnited in the
amount of $7,475,000 maturing December 1, 2019 (the ‘‘Term Loan Agreement’’). The Term Loan Agreement
replaced the existing Credit Agreement which was terminated and the aggregate principal amount of the
existing loans outstanding of $6,395,071 was converted into the Term Loan Agreement. Commencing on
January 1, 2015, the Company will make sixty (60) consecutive monthly installments of $124,583 plus
interest that will accrue at an annual rate of 5.0%. Our obligations under the Term Loan Agreement are
secured by substantially all of our assets.

The Term Loan Agreement contains certain affirmative and negative covenants, including negative
covenants that limit or restrict, among other things, liens and encumbrances, secured indebtedness, mergers,
asset sales, investments, assumptions and guaranties of indebtedness of other persons, change in nature of
operations, changes in fiscal year and other matters customarily restricted in such agreements. The financial
covenants contained in the Term Loan Agreement require the Borrowers to maintain a certain adjusted
tangible net worth and a debt service coverage ratio.

At December 31, 2014 $7,475,000 was outstanding under the Term Loan Agreement and at
December 31, 2013 $4,316,865 was outstanding on the terminated Credit Agreement.

The Company was in compliance with all of its financial covenants under the Term Loan Agreement as
of December 31, 2014 and the Company believes based on current projections that the Company will continue
to comply with such covenants in 2015.

Interest expense recognized related to these notes amounted to $294,726 and $293,136 for the years
ended December 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively. Capitalized interest amounted to $187,106 and $0 for
the years ended December 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively.

As of December 31, 2014, the issued letters of credit in the total amount of approximately $1.5 million
for our STK locations in Orlando, Florida, Chicago, Illinois and Westwood, California remain outstanding.

Note 7 — Member loans:

In 2007, the Company entered into several demand loans with a member totaling $4,392,777 that accrue
interest ranging from 6% to 12%. On February 27, 2009, $1,000,000 was converted to equity. In 2012, one of
the notes for $500,000 was forgiven by the member in exchange for all of our membership interest in an
investment in 408 W 15 Members LLC, an unrelated party, which was held by the Company. There was no
gain or loss recognized in this exchange. In 2013, the Company entered into two demand loans with a
member totaling $2,000,000. All outstanding principal and accrued interest as of October 16, 2013 was repaid
in conjunction with the Merger. Interest expense recognized related to these member loans was $358,104
in 2013.

On December 9, 2011, TOG UK entered into two loan agreements with entities that are controlled by a
member for funds up to £230,000 and £300,000. The loans were due on demand and are accruing interest at
an interest rate of 8%. These notes, along with accrued interest, were repaid in conjunction with the Merger.
Interest expense recognized related to these loans was $72,167 in 2013.

Note 8 — Nonconsolidated variable interest entities:

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America provide a framework for
identifying variable interest entities (VIEs) and determining when a company should include the assets,
liabilities, noncontrolling interests, and results of activities of a VIE in its consolidated financial statements.
In general, a VIE is a corporation, partnership, limited-liability corporation, trust, or any other legal structure
used to conduct activities or hold assets that (1) has an insufficient amount of equity to carry out its principal
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Note 8 — Nonconsolidated variable interest entities: − (continued)

activities without additional subordinated financial support, (2) has a group of equity owners that are unable to
direct the activities of the entity that most significantly impact its economic performance, or (3) has a group
of equity owners that do not have the obligation to absorb losses of the entity or the right to receive returns of
the entity. A VIE should be consolidated if a party with an ownership, contractual, or other financial interest in
the VIE that is considered a variable interest (a variable interest holder) has the power to direct the VIE’s
most significant activities and the obligation to absorb losses or right to receive benefits of the VIE that could
be significant to the VIE. A variable interest holder that consolidates the VIE is called the primary beneficiary.
Upon consolidation, the primary beneficiary generally must initially record all of the VIE’s assets, liabilities,
and noncontrolling interests at fair value and subsequently account for the VIE as if it were consolidated
based on majority voting interest. At December 31, 2014 and 2013, the Company held investments that were
evaluated against the criteria for consolidation and determined that it is not the primary beneficiary of the
investments because the Company lacks the power to direct the activities of the variable interest entities that
most significantly impacts their economic performance. Therefore consolidation in the Company’s financial
statements is not required. At December 31, 2014 and 2013, the Company held the following investments
which are all accounted for under the equity method:

At December 31,

2014 2013

Bagatelle NY LA Investors, LLC (‘‘Bagatelle Investors’’) . . . . . . . $ 357,896 $ 840,614
Bagatelle Little West 12th, LLC (‘‘Bagatelle NY’’) . . . . . . . . . . . . 1,938,252 1,192,363
Bagatelle La Cienega, LLC (‘‘Bagatelle LA’’) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . — —
One 29 Park, LLC . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 506,295 506,295
Totals . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $2,802,443 $2,539,272

Equity in income of investee companies . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $1,149,060 $ 948,852

Bagatelle Investors is a holding company that has interests in two operating restaurant companies,
Bagatelle NY and Bagatelle LA. All three entities were formed in 2011. The Company holds interests in all
three entities. The Company holds a 31.24% ownership over Bagatelle Investors as of December 31, 2014 and
2013. The Company holds a 5.23% direct ownership over Bagatelle NY and has indirect ownership through
Bagatelle Investors as well as one of its subsidiaries of 45.90% for a total effective ownership of 51.13% as of
December 31, 2014 and 2013. The Company holds a 5.23% direct ownership over Bagatelle LA and has
indirect ownership through Bagatelle Investors as well as one of its subsidiaries of 38.10% for a total effective
ownership of 43.33% as of December 31, 2014 and 2013. The Company holds a 10% direct ownership over
One 29 Park as of December 31, 2014 and 2013. The Company accounts for its investment in One 29 Park
under the equity method since it has ability to exercise significant influence over the entity.

During the years ended December 31, 2014 and 2013, the Company provided no explicit or implicit
financial or other support to these VIEs that were not previously contractually required.

The amounts presented above represent maximum exposure to loss.

Note 9 — Related party transactions:

Due from related parties consists of amounts related to the Company and its related entities which arose
from noninterest bearing cash advances and are expected to be repaid within the next twelve months. As of
December 31, 2014 and 2013, these advances amounted to $1,157,134 and $245,280, respectively.

The Company sub-leases office space to certain related parties, sub-lease income is netted against rent
expense in the statement of operations and comprehensive income (loss).

The Company incurred $403,673 and $59,600 in 2014 and 2013, respectively, for design services at the
various restaurants to an entity owned by one of the shareholders.
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The Company incurred $552,012 and $1,161,000 in 2014 and 2013, respectively, for legal fees to an
entity owned by one of the shareholders. Included in accounts payable at December 31, 2014 and 2013 is a
balance due to this entity of approximately $70,125 and $416,700, respectively.

The Company incurred $4,817,360 and $1,825,400 in 2014 and 2013, respectively, for construction
services to an entity owned by one of the Company’s employees. Included in accounts payable at
December 31, 2014 and 2013 is a balance due to this entity of approximately $11,000 and $15,900,
respectively.

Note 10 — Income taxes:

The provision for income tax expense consists of the following:

Year Ended

December 31,
2014

December 31,
2013

Current tax expense:
Federal . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 110,966 $ —
State and local . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 361,281 237,237
Foreign . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 258,731 165,000
Total current tax expense . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 730,978 402,237

Deferred tax expense (benefit):
Federal . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (110,966) —
State and local . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 197,276 116,690
Total deferred tax expense (benefit) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 86,310 116,690
Total income tax expense . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 817,288 $518,927

The difference between the reported income tax expense and taxes determined by applying the applicable
U.S. federal statutory income tax rate to (loss) income before taxes from continuing operations is reconciled
as follows:

Year ended

December 31,
2014

December 31,
2013

Income (loss) from continuing operations before Provision for
income taxes

Domestic . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $6,128,992 $(16,323,206)
Foreign . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1,220,924 1,101,614
Total . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $7,349,916 $(15,221,592)
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Year ended

December 31,
2014

December 31,
2013

Income tax expense at federal statutory rate . . . . . . . $ 2,498,973 34.0% $ (5,433,527) 34%
State and local taxes − current . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 238,445 3.3% 165,427 (0.9)%
State and local taxes − deferred . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 351,459 4.8% (1,818,068) 11.4%
Transaction costs . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 21,320 0.3% 923,179 (5.8)%
FICA tip credit . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (654,968) 9.0% — —%
Foreign rate differential . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (156,383) (2.14)% — —%
Nondeductible control premium . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . — —% 1,700,000 (10.6)%
Goodwill . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . — —% (3,018,444) 18.9%
Deferred tax from rate change from LLC to C

corporation . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1,617,800 22.1% (2,104,370) 13.2%
Change in valuation allowance . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (3,061,841) 41.9% 10,249,612 (64.1)%
Other items, net . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (37,517) 0.5% (144,882) 0.8%
Total income tax expense . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 817,288 11.2% $ 518,927 (3.1)%

In assessing the realizability of deferred tax assets, management considers whether it is more likely than
not that the deferred tax assets will be realized. The ultimate realization of deferred tax assets is dependent
upon the generation of future taxable income. In 2014 the Company decreased its valuation allowance by
$3.1 million, the decrease in the valuation allowance represents $2.5 million from continuing operations and
$520,000 from discontinued operations at December 31, 2014. In 2013 the Company increased its valuation
allowance by $10,300,000.

Deferred income taxes reflect the net effects of temporary differences between the carrying amounts of
assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and amounts used for income tax purposes. Significant
components of deferred tax assets and liabilities are presented below:

Year ended
December 31,

2014
December 31,

2013

Deferred tax assets:
State and local net operating loss carryforwards . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ — $ 1,042
Deferred rent liabilities . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2,441,728 787,362
Lease incentives . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 350,817 34,893
Depreciation and amortization . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . — 1,454,206
Stock compensation . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 249,690 23,329
FICA tip credit carryforward . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 767,816 126,010
Net operating loss . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 84,833 4,427
Goodwill . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3,349,761 3,687,236
Derivative expense . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2,622,848 4,239,900
Restricted stock grant . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . — 123,900
Inventory . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4,904 —
Total deferred tax assets . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 9,872,397 10,482,305

Deferred tax liabilities:
Depreciation and amortization . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (2,129,646) —
Total deferred tax liabilities . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (2,129,646) —
Valuation allowance . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (7,707,333) (10,249,611)
Net deferred tax assets . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 35,418 $ 232,694
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The Company accounts for unrecognized tax benefits in accordance with the provisions of FASB
guidance which, among other directives, requires uncertain tax positions to be recognized only if they are
more likely than not to be upheld based on their technical merits. The measurement of the uncertain tax
position is based on the largest benefit amount that is more likely than not (determined on a cumulative
probability basis) to be realized upon settlement. The Company believes that its tax return positions are
appropriate and supportable under relevant tax law. The Company believes the estimates and assumptions used
to support its evaluation of tax benefit realization are reasonable. Accordingly, no adjustments have been made
to the consolidated financial statements for the years ended December 31, 2014 and 2013.

The Company may, from time to time, be assessed interest or penalties by major tax jurisdictions,
although any such assessments historically have been minimal and immaterial to the Company’s financial
results. In the event the Company receives an assessment for interest and penalties, it has been classified in
the consolidated financial statements as income tax expense. The Company’s U.S. Federal, state and local
income tax returns prior to fiscal year 2010 are closed and management continually evaluates expiring statutes
of limitations, audits, proposed settlements, changes in tax law and new authoritative rulings. The Company’s
foreign income tax returns prior to fiscal year 2011 are closed and management continually evaluates expiring
statutes of limitations, audits, proposed settlements, changes in tax law and new authoritative rulings.

Undistributed earnings of the Company’s foreign subsidiaries are considered to be indefinitely reinvested
and therefore, no provision for domestic taxes has been provided thereon. Upon repatriation of those earnings,
in the form of dividends or otherwise, the Company would be subject to domestic income taxes, offset (in
whole or in part) by foreign tax credits, related to income and withholding taxes payable to the various
foreign countries. Determination of the amount of unrecognized deferred domestic income tax liability is
impracticable due to the complexities associated with its hypothetical calculation.

As of December 31, 2014, the Company has a Federal and state net operating loss carryovers
of $201,984.

Note 11 — Derivative liability:

On October 16, 2013, the Merger provided for up to an additional $14,100,000 of payments to the former
holders of ONE Group membership interests (‘‘TOG Members’’) and to a liquidating trust (‘‘Liquidating
Trust’’), established for the benefit of TOG Members and holders of warrants to acquire membership interests
of ONE Group (‘‘TOG Warrant Holders’’), based on a formula as described in the Merger Agreement and
which is contingent upon the exercise of outstanding Company warrants to purchase 5,750,000 shares of
Common Stock at an exercise price of $5.00 per share (the ‘‘Parent Warrants’’). The Company is required to
make any payments on a monthly basis. Additionally, certain ONE Group employees are entitled to receive a
contingent sign-on bonus of an aggregate of approximately $900,000 upon the exercise of the Parent Warrants.
Any Parent Warrants that are unexercised will expire on the date that is the earlier of (i) February 27, 2016 or
(ii) the forty-fifth (45th) day following the date that the Company’s Common Stock closes at or above $6.25
per share for 20 out of 30 trading days commencing on February 27, 2014.

The Company estimates the fair value of the derivative liability using the Monte Carlo method, which is
comprised of the $14,100,000 in payments and the $900,000 in contingent sign-on bonus for a total of
$15,000,000. The fair value of the derivative liability was initially measured on October 16, 2013 and is
re-measured at the end of every reporting period with the change in value over the period reported in the
statement of operations as derivative income or expense. In applying the Monte Carlo method, the Company
uses the following key inputs and assumptions; the stock price on the valuation date, the exercise price of the
warrants of $5.00, the trigger price of $6.25, the expected volatility which is based on an analysis of
comparable companies historical stock price volatilities for a period comparable to the term of the warrants,
the expected months until effective registration statement, the term based on the period from the valuation
date until the two-year period following the expected date of the effective registration, the risk-free rate based
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on the rate of US treasury securities with the same term and the discount rate based on the aggregate of the
expected short-term margin and the risk-free rate.

The following tables summarize the components of derivative liabilities:

December 31,
2014

December 31,
2013

Fair value of derivative liability(3) . . . . . . . . . . . $6,241,000 $10,095,000

Significant assumptions (or ranges):
Trading market values(1) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 4.85 $ 5.75
Term (years)(2) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1 year, 58 days 2 years, 29 days
Expected volatility(1) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 26.8% 41.4%
Risk-free rate(2) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 0.32% 0.38%
Discount rate(3) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1.18% 1.24%
Effective Exercise price(2) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 5.00 $ 5.00
Trigger price(2) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 6.25 $ 6.25
Expected months until effective registration(3) . . . 0 1

Fair value hierarchy:

(1) Level 1 inputs are quoted prices in active markets for identical assets and liabilities, or derived
therefrom.

(2) Level 2 inputs are inputs other than quoted prices that are observable.

(3) Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs. Inputs for which any parts are level 3 inputs are classified as
level 3 in their entirety.

The Company recorded $3,854,000 of derivative income and $10,095,000 of derivative expense for
the years ended December 31, 2014 and 2013, respectively.

Note 12 — Commitments and contingencies:

Operating leases:

The Company is obligated under several operating leases for the restaurants, equipment and office space,
expiring in various years through 2035, which provide for minimum annual rentals, escalations, percentage
rent, common area expenses or increases in real estate taxes.

Future minimum rental commitments under the leases and minimum future rental income per the sublease
in five years subsequent to 2014 and thereafter are as follows:

Year Ending December 31, Expense Income
Net

Amount

2015 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 6,095,963 $(1,237,238) $ 4,858,725
2016 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 7,313,292 (1,279,269) 6,034,023
2017 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 7,086,209 (1,059,545) 6,026,664
2018 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 7,209,596 (1,079,640) 6,129,956
2019 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 7,372,206 (1,116,229) 6,255,977
Thereafter . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 89,522,104 (3,084,946) 86,437,158
Total . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $124,599,370 $(8,856,867) $115,742,503
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In January 2010, STK Midtown entered into a lease agreement for a term of twenty years, which was
subsequently amended, that provides for the landlord to contribute up to $1,036,900 towards construction.
This amount is included in deferred rent and will be amortized over the lease term. As of December 31, 2014
and 2013, $0 and $153,332, respectively remains outstanding and is included in accounts receivable.

Rent expense (including percentage rent of $433,194 and $424,181), included in continued operations,
amounted to $3,432,364 and $3,795,248 in 2014 and 2013, respectively. Rent expense included in continuing
operations has been reported in the consolidated statements of operations and comprehensive loss net of rental
income of $517,155 and $566,433 in 2014 and 2013, respectively, related to subleases with related and
unrelated parties which expires through 2025.

The CEO of the Company is a limited personal guarantor of the leases for the STK Miami premises with
respect to certain covenants under the lease relating to construction of the new premises and helping the
landlord obtain a new liquor license for the premises in the event of termination of the lease. The CEO is a
limited personal guarantor of the leases for the Bagatelle New York premises with respect to JEC II, LLC’s
payment and performance under the lease.

License and management fees:

Pursuant to its amended and restated operating agreement executed in June 2007, Bridge is obligated to
pay management fees equal to 2% of revenues to a member for the life of the lease. Management fees
amounted to $81,380 and $79,120 in 2014 and 2013, respectively. Included in accounts payable at
December 31, 2014 and 2013 are amounts due for management fees of $8,180 and $39,514, respectively.

Basement Manager, pursuant to its operating agreement, is obligated to pay management fees to the two
managers of the nightclub. The Company terminated the management services for these two managers in
February 2013. Management fees amounted to $0 and $60,989 in each of 2014 and 2013, respectively.

In January 2010, STK Vegas entered into a management agreement with a third party for a term of
10 years, with two five-year option periods. Under this agreement, STK Vegas shall receive a management fee
equal to 5% of gross sales, as defined (‘‘gross sales fee’’) plus 20% of net profits prior to the investment
breakeven point date and 43% of net profits thereafter (‘‘incentive fee’’). The Company has elected to receive
a credit against a portion of its obligation (estimated at approximately $387,000) to fund the build-out in lieu
of receiving the $200,000. Management fees amounted to $4,527,808 and $4,117,533 in 2014 and 2013,
respectively.

In July 2009, One 29 Park Management entered into an agreement with a third party. Under this
agreement, One 29 Park Management shall receive a management fee equal to 5% of gross revenues, as
defined, from the restaurant, banquets, room service and rooftop sales and 50% of the base beverage fee, as
defined, for the life of the management agreement which expires in 2025. Management fees amounted to
$642,807 and $693,847 in 2014 and 2013, respectively.

In July 2010, Hip Hospitality UK entered into a management agreement with a third party to manage and
operate the food and beverage operations in the Hippodrome Casino in London. Under this agreement, Hip
Hospitality UK shall receive a management fee equal to 5.5% of total revenue, as defined, as well as an
incentive fee if certain conditions are met, for the life of the management agreement which expires in 2022.
Management fees amounted to $703,648 and $817,940 in 2014 and 2013, respectively. Included in accounts
receivable at December 31, 2014 and 2013 are amounts due for management fees and reimbursable expenses
of $377,320 and $790,511, respectively.

In December 2011, TOG Aldwych entered into a management agreement with a third party to operate a
restaurant, bar and lounges in the ME Hotel in London. Under this agreement, TOG Aldwych shall receive a
management fee equal to 5% of receipts received from food and beverages operations. In addition, TOG
Aldwych is entitled to receive a monthly marketing fee equal to 1.5% of receipts received from food and
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beverages operations and an additional fee equal to 65% of net operating profits, as defined, for the life of the
management agreement which expires in 2032. Management fees, marketing fees and additional fees were
waived in 2012. Management fees amounted to $2.2 and $1.2 million in 2014 and 2013, respectively.
Included in accounts receivable at December 31, 2014 and 2013 are amounts due for management fees of
$200,124 and $143,474, respectively.

In May 2013, CA Aldwych entered into a management agreement with a third party to operate a
restaurant in the ME Hotel in London. Under this agreement, CA Aldwych shall receive a management fee
equal to 5% of receipts received from food and beverages operations. In addition, CA Aldwych is entitled to
receive a monthly marketing fee equal to 1.5% of receipts received from food and beverages operations.
Management fees amounted to $149,710 and $209,914 in 2014 and 2013, respectively. Included in accounts
receivable at December 31, 2014 and 2013 are amounts due for management fees of $57,675 and $22,312,
respectively.

In May 2012, Heraea entered into a management agreement with a third party for a term of ten years,
with two five-year option periods. Under this agreement, Heraea was to receive a management fee equal to
5% of gross revenues, as defined, and a profit share of gross operating profit, as defined. On May 30, 2014
the Company entered into a Termination, Mutual Release and Settlement Agreement to terminate the
management agreement. The results of operations and estimated termination costs are included in
Discontinued Operations.

Note 13 — Retirement plan:

Effective January 1, 2012, the Company maintains a profit-sharing plan covering all eligible employees in
accordance with Section 401(k) of the Internal Revenue Code. The plan is funded by employee and employer
contributions. Employer contributions to the plan are at the discretion of the Company. There were no
employer contributions in 2014 and 2013.

Note 14 — Outstanding warrants:

Prior to the Merger, there were outstanding warrants to purchase 62,280 membership units of ONE Group
at prices ranging from $22.94 to $32.00 per unit. The warrants became exercisable in 2009 through 2012 and
expire at various dates through 2021.

In connection with the Merger, the warrants that were outstanding at October 16, 2013 were converted
into shares of the Company at an exchange ratio of 8.09 and these shares were put into a liquidating trust that
was established between members of ONE Group and a designated trustee (‘‘Liquidating Trust’’) in order to
hold and distribute the trust’s assets. The Company issued warrants to purchase 5,750,000 shares of Common
Stock at an exercise price of $5.00 per share in connection with the Company’s initial public offering. These
warrants became exercisable as of the effectiveness of the post-effective amendment on February 27, 2014 and
will expire on the date that is the earlier of (i) February 27, 2016 or (ii) the forty-fifth (45th) day following the
date that the Common Stock closes at or above $6.25 per share for 20 out of 30 trading days commencing on
the effective date. As a result of the effectiveness, holders of these warrants issued and outstanding may now
exercise them and receive shares of common stock upon the payment of the related exercise price.
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Management decided to cease operations for the following entities: One Atlantic City (2012), STKOUT
Midtown (2013), BBCLV (2013), Heraea (2013), Miami Services (2014) and Tenjune (2014).

The following table shows the components of assets and liabilities that are classified as discontinued
operations in the Company’s consolidated balance sheets as of December 31, 2014 and 2013.

Years ended December 31,

2014 2013

Cash and cash equivalents . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 1,312 $ —
Accounts receivable . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2,415 79,508
Inventory . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 15,609 —
Prepaid expenses and other current assets . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 48,340 146,785
Due from related parties . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 814,227 —
Assets of discontinued operations − current . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 881,903 226,293
Property and equipment, net . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 169,175 —
Security deposits . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 75,000 —
Assets of discontinued operations − long term . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 244,175 —
Accounts payable and accrued liabilities . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 551,266 —
Due to related parties . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3,654,552 —
Liabilities of discontinued operations − current . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4,205,818 —
Deferred rent payable . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . — —
Net assets . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $(3,079,740) $226,293

Summarized operating results related to these entities are included in discontinued operations in the
accompanying consolidated statements of operations and comprehensive loss for the years ended
December 31, 2014 and 2013:

Years ended December 31,

2014 2013

Revenue . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 102,330 $ 3,882,598
Costs and expenses . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1,594,886 9,995,554
Net loss from discontinued operations, net of tax . . . . . . . . . . . . . $(1,492,556) $(6,112,956)

Note 16 — Litigation:

The Company is party to claims in lawsuits incidental to its business. In the opinion of management, the
ultimate outcome of such matters, individually or in the aggregate, will not have a material adverse effect on
the Company’s consolidated financial position or results of operations.

Note 17 — Other matters:

In January 2012, STK Miami Services entered into an amendment to its services agreement with its
landlord whereby STK Miami Services received $5,000,000 as consideration for including in the amendment,
the option for the landlord, The Perry Hotel (currently rebranded as ‘‘1 Hotel & Homes’’), to terminate the
existing services agreement.

On June 19, 2014, The Perry Hotel exercised its option to terminate our services agreement to operate
the food and beverage services for The Perry Hotel. In connection with this termination, The Perry Hotel
made a one-time payment to the Company of $2.0 million on July 28, 2014. Pursuant to a transfer agreement
between the Company and a minority shareholder of WSATOG (Miami), LLC dated October 23, 2013, the
Company agreed to pay the minority shareholder 40% of any termination fees received by the Company in
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connection with The Perry Hotel. As a result of this transfer agreement, the Company received a net payment
of $1.2 million from The Perry Hotel and $0.8 million was paid to the minority shareholder.

On December 10, 2014, STK Miami sustained significant water damage due to a ruptured sprinkler
system which resulted in damages to the property and a delay in the re-opening of the venue of approximately
two and one half months. On February 3, 2015 the Company received an advance of $250,000 in partial
settlement of its insurance claims. The Company completed its initial estimates of losses and filed a claim
with its insurance carrier in March 2015 of approximately $1.5 million, which includes claims of
approximately $500,000 for property damages and approximately $1.0 million for expense reimbursement and
business interruption. The Company continues to evaluate its estimates of damages and in the future may
make adjustments to the claim. At December 31, 2014, the Company wrote-off approximately $500,000 of
damaged leasehold improvements and recorded a gain on insurance recoveries as a direct off-set to the
associated values of the damages written off, these amounts are included in other income and expense in the
Consolidated Statements of Operations and Comprehensive Income (Loss).

Note 18 — Stockholders’ equity:

The Company is authorized by its amended and restated certificate of incorporation to issue up to
75,000,000 shares of Common Stock, par value $0.0001 per share, and 10,000,000 shares of preferred stock,
par value $0.0001 per share. As of December 31, 2014 and 2013, there were 24,940,195 and 24,946,739
outstanding shares of Common Stock and no outstanding shares of preferred stock.

The Company issued warrants to purchase 5,750,000 shares of Common Stock at an exercise price of
$5.00 per share in connection with the Company’s initial public offering. These warrants became exercisable
as of the effectiveness of the post-effective amendment on February 27, 2014 and will expire on the date that
is the earlier of (i) February 27, 2016 or (ii) the forty-fifth (45th) day following the date that the Common
Stock closes at or above $6.25 per share for 20 out of 30 trading days commencing on the effective date. As a
result of the effectiveness, holders of these warrants issued and outstanding may now exercise them and
receive shares of common stock upon the payment of the related exercise price.

Prior to the closing of the merger, there were 12,500,000 outstanding shares of Common Stock held by
the Company’s initial stockholders. At the closing of the Merger, certain of the Company’s initial stockholders
forfeited an aggregate of 3,375,000 shares of Common Stock back to the Company in accordance with their
respective insider letter agreements. Subsequent to the forfeiture, there were 9,125,000 outstanding shares of
Common Stock held by the Company’s initial stockholders.

At the closing of the Merger, the Company issued to the TOG Members and to the Liquidating Trust
established for the benefit of TOG Members and TOG Warrant Owners an aggregate of 12,631,400 shares of
the Company’s Common Stock and paid to such TOG Members an aggregate of $11,750,000 in cash
(collectively, the ‘‘Merger Consideration’’). As part of the Merger Consideration, the Company issued to
Jonathan Segal, the former Managing Member of ONE Group and currently the Company’s Chief Executive
Officer and a Director, 1,000,000 shares of Common Stock as a control premium. The foregoing shares are in
addition to the 7,680,666 shares issued to Mr. Segal and related entities in respect of his pro rata portion of
shares of Common Stock issued to all TOG Members. Of the 12,631,400 shares of Common Stock issued as
part of the Merger Consideration, 2,000,000 shares were deposited into an escrow account at Continental
Stock Transfer & Trust Company, as escrow agent, to secure certain potential adjustments to the Merger
Consideration and certain potential indemnification obligations. The escrow is expected to be released on
April 16, 2015.
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At the closing of the Merger, the Company issued 59,000 shares of restricted stock to the directors as a
bonus in consideration of services provided in connection with the Merger.

In connection with the closing of the Merger, the Company completed a private placement of
3,131,339 shares of Common Stock at a purchase price of $5.00 per share to purchasers that included some of
the Company’s existing shareholders, realizing gross proceeds of $15,656,695.

On October 23, 2013 the Company purchased the remaining 40% interest in WSATOG for $1,800,000.
During 2013, the Company also purchased the remaining 27% interest in Midtown Holdings for $3,834,000.
Professional fees associated with these transactions amounted to approximately $28,000. As of December 31,
2014, the Company has a 100% interest in both of these entities. At December 31, 2014 and 2013, the total
amount related to the purchase of minority interest was $75,000 and $5,662,000, respectively.

Note 19 — Stock-based compensation:

In October 2013, the board of directors approved the 2013 Employee, Director and Consultant Equity
Incentive Plan (the ‘‘2013 Plan’’) pursuant to which the Company may issue options, warrants, restricted stock
or other stock-based awards to directors, officers, key employees and other key individuals performing
services for the Company. The 2013 Plan has reserved 4,773,992 shares of common stock for issuance. All
awards will be approved by the board of directors or a committee of the board of directors to be established
for such purpose.

The Company’s outstanding stock options have maximum contractual terms of up to ten years,
principally vest on a quarterly basis ratably over five years and were granted at exercise prices equal to the
market price of the Company’s common stock on the date of grant. The Company’s outstanding stock options
are exercisable into shares of the Company’s common stock. The Company measures the cost of employee
services received in exchange for an award of equity instruments, including grants of employee stock options
and restricted stock awards, based on the fair value of the award at the date of grant in accordance with the
modified prospective method. The Company uses the Black-Scholes model for purposes of determining the
fair value of stock options granted and recognizes compensation costs ratably over the requisite service period,
net of estimated forfeitures. For restricted stock awards, the grant-date fair value is the quoted market price of
the stock.

In October 2013, in connection with their employment agreements, Messrs. Segal and Goldfinger were
granted options to purchase 1,022,104 and 511,052, shares, respectively, of common stock at an exercise price
of $5.00 per share. Of these options, 50% vest over time and 50% will vest based on the achievement of
targeted annual milestones which have been set by the board of directors.

In December 2013, the directors were granted 59,000 shares of restricted stock. There were no grants of
restricted stock in 2014.

During 2014, the Company granted the following options:

Date
Number of

shares
Exercise

price

February . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 200,000 $6.00
June . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 690,000 $4.85
August . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 275,000 $5.00
November . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 115,000 $4.90
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For the years ended December 31, 2014 and 2013 the Company recognized $538,954 and $350,540 of
non-cash stock-based compensation expense in general and administrative expense in the consolidated
statements of operations and comprehensive income (loss). Included in stock based compensation for the year
ended December 31, 2013 is $295,000 of restricted stock granted to directors which immediately vested in
December 2013.

As of December 31, 2014 and 2013, there was approximately $4,599,185 and $2,612,144 of total
unrecognized compensation cost related to unvested share-based compensation grants, which is expected to be
amortized over a weighted-average period of 4.51 years.

The fair value of each option grant is estimated on the date of grant using the Black-Scholes model with
the following weighted-average assumptions:

Year Ended December 31,

2014 2013

Expected life (in years) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 6.5 6.5
Risk-free interest rate . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1.41% 1.41%
Volatility . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 37% 32%
Dividend yield . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 0% —%

A summary of the status of stock option awards and changes during the year ended December 31, 2014
are presented below:

Shares

Weighted
Average
Exercise

Price

Weighted
Average

Remaining
Contractual
Life (Years)

Intrinsic
Value

Outstanding at December 31, 2013 . . . . . . . . 766,578 $5.00
2014 Grants . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1,280,000 $5.07
Exercised . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . — $ —
Cancelled, expired, or forfeited . . . . . . . . . . . (22,500) $4.90
Outstanding at December 31, 2014 . . . . . . . . 2,024,078 $5.05 9.20 $—

Exercisable at December 31, 2014 . . . . . . . . 322,878 $5.08 9.20 $—

The weighted-average grant-date fair value of option awards granted during the years ended
December 31, 2014 and 2013 was $1.88 and $1.74, respectively. The fair value of options vested at
December 31, 2014 and 2013 was $266,769 and $0, respectively.
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The Company operates in three segments: owned STK units (‘‘STKs’’), food and beverage hospitality
management agreements (‘‘F&B’’) and Other concepts (‘‘Other’’). We believe STKs, F&B and Other to be
our reportable segments as they do not have similar economic or other characteristics to be aggregated into a
single reportable segment. Our STKs segment consists of leased restaurant locations and competes in the full
service dining industry. Our F&B segment consists of management agreements in which the Company
operates the food and beverage services in hotels or casinos and could include an STK, which we refer to as
managed STK units. We refer to owned STK units and managed STK units together as ‘‘STK units.’’ These
management agreements generate management and incentive fees on net revenue at each location. Our Other
segment includes owned non-STK leased locations.

Years ended December 31,

2014 2013

Revenues:
STKs . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $38,644,993 $ 35,820,303
F&B . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 8,823,318 7,336,628
Other . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1,854,597 747,982

$49,322,908 $ 43,904,913

Segment Profits:
STKs . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 5,433,261 $ 4,742,590
F&B . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 8,823,318 7,336,628
Other . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 295,972 (272,169)
Total segment profit . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 14,552,551 11,807,049
General and Administrative . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 8,687,490 10,777,805
Depreciation and amortization . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1,438,728 1,456,736
Interest expense, net of interest income . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 75,771 768,152
Equity in income of investee companies . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (1,149,060) (948,852)
Other . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (1,850,294) 14,974,800
Income from continuing operations before provision for income taxes . . . $ 7,349,916 $(15,221,592)

Other non-current assets
STKs . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $17,456,993 $ 11,893,554
F&B . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 229,771 145,364
Other . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1,128,861 1,406,495
Total . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $18,815,625 $ 13,445,413
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THE ONE GROUP HOSPITALITY, INC.

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Note 21 — Geographic information:

The following table contains certain financial information by geographic location for the years ended
December 31, 2014 and 2013:

Years ended December 31,

2014 2013

United States:
Revenues − owned units . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $40,499,590 $36,568,285
Management, incentive and royalty fee revenue . . . . . . . . . . . . . 5,378,028 4,979,190
Assets . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 10,777,015 7,572,058

United Kingdom:
Revenues − owned units . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ — $ —
Management and development fee revenue . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3,445,290 2,357,438
Assets . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1,695,688 654,579

Note 22 — Subsequent events:

On March 13, 2015, the Company re-opened its STK Miami restaurant in the new 1 Hotel & Homes
(formerly known as The Perry Hotel) building located in Miami Beach, Florida.
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